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JAMES T. BOFFETTI

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

April 16, 2025

Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into subgrants with the subrecipients
listed below, in an amount not to exceed $709,843 from the U.S. Department of Justice,
Federal Victims of Crime Act Grant (VOCA) for the purpose of providing services to
victims of crime, effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval or July 1, 2025,
whichever is later, through March 31, 2026. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is anticipated to be available in Fiscal Year 2026, upon the continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, in account 02-20-20-201510-5021,
Department of Justice, Grants Administration, Victims of Crime Act. Grants, Federal as follows:

Class Account Subrecipient Vendor #

SFY2026

Amount

085-588846 New Hampshire Department of Corrections 202494-B001 $104,601

072-500573 University of New Hampshire 315187-B083 $140,892

072-500575

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New
Hampshire, Inc. 156690-B001 $321,924

072-500574 Coos County Attomey's Office 177270-B006 $20,250

072-500574 Belknap County Attomey's Office 177360-B004 $42,613

072-500574 Graflon County Attomey's Office 177397-B005 $79,563

Total $709,843

Telephone 603-271-3668 • FAX 603-271-2110 • TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

April 16, 2025
Page 2 of 2

EXPLANATION

VOCA was enacted by Congress in 1984 and it established the Crime Victims Fund.
Fines paid by offenders of federal crimes are deposited into this Fund. Money from the Fund is
then distributed to states for the benefit of victims of crime. The Department of Justice is the
receiving agency for VOCA funds in New Hampshire.

The Department of Justice subgrants these funds to agencies providing direct services
to victims of crime. Agencies providing services in the fields of sexual assault, domestic
violence, traditionally underserved populations, and crimes against children are required to be
given priority. For many years, the Department of Justice has directed VOCA funds to core
providers with a focus on direct victim assistance.

The New Hampshire Department of Corrections will utilize the funds for continued
support and advocacy for victims of crime and to provide services such as victim offender
dialogue.

The University of New Hampshire will utilize funds for teehnology enhancements for
USafeUS Technology. This USafeUS phone application is used statewide by institutes of higher
education to provide information and resources to victims of sexual assault in New Hampshire.

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc. provides court advocacy to
victims of child abuse and neglect. The Coos County Attomey's Office, Belknap County
Attomey's Office, and Grafton County Attomey's Office will utilize subgrants to fund victim
advocate services.

In the event that federal funds become no longer available, general funds will not be
requested to support these programs.

Please let me know if you have any questions conceming this request. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

JomiM. Formella

Attomey General

#4995593



FORM NUMBER G-1 (venioa 11/2021)

ORAKT AGREEMENT

The State ofNew Hanqwhiie and the Qrantee ho^y
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitioia.

IJ* State A^cy Name
iNew Hampshire Department of Justice

LI State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South. Concord. NH 03301

U. Grantee Naoie New Hampshire Department
of Corrections >

lA. Grantee Address
64 Soudi Street

-Concord>NH0330a

IS Grantee Phone #

(603) 271-5603

1.6. Aeeoont Number

02-20-20^2i31610r6021
•665^8^1 '

1.7. Completion Date
03/31/2026

1.8. Grant limttatioa

$104,601

1.9. Grant Officer Ibr State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Tdcphooe Number
(603)271-3658 .

IfGrantee' is a nnimeipaKty or village district: dgnlng (Ui fonn we certify Chat we have compBed wftb any pobBc
meatingreqalmaent for acccptiaceef this grant. tadedtttgtfaopUcable 1^31:95^" .

Si l.ll Name^& Tttle'of Grantee SIgnor 1
Helen E Hanks, Commissioner of NH DOC

Irantee Signature 2 Name A Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signatixre 3 Name 4k Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State i^en^ Signatarc(s)

TP. /^a
ittonieyGaiai

1.14. Name ATftte of State Agency Signor(i)
Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy .Director of. Admin

I.IS. Approval by Attorney General (Ftonn, Snbitaxice and Eiecntioii) (If G & C approval required)

By: ClAn-TdiJUt' Assistaxit Attorney General, On: All 125
1.16. Approval by Governor aiMlCotinci] (if applicable)

By: On: /  /

^ SCOPE OF WORK: In excfaasj^ for grant fiiods provided by the State bf Nw Haiiqtahire. acting
tfarot^ the Agen^ identified in block LI (hereinafter referred to as **the StatO. ̂  Orantee
identified in block 1.3 (feeinSflg lef^ to as "the Oiantee*^, shall perform fiiat work identified and
more pfflticulfflfly described in the scope of work attsc^ he^ as EXHIBIT B (foe scope of work
being hereinafter refoned to as **foe Project^

lofSl Sigredpisnt HOsh HEH
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3. ABF-A COVERED; Except as otherwise specincilly provided for herein, (he
Grantee shall p^onii the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshtre. .. * 9.2.

4. Pwvrrwp. DAmfoKirt^rriQNQF pRQiECT.
4.1. This Agreement.' and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become

efTective'on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the Stale Agency as shown Lnblodt 1.14 ("the Effective Date").

4.2. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
biwk 1.7 (hereinaher referred to as "the Completion Date").

5.'. GRAI^XMQUl^-LlMrrATiONbNAMQDNT-A^UGHE^^^
5.1. The Grant Amount is identified and more particular described in EXHIBIT C,

otiached hereto. ' 9.5.

5.2. Themannerof, and acheduleofpayment dull beas set forth in EXHIBIT C.
5.3. In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.

of the utisfactory performance of the Project, as detomined by-the Stale, arxl as
limited by subpaiagiaph 5.5 of these geneal provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Gram Amount The State shall widihold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subparagnph SJ itese sums required, or
pennitrcd, to be withheld pursuant to N.K. RSA S0.'7 through 7-c. .

5.4. The payment by the Slate of the Gram amoum shall be the only, and the complete
payment to (he Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Giwtee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the compiete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project The Slate shall have no liabilities to I I.
the Grantee other than (he Gram Amount 11.1,

5.5.- Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and ootwiihstaoding
unexpected circumstances, in no event dull the total of all payments authorized, II. 1.1

. or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these genml provisions. 11.1.3

6. COMPLIANCE BY'grantee: WITH f LAWS ANp- REGULATIONS. - In 11.1.4
connection with the peribrtnance of the ProjKt, the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and ortlers of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Craiitee, including 11.2.1
(he acquisitkmofany arxl all necessary permits and RSA 31-95-b.

7: RECORDSandACCOUNTS.'
7.1: Between the Effective E>atc ̂  the date seven (7) years after the Completion

Date, unless otherwise required by the gram terms or the Agency, (he Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of ̂ 1 expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs, of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills arxl other similar documents.

7.2. Between the Effective [Hte and the date seven (7) years aRer the Con^letion
Date, unless otherwise required by the gram terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subperagraph 7.1, at any time during the Graiilee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee tfiall inakc available to the State all 11.2.4
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement The Grantee shall
permit the Sl^ to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, jMyrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is bereinafler defined), and otho information relating to all matten covered
by this Agreanent As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, afTiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership

8. with, the entity idemified as the Grantee in block 1J of these provisions
8.1. PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project s^ll
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized

8.2. to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it siall not permit any subcontractor, mbgnniee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with' whom it is engaged in a combined efibit
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with

8.3. (be Stale, or who is a State oflicer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Orficer shall be the representative of (he State haeundcr. In the event
of any dispute heieuixler, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.

9. OiTicer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
9.1. DATA: RFIWION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all infonnation arxl things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or devdoped by

■reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drewbgs, analyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the Slate, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all ^ta for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after theERectivc Date all data, end any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of (he Stale, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.
The State, and anyone it dial) designate shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, discloie, (hstribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all dau.

|GQND1TIQNAL NATIIRE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the Slate hereunder, including,
without lirhitalion, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reducikth or termination of those fimds, the State shall
havelheright to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
diall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the

' Grantee notice of such tcminatiorL
Ev^QF bEFAULT: REMEDIES.
Any one or more of the followiog acts or omissioos of the Grantee shall constitute
an event ofdefoult hereunder (hereinaRcr referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement
Upon (he occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Giw the Grantee a written notice spcciiying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absetM of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the dote of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely retnedied, terminate this Agreement, effective rwo (2) days afier giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the Stare determines that the
Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be peid to (he Grantee; and
Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers ^ reason of any Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.
TERMINATION. '
In the event of any early terminalton of (his Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Inject, (he Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fIReen (15) days after the date of terminaiion, a report (hereinaffer
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail ail Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the dateoftermination.
In the event of Termination unda paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount eamed lo and including
the date of termination.
In the^evenl of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

' Norwithstanding anything in this Agre^cnt to the contrary, either the Slate or,
except where notice de&uh has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreen^t without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT- OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of (he Stale of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

Bpproval of the undotaking or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, portncnhip, or association in which be or she
is directly or indirectly ihtaesied, nor shall he or site have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO: THE:^AT£ In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its cmi^oyees, and any subcontractor or subgiantee of 18.
the Grantee are in ell, respects independent contractors, and ere neither agents
nor employees of the Stale. Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employ^, agents, members, subcontraaors or stdtgranlccs, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are tbcy entitled to any of the benefils, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the Slate to its employees.
-ASSIGNMENT. ANP-SUBGONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the Stau. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

INDEMNinCATtON. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
poialties asscned against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behslf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oO the acts or omissions of tbe Grantee or
sutmntractor, or subgniotee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the -
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of tbe State, which iminunity is herdjy reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the tenninaiion of this agreement. 22.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or a.ssignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
Insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees. liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
General liability insurance agaiosl alt claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than 51,000,000 per occurrence and S2,000,0(X)
aggregate for btxiily injury or death any one incident, and 5500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in nbparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and audtorized to do business in the State of New Hampshire. Gwtee
shall furnish to the State, ccrtiricales of insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER.QF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any proviskms hereof
after aiiy Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any I:vent of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of (Ik State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any ftnther or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party slmll be deemed to have
been duty delivered or given at the lime of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post OfTice addressed to the parties at the ̂ dresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only af\er approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the Stare
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS: This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to tbe benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agraement or
to be used in determining the intend ofthe parties hereto.
THIRD'pXRTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
'and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such bencHt
ENTTREAGREEMENT: This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAI'. provisions:. The additional or modifying provisions sci fonh in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreoncni.
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

New Hamsphirc Department of Corrections as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as
"Subredpient") shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and spedfications
detailed below, which are subject to annual review.

The terms outlined in the General Terms and Conditions of the Grant Agreement are modified as set
forth below:

a) Deleted section 8.2 in its entirety.

b) Delete section 9.2 and replace, herein with "Unless prohibited by law or regulation, the
Grantee will provide any reports and supporting documentation to the State for the purposes of
determination of compliance with the terms of the grant or collecting non-confidential data for
reporting purposes."

c) Delete section 9.3 and replace, herein with "No data shall be subject to copyright in the United
States or any other country by anyone other than the State or Grantee."

d) Deleted section'9.4 in its entirety.

e) Deleted section 9.5 in its entirety,

f) Deleted section 14 in its entirety.

g) Dejeted section 16 in its entirety.

h) Deleted section 17 in its entirety.

■ HEH
.  - , Subredpient Initials

-  DatcT;M025



EYHTRIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this progr^. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
.Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
■http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-managcment/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding fi"om this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to, comply)
with any applicable,nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian CivU Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the

_ Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, . |
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also !
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for'Faith-Based and " i;
Community Organizations; Executive Order* 13559, Fundamental Principles and ij
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood (
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38. " i

1
V

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and coiuistent with that t
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification. •

The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a fonmer member of the NH
Department of Justice, thatiemployee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed

,  HEH ■
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

1

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of perfonnance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and'accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the'award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more oif these award requirements — whether a condition j
set out in full below,,a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or j
certification related to conduct during the award period —may result in the Office of Justice f
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award. \
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award ftmds, disallow costs, or suspend or |
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may \
take other legal action as appropriate. |l

Any rnaterially false, fictitious, or fî udulent statement to the federal government related to ^
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, an^or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), j
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false |
claims or otherwise (including under 31'U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812). |

I
Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable |
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it |
the maximum effect peimitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is \
utterly^invalid or -imenfofceable, such provision shall be deemed severable fix)m this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uoiform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 ' a
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the i
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award fiom OJP.

I
The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If j
this aw^ supplemente funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number ?
(e.g.,-fiinds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform ^
Requirements apply with respect to all fimds under that award number (regardless of the 1
award date, and regardless of whether derived fix)m the initial award or a supplemental |
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward. J

Subredotent Inlttala HEH
4/3/2025



EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UmfonnRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of'
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies ~ and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records,'and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an aw^-related question arises fixim documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way fix)ni;
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly' for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative R^uiiements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DQJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are.obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UnifomiRequircments.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless, a different retention period
applies ~ and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333. ■

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, pr differ in some way froin,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as

HEH
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posted on the OJP website (cuirently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

.Reclassifica^OD of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent,
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that h^ been reclassified to the new Tide 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Tide 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material jj
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award |
requirements. , |

.  . ■ ■ . I
II Requirements related to "de mlnimis'* indirect cost rate 1

4  , 'I

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable S
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that j
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, mu5t advise OJP in writing of both its |
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 j
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by die Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PI!)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (ora subrecipient)-(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PU)" (2 CFR 200.7^) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(OMB. Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PU to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorizatioD

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that — for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").

HEH
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16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the perfonnance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Perfonnance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier — develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to die OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at

HEH
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web ^
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All J
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by j
reference here.

Specific post-award approval, required to use a ooncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exce^ the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that — for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements— OJP considers a prociu^ment "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific jj
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if J
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here. |

iCompliance with appiicabie rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of |
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events. I

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations, i
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and 3
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses j
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food |
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

4/3/2025
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https;//ojp.gov/funding/Implement/Training-Guiding-Prmciples-Grantees-and-Subgrantees. i

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination — 28
C.F.^ Part 42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantce") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations periaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
■C.F.R.Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable r^uirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable fiom time to time) specifically including any .
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious-organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations '
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-biii/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying**

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be lised by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulatioh, or policy, at any level of
government. Sec 18 U.S.C. 1913. (TTicre may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that

'0 of 3• Subredpient Initials
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

'' Subredplent Initials HEH

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the nsc of federal funds j;
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all .j
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. |
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated |
at https://ojp.gov/funding/ExpIore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htra, and are ^
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of •
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an |
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 RepoitiDg potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (010) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award —
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal.or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by~(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
dir^ted to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pcnnsylvariia Avc, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

Restrictioos and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any flmds under this award, may require any employee or ]
contractor to sigh an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or j
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and sfrall not be understood by the agency making this award.
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified '
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any :
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of J
classified information. !|

i

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient— ;
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or v
statements finm employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently J
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
finud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or I
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport ji
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will |
immediately stop any fiirther obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written S
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption j
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency. |
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under.this award to make subawards j
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application j
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors j
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) ;
employees or contractors from reporting waste, frnud, or abuse as described above; and i
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or oAerwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this '
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it leams or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor '
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or 1
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport J
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will )
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or ^
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

i

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to '
employees) ^

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability ofthe provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this 4
•'i
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2^ The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC and in the manner required by'OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VCX^A Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibiiity ver^cation for hiring under the award

l.Thc recipient (and any Subrceipiwut at any tiwi} mu5t^~

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award fimds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisionsofSU.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in

n.f-,1 HEH
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513; "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banimg employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish woriqDlace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must audiorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or dociunents related to the VOCA grant.

2g VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); j|
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for i
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with ji
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C. 'i
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual'assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by ^
the State. • J
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activities under this award of both—

•1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of,all enqjloyraent eligibility

verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance
with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent

notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocablc costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are'or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be fimded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided m appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfimation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
ftmded (in whole or in part) with award fimds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
0. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).

HEH
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at '
E-VerifyEmpIoyerAgent@dhs.gbv.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competitibn under the award; association with federal
government

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services tb
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procuremeiit, or
the nature of any legal instrument used: The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at ̂ y tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise — in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person 'or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscriraination law.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions

HEH
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1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal {
government ' I
Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements - including as set out at 2 ji
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer(ed] in n manner so as to |
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full |
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally |
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a ihanner providing full and «
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing f
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking j
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") — no subrecipient, at any tier may (in i
any procurement transactiori) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ. .
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition. i

■  \
4. Rules of construction , j

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government — as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(inciuding reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafEcking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafGcking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the |
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ ^
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute ~ that a purpose of j
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at f
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age. j

I
Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certam ^
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an '
individual's employment status. I

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at ,
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of r
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

35 Requirement on use of volnnteers I
I
I

.  HEH
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The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating i
circumstances justify the exclusion of volimteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from j;
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient >i
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ. ;l

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation |
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so. ,

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allo.wable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenises, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising. *

' HEH
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liThe Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ. )|

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must f.
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on J
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

.Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

' The Subrecipient agre^ that if a financial aiidit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient* s year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subreciptent's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website). ^

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar lax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant firom the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for victim services

activities and victim offender dialogue.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov

HEH
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2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures ^

described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for f
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure

reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end of 1
the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days |
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For

example, with an award that begins on January 1. thefirst quarterly report is due on April |
15'*'or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March 31. . ^

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both *'
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this I
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation |
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4/3/2025



EXHIBIT C Jf
■if-PAYMENT TERMS- . |

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure j|
reports as described in EXHIBIT B. I

■  ■ ■ . ^ 1
2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account i
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire. ' \

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amoimt not to exceed $ 104,601 of
the total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,
whichevcr^'is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This
shall be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient rea^n and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No
extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

Subredplent Initiate il§y.
p,,, 4/3/2025



EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I Fallon Reed ' .{responsible official], certify that

New Hampshire Dwaftmeiit of Colrectibhs [Subree^^ has either completed the EEOP
feportihg tool ceitificatibri at https://ojp".g6v/^out/6cr/faq__eeop.htm or completed an exemption
form on:

5/3/2023 , [date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
to,the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inputted
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

Janet Belben foffidal that completed training has completed

the EEOP training at htfos://oip.gov/about/ocr/c^r^traiiuhg-videoVvideo^c'r-trainine.htiTi on:

5/3/2023 . [date].

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they rhay have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on .
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: (Civil-Rights I Grants^
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subf^pient Dise'rtmihatidn.Gbmplalnt Pro^^

1 further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written*
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints frx>m employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

20 ofJl _ Subredpient Initiala HEH
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, 1 certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and ccirect:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the" federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, mairagerial, and financial capability (including
fUnds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the applicatiol

„ n, HEH
Subrecipient Initials _____

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and ji
relations applicable to the award; ,
b. the Subrecipient will require all suSrecipients to comply with all applicable award i
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and f'
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational ,j
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employiees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest. J

V

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award n
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and |
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition— 1

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will |
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of |
the Rehabilitatioh Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education |
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act ^
ofl975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to i
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control |
and Safe Streets Act of 1968.(34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of \
Crime Act of l984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice Md |
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182^)); and that the grant condition |
set out at section 40002(b)(I3) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § j
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against j
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise; \

4/3/2025



(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Smtistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(r7)), I assure di&t, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

22of3l HEH^' Subredpient Initials

EXHIBIT D si

.  . ■ ■ ■ lic. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to |i
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associat^ regulations); and |
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §6 i
42.105 and 42.204. ' . |

-3

i'

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-^ecific ^
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertmn to civil rights and f
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the |
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the jj
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R..Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and •
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects ij
protection). |

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require i1
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with ;■
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974(54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the j
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61 !
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic recohls related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application. ■

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendmrat to the Constitution of the Unit^ States; and j
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any, i
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award p
application), for accreditation, or for.licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to ^
faculty, or to the gendal public.

D.,3 4/3/2025



EXHTOITD

a. it will Minply with the requiremenlsofdteUnifonn Relocation Assistance and Re^ ^
Property Acqoiaitioiu Act of 1970 (42 U^.CSS 4601-4655), ̂ ch govern the tmtmenf ^
ofpersons di^lac^ as a result of federal and federally-assisted piugiams; and
b. it will coinply with reqnirctziiaits of 5 U.S.C. 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which |
Umitfcei^pohti^ 16c^ gbvcnim^d^ |
cioplpyTOid is'in cbiixwc^^ federal |
BsristBPce. ' . . I

(10)IftfaeSubTecqnent(q^liesforandTeceivesanawBFd&ointheOfGceofC6mnnmity |
Oriented Policing Services (COPS 0£5ce), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § i0382(c}(l 1), |
it win, to the extent practicable and consistent with q^licablelaw-inchidm^ but not limited to, |
the Indian Self-Detenhinatido and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified J
members ofracial and edmic minority groups and qualified women in order to fintber effective ^
Uwenforcementby increasing their ranks widiin die swom position^ as provided under 34 i
U.S.C.§I0382(c)(ll).

(11) Ifthe Subre^j^'applies for and receives a DOJ award under die STOP School Violence . .
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will znaixdaiii and rqMTt V:
such data, records, and infomation (progremna^ and financial) as DOT may reasonably "f
require. ^

I acknowledge that a materially folse, fictitious, or fiaudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a mattfial &ct) in diis ceitificatioo, or in the application that it nqjpoits, may be the
subject ofoiminal prosecution Qttcladtng under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. {§ 10271-10273), and alM may subject me and the Subrec^ent to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for folse claims or odrerwise (including nnder 31 U.S.C. $§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Dqmtment's awards, including certificatibns
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by die Department, including by
its Office ofthe In^iector General.

Helen E Hanks Commissioner of NH DOC

Name of Autiborized Signer Title of Authorized Signor

^ t 4/3«)25
Date
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BYHIBITB »

-NON-SUPPLANTTNO CERTinCATION -

Supplmrting define

Pedoal must be used to si^Iement existiug funds for prognm activities and must not
replace diose fimds have been apprppiiafed for die same purpose. SiQiplanting shall be die
subject of qipUcadon review, as well as pte-award review, post-award monitormg, and audit If
diete is a potradal presence of siqiplmtug, the Snbrec^ent or giuitee will be required to su{^ly
documentation demabsttat^' that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred fi>r reasons
o^ter the receipt or eiqiected receipt of Federal fnnds. For certain programs, a written
certificaticm xn^ be requested by the awarding agency or recipient ageimy stating that Fedend
fim^ ̂irill not be. used to «nppi«nt State or local fluids. See the OJP Financial Ouide (Part n,
Cluq)ter3)'

Supphmttngj^fo^
A rec^ent or subrec^lent may use ferlisnil funds to retain jobs that, without the use of die
federal money, would be lost If die grantee is planning on using federal fluids to retain jobs, it
must be ̂ le to substantiate that, widiout the funds, the jobs would be lost Substentiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of die foHowing forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or miniifftpni board meeting or any docomentatipn, is usual and custoinarily produced

terminated positions and rtiaf dw tmniiwtinn is of lack of the availability of State or
local fimds.

New Hampshire Department of Corrections (Subrecipient) certifies that any fimds awarded

dnxnigfa this federal award be used to siqiplement existxng funds for program activities and

will not replace (su{^lant) 'ootiifedeial funds that have beoi appopriated for the purposes and

goals of the grimt

New Hampshire Department of Corrections (Subrecipiest) imdmtimds diat siqiplanting

violatioos may result in a range of penalties, but not limited to suqwosion of future

funds rtitB ptngrBut^ ftfypftiyipn Or determent from federal grants, recoiqiment of mozues

provided under riii* grant, urtH civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Tide of Authorized Signor Helen E. Hanks, Commissioner of NH DOC

Signature:

24«r3i BiSradplonllnRltliJj^t^^
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS
i

•  ̂ «

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which i
they are required to attest Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification - I
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a ii
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of ?
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative •
agreement. |

,1. LOBBYING ■

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies |
md assures (to the extent applicable) the following; \ ^
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 4
. Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or erhployee of Congress, or an employee of a i
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of j
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification |
of any Federal grant or cooperative agre^ent; ^ j

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any fimds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or '
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in cormection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) flmded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of ^
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and ^
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352! \

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS j
I
i

HEH
25 of 31 Subredpient Initials

0^, 4/3/2025



EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defin^ at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarmrat, declared ineligible"; sentenced to a ■
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, maldhg false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility; 3

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancercporting@u^oj.gov; forOVW Subrecipiwts, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or

r,. • HEHSubredptent Initials
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipicnt is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) PubUshing a statement notifying employees that the.unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation,,and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
worlqjlace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

27 3 > Subredpient Initials
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(e) Notifying die Dqiartmeot, in writing, within 10 days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an enqiloyee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employe of convicted employees must provide notice, mclnding position title of any such
convicted enqiloyee to the Depaitmcut, as follows:

For COPS award recqiients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE. Wuhington, iX, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U^. Dquutment of Justice, Office ofJustice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk. 810 7th Street. N.W., Washington, D.C 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(8) of each affected award;
(O'Taldngone of the following Bctum8,widnn 30 calendar days ofreceiving notice under ^
stdiparagraph (d)(2), with reflect to any en^toyee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking ̂ipropriate personnel action agaiinst such an employee, up to and inrhtrting
tominnrinn, wiA the f^iiwmi»nt< nf Afl Rfth»h|iiftt»ow Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such enqiloyee to participate satisfectorily in a dnig abuse assistance or
rehabilitation progiam qiproved for sudi pdrposes by a Federal, Sta^ or local healdi, law.
ciifincement, or other appropriate agai^. and

(g)Makuig a good feitb effort to ccmthiiie'to a drug-free workplace dnough
implemottatira of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are MnaM* to sign diis certificatioii, you must an explaiudkrn to fiiis
certificatioa

Helen E. Hanlca .Commlsslonef of NH DOC

hJamfl ftf'Anthnrigftd Sigpor " Title of Authorized SigDor

4/3/2025 .

Date

/  f

New Hampshire Department of Corrections, 64 South Street, Concord, NH 03301

Name and Address of Agdufy

rtefll aubtdpMlnUals HEH
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EXmBITG !|
Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act ji

(FFATA) Con^liance *j

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires fj
Subrwipicnts of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on |
or after October 1, 2010,. to report on data related to executive compensation and associated J
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent ji
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the |
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award. |

■ In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation i
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award •. . .
3) Funding agency.
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive ofthe purpose ofthe funding action
7) Location of the entity ' ' . . - •
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier ofthe entity (SAM#)
10) Total compensation and names of the top. five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
• and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

.  b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountabihty and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation-Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.



Gertifidtticm

Helen E. Hanks

Name of Aothorized »

4^44
ture

Commissioner of NH DOG

Title of AufltorizedStgnor |j
4^3/2025 • '

Date

As the Subiec^ent identified in Section 13 of die Grant Agreohiei^ I certify diat die
responses to the below listed questions an true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number &r your e^ty is: OS(lDQGJ8K3K9

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year* did your business or
organization receive (1) SOpercent or mon of your annual gross revcnne in U.S. federal
contracts, subcoxitract^ loans, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in gross revenues fixnn U.S. fiederal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, nibgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO YES

Ifthe answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above b YES, please answer tlie
fbOowing:

3. Does the ptdilic have access to mfonnation about die compensation of die executives in your,
business or organizatiim'dirou^ periodic rqwrts filed under section 13(a) or lS(d) of die
Securities Excbaiige Act of 1934 (15 US.C.78m(aX 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986? -

^NO YES

If the answer to ̂  above is YES, stop

If die answer to #3 above is NO, |deasc answer the
foDowfng:

5. Ihe names and coiiqiensationofthe five most hi^ity compensated officers in
your business or organizafira are as fellows:

HEH
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EXHIBITG

Certification

NaThei^,.

Name:-.,

Name:;.
>

Name::.

Name:

Ambiiht:

Amount;

Amotiht::

'Ampimt::

Amount:

'3rbf3l SubredplOTt IdtiBls

Date
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COOPERATIVE PROJECT AGREEMENT

between the

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, Department of Justice
and the

University of New Hampshire of the UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

A. This Cooperative Project Agreement (hereinafter "Project Agreement") is entered into by the State of
New Hampshire, Department of Justice, (hereinafter "State"), and the University System of New
Hampshire, acting through University of New Hampshire, (hereinafter "Campus"), for the purpose of
undertaking a project of mutual interest. This Cooperative Project shall be carried out under the terms
and conditions of the Master Agreement for Cooperative Projects between the State of New Hampshire
and the University System of New Hampshire dated November. 13, 2002, except as may be modified
herein.

B. This Project Agreement and all obligations of the parties hereunder shall become effective on the date the
Governor and Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire approve this Project Agreement
("Effective date") and shall end on 12/31/25. If the provision of services by Campus precedes the
Effective date, all services performed by Campus shall be performed at the sole risk of Campus and in
the event that this Project Agreement does not become effective. State shall be under no obligation to pay
Campus for costs incurred or services performed; however, if this Project Agreement becomes effective,
all costs incurred prior to the Effective date that would otherwise be allowable shall be paid under the
terms of this Project Agreement.

C. The work to be performed under the terms of this Project Agreement is described in the proposal

identified below and attached to this document as Exhibit B, the content of which is incorporated herein

as a part of this Project Agreement.

Project Title: 2026 VOCA UNH uSafeUS

D. The Following Individuals are designated as Project Administrators. These Project Administrators shall

be responsible for the business aspects of this Project Agreement and all invoices, payments, project
/

amendments and related correspondence shall be directed to the individuals so designated.

State Project Administrator

Name: Thomas Kaempfer

Address: New Hampshire Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301-6397

Phone: 603-271-3658

Campus Project Administrator

Name: Gretchen Swain
Address: University of New Hampshire

Sponsored Programs Administration
51 College Road
Durham, NH 03824

Phone: 603-862-4865

E. The Following Individuals are designated as Project Directors. These Project Directors shall be
responsible for the technical leadership and conduct of the project. All progress reports, completion
reports and related correspondence shall be directed to the individuals so designated.

State Project Director Campus Project Director

Name: Rhonda Beauchemin

Address: New Hampshire Department of Justice
I Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301-6397

Phone: 603-271-7820

Name: Sharyn Potter

Address: University of New Hampshire
Prevention Innovations Research Center

9 Madbury Road, Ste. 405

Durham, NH 03824

Phone: 603-862-3630
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F. Total State funds in the amount of $140,892 have been allotted, and are available for payment of
allowable costs incurred under this Project Agreement State will not reimburse Campus for costs
exceeding the amount specified in this paragraph.

Check if applicable

13. Campus will cost-share 20 % of total costs during the term of this Project Agreement

13 Federal funds paid to Campus under this Project Agreement are from Grant/Contract/Cooperative
Agreement' No. i5POVC-24-GG-00696-ASSI from US DOJ under CFDA# 16.575. Federal
regulations required to be passed through to Campus as part of this Project Agreement and in
accordance with the Master Agreement for Cooperative Projects between the State of New
Hampshire and the University System of New Hampshire dated November 13, 2002, are attached to
this document as Exhibit B, the content of which is incorporated herein as a part of this Project
Agreement.

G. Check if applicable
Q Article(s) of the, Master Agreement for Cooperative Projects between the State of New

Hampshire and the University System of New Hampshire dated November 13, 2002 is/are hereby
amended to read:

H. (3 State has chosen not to take possession of equipment purchased under this Project Agreement.
I  I State has chosen to take possession of equipment purchased under this Project Agreement and will
issue instructions for the disposition of such equipmeht within 90 days of the Project Agreement's end-
date. Any expenses incurred by Campus in carrying out State's requested disposition will be fully
reimbursed by State.

This Project Agreement and the Master Agreement constitute the entire agreement between State and
Campus regarding this Cooperative Project, and supersede and replace any previously existing arrangements,
oral or written; all changes herein must be made by written amendment and executed for the parties by their
authorized officials.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the University System of New Hampshire, acting through the
University, of New Hampshire and the State of New Hampshire, Department of Justice have executed this
Project Agreement.

By An Authorized Official of:
University of New Hampshire
Name: Dianne Hall
TitleiManager, Pre-Award Compliance
Signature and Date: 'dglWilgnidbraiwM

By An Authorized Official of: the New
Hampshire Office of the Attorney General
Name:Christen Lavers ^
Title: Assistant Attorney General

Signal^ and Date:
4/15/25

By An Authorized Official of:
New Hampshire Department of Justice
Name: Thomas Kaempfer
Title: Deputy Director of Administration

and Date:^

By An Authorized Official of: the New
Hampshire Governor & Executive Council
Name:
Title: '
Signature and Date:

4/9/25

2of2S
Cameut Infthli DH

[»» 4W2S



Exhibit A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

University of New Hampshire as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Campus")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Campus must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Campus assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doJ.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Campus will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § I229l(b)(l3)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional Justification.

5  The Campus agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed

. . Campus Initials D"
o.w_saas



to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Campus understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements ~ whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

Campus Initials
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For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies -- and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or. other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Pairt 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://oJp.gOv/funding/Part200UnifoimRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain ~ typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies ~ and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

>

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The Campus agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

_  Reclassiflcation of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassiflcation encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PII)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)~(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").

-  Campus Initial#
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The Campus ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The Campus must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/funding/Implenient/Training-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination -28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

_  Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination -28
^  C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain

"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination On the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations •
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying*^

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18,U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
. subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJ? for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (010) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award ~
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the 010 by~(l) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotiine/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee

.  (202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certirications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award. The Campus—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, It will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If The Campus does or is authorized under this award to make subawafds
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The Campus at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal .
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The Campus also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
•decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers. .

27 Access to records

The Campus (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

2g VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply'with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, The Campus certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

29
The Campus agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in

Campus Initials
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activities under this award of both-
1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified ofthe award requirementfor employment eligibility verification
and of the associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeepingfor the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain-records ofall employment eligibility

verif cations pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records ofall pertinent

notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligatedfor the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (ifany) ofactions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes ofthis condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or will
be funded (in whole or in part) with awardfunds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose ofsatisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verijy
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalfof The
Campus uses E- Verify (and follows the proper E- Verify procedures, including in the event
of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm employment
eligibilityfor each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be funded (in
whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by
law, including 8 U.S.C. i324a(a)(l) and (2).
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31

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) pr email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
•award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services th,
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The Campus (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or oh behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any ajjplicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipie:nt at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements ~ including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[ajll procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") ~ no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity *s status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government -- as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

^2 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafllcking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated ~ in the application for the.
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute ~ that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age:

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are, incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Campus must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from The Campus
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Campus agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Campus understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

38

39

The Campus agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, The Campus agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by The Campus on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal'
VOCA funds, and location.

The Campus agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, The Campus agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Campus, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization flies IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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EXfflBIT B

A. Project Title: 2026 VOCA UNH uSafeUS

B. Project Period: 7/1/25-12/31/25

With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31 /2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No
extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

C. Objectives: Provide resources to victims of sexual assault and educate regarding victim
services available through uSafeUS.

D. Scope of Work: The Campus shall receive a subgrant from the State for expenses incurred that will
provide resources to victims of sexual assault and educate regarding victim services available through
UNH uSafeUS project.

£. Deliverables Schedule: N/A

F. Budget and Invoicing Instructions:

Budget Items State Funding Cost Sharing Total

1. Salaries and Wages $69,065 $18,331 $87,396
2. Fringe Benefits $21,205 $7,388 $28,593
3. Travel $350 $0 $350

4. Equipment $0 $0 $0

5. Tuition $0 $0 $0

6. Supplies & Services $12,220 $0 $12,220
7. Facilities & Admin $38,052 $9,516 $47,568
Subtotals $140,892 $35,235 $176,127

Campus will submit invoices to State oh regular Campus invoice forms no more frequently than monthly and
no less frequently than quarterly. Invoices will be based on actual project expenses incurred during the
invoicing period, and shall show current and cumulative expenses by major cost categories, and shall .
document cumulative cost sharing through the end of the invoicing period. State will pay Campus within 30
days of receipt of each invoice. Campus will submit its final invoice not later than 75 days after the Project
Period end date.

All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice
Grants Management Unit
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301
603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

This Project Agreement is funded under a Grant/Contract/Cooperative Agreement to State from the Federal
sponsor specified in Project Agreement article F. All applicable requirements, regulations, provisions, terms
and conditions of this Federal Grant/Contract/Coopefative Agreement are hereby adopted in full force and
effect to the relationship between State and Campus, except that wherever such requirements, regulations,
provisions and terms and conditions differ for INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION, the appropriate
requirements should be substituted (e.g., 0MB Circulars A-2I and A-110, rather than 0MB Circulars A-87
and A-102). References to Contractor or Recipient in the Federal language will be taken to mean Campus;
references to the Government or Federal Awarding Agency will be taken to mean Government/Federal
Awarding Agency or State or both, as appropriate.

Special Federal provisions are listed here: n None or Uniform Guidance issued by the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) in lieu of Circulars listed in paragraph above.

See Exhibits C-F for federal guidelines.

OH
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Exhibit D

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the

subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)

http://www.oip.usdoi.gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it

must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to^ one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced

when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or

local funds.

The Campus (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded through this federal award

shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and will not replace

(supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of

the grant.

The Campus (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations may result in a

range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this

program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided

under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signor: Dianne Hall, Manager Fre-Award Compliance
I, OtgltaBy siQned by Dianne

CianfltlirP' ^«^—!Dale:2025.04.04aignaiure. ^ 13:53:02-04w
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Exhibit E

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

nu
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A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither il nor any of ilsprincipals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction ofrecords, making false statements, tax evasion or
receiving stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any
offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly
affects its (or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) ofthis certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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(2) the corporation has provided written notice ofsuch an unpaid tax iiabiiity (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVWSubrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; orfor COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of1988, as implemented at 28C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

DH
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(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U:S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington. D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) ofeach affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

. If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

DianneHall Manager, Pre-Award Compliance

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor
DtBatfy «ign*d OMnn* HU

Signature Date

University of New Hampshire, 51 College Road, Durham, NH 03824

Name and A ddress of Agency

OH
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Exhibit F

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on ̂
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Prograrh source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFA TA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 ofthe Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), andjurther agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute thefollowing
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial
Accountability and Transparency Act.

Campus Initials
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Dianne Hall Manager, Pre-Award Compliance

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor
' DIglMy ilgMd by Ovuw Hri

,J 40:64

Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 ofthe Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: GBNGC495XA67

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (I) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants; and/or cooperative agreements?

m NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:
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Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name; ^ Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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FORM NUMBER G-I (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Identification and [>efinitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice
13. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

13. Grantee Name Court Appointed Special
Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc.

1.4. Grantee Address

138 Coolidge Ave,
Manchester, NH 03105

13 Grantee Phone #

(603) 626-4600

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5021

-072-500575

1.7. Completion Date
03/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$321,924

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee U a municipality or village district: "By tlgnfaig th
meetine reaulretneot for accentance of (bb erant, Indodln

s form we certify that we have complied with any public
e if aoDlkablc RSA 31:95-b."

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Marcia Sink, President/CEO

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)
Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

— ■ r //
1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Sobstance and Executton) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney GeneraL On: 4 /14/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").

lofSO Subradpient Inttals
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.
5.1,

S2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

S.

t.l.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED Except as otherwise spedficslly provided for hereir^ the
Grantee shall pcrfom the Prcgecl ia and with respect to. the State of New
Hampshire. 9.2.
EFEECTVE DATC- COMPLFnON OF PRQIECT,

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder. shall become
errective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
Bttd Council of the State of New Hampriiire if requited (block 1.16). or upon 9.3.
signature by the State AgetKy as shown in block 1.14 Clhe Effective Date').
Except as otherwise spedficaliy provided herein, the Project, indudtng alt reports 9.4.
requM by this Agreement. sMI be completed in ITS entirety prior to the dM in
block i .7 (hereinalkr refer^ to as *1he Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT LIMrfATiON ON AMOUNT: VQUrHERS PAYMENT

The Grant Amount b tdeniified and more particularly descnbed in EXHIBIT C.
attached hereto. 9.5.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordaiKe with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C. attd in constderation 10.
of the satbfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
Ibniled by subpgajgraph 5.5 of these gen^ provisiotts, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Gram Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those suitb required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State ofthe Grant amoum shall be the only, and the complete
payr^ to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grentee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project The State shall have no li^lHia to II.
the Grantee other than the Gram Amount 1M-
Notwithstanding anything in thb Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstandmg
unexpected circumstauKes, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, I I.I.I
or acujally made, hereundg exceed the Gram limitation set forth in block 1.8 of II.1.2
these general provistorts. 11.1.3
CQMPUANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the performance ofthePreject, the Graetee shall comply with an 11.2.
laws regulations, and orders of federal, stale, counQr. or munkipel

authorities which shall impose any obligatiofB orduty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition ofany and all necessary permits and RSA 31'95-b.
RECORDS and ArCQiJNTS

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the gram terms or the Agency. Che Gtantee
shall keep detailed accounts of bH expenses incuned in cotmecUon with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to. costs of administiation, transportation,
msutince, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the gram terms or the Agency pursuam to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7.1. at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
oftm as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all I i .2.4
records pertaining to matters covered by thb Agreement. The Gtantee shmi
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, pt^rolb, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term b hereinafter defined), and other information relating to ail matters covered
by thb Agreement As u^ in thb paragraph, ''Gramee" indudes all persons,
natural or fictional. alTlliaied with, comrtdl^ by, or under common ownership
with, the etttity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at ib own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shdl be properly licensed and authorized
to pierfonn such Project under all applicable laws.
The CrvMee shall not hire, and it doll rxN permit any subcontractor, subgrantec, 12.3.
or other pcrsott, Arm or corporation with whom it b engaged in a combing effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the Slate, or who b a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Cram OfTicer shall be the representative of ihc State hereunder. Intheevenl
of any dispute hereunder. the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.
OfTicer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be fmal.
DATA. RETENTION OF DATA- ACCESS

As used in thb Agreement, the word "data" dtall mean all informauon and things 13.
devdcped or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of. thb Agreement, tncluding, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveya, maps, charts, sound rccordtngs, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether fmbhed or unfmbhed.
Between the Effective Date and the Compleiion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by h. unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, nk, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and afterihe Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
fhsm the State or purchased wifti ftmds provkfcd for that purpose under thb
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be letumed to the State
upon demand or upon termination of thb Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall fosl occur.

The State, and anyone it shall destgrotc, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, dbffofff. distrfoute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CDNnmONAL NAITJRE QR AGREEMENT Notwithstanding anything in
thb Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder. including
without limitation. Che comimancc of payments hereunder. are comingem upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event Ml the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such avail^e or appropriated
fUnds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those ftmds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, ifever, and
shall have the right to termmate thb Agreement immediatety upon giving the
GraMee notice ofsuch termination.
EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more ofthe fdlowfaig acts or omissions ofthe Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfociorfly or on schedule; or
Failure to submit ar^ report requited herciuider. or
Fathire to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder. or
Faihire to perfonn any of the other covenants and conditions of thb Agreement.
Upon the occurrence of any Event of Defrndt, the State may take any one, or more,
orall.ofihe firilovringactions;
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Defoult and requiring it
to be remedied widiin, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default b not
timely rer^icd, terminate thb Agreement, effective twro (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Defoult and suspending
all payments to be made under thb Agrwroent and ordering that the portion of the
Gram Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the
Grantee has cured the Event of Defoult shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainsi any other oUigation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the Stale sufleri ̂  reason ofany Event of DefouU; and
Treat the agreement as breached and ptosje any ofits remedies at law or in equity.
or both.

TERMINATION- , ^ ^
In the event ofany early termination of thb Agreemem for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Gmt Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) di^ after the dale of termination, a report (hereinafter
reforred to as the Termtnatkn Report") describing in detail d! Project Work
performed, and foe Grant Amount evned, to and indudtng the date ofterminatioa
In the event of Terminetion mder pniagraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
(he Grantee to receive that portion of (he Gram amoum earned to and including
the date of lerminatioa

In (he evem of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State diall in no
evem reii^ the Grantee ftom any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligatioRS
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in thb Agreemem to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice defaifo has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Cran^
may (erminaic thb Agreemem without cause upon thirty (30) dqrs written notice.
GDNFurr OF INTEREST No officer, mcnfoer of employee of the Grentee.
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of Nw Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locdity or localities in whteh the Project u to be
performed, who exercises any fimcUons or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval or the undertikins or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal imercsl
or the interest ofany corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor ̂ 1 he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE In the performance of thb
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, artd any sufacontractor or st^rantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects indepctdent contractors, and are neidter agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its ofTwcrs,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgtantees, sWI have authority
to binid Ihie State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emolumeitts provided by the State to its employeei
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfbr any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent ofthe State. 20.
INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify atKl hold harmless
the State, its officers and employees, fhrni and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employeea. and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officen and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on accoum of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oO the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agem ofthe Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nodring herein contamed shall be deemed toconstituteawirver ofthe
sovereign immunity ofthe State, wdikh immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination ofthis agreement. 22.
INSURANCE.
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benellt of the State, the following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for ail 24.
cm(doyees engaged in the performance of die Project, and
General liability insurance against all daims of boA'ly injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than Sl.0(X),0(X} per occufrence and S2.(XX),000
aggregate for bodily iqjuty or death any one mc^km, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident: and

The policies described in subpangrtph 17.1 oflhis paragraph shall be the standard
fom employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
lotheSiste.andauthorizediodobusinessintheStateofNewHampshtre. Grantee
shall frifflish to the Sfaic, certificates of insurance for all renesval(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no bier than bn(IO) dayt prior to the expiration
date ofead) insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH No failure by the State to enforce aivprovtsiocB hereof
after at^ Event of Delbdi shall be deemed a waiver of its rî ts with regard to
that Event, or any subaequem Event No express waiver ofany Event of De&ult
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such Culure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the rî tofthe State to enforce each end all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE Any notice by a patty hereto to the Other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given m the time of mailing cenificd mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post GfTice addressed to the parties at the addresses
first ̂ ove givert
AMENDMENT. Tltts Agrectaent may be amended, waived or discharged ocdy
by an instnuncnt in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by (he Governor and Council of the State
of New Hampshire, ifrequired or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTttUCnON OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS -Rus Agreement shall be
constriKd in accordance with the law of the State of New Han^shire, arxl is
bindir^ upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successon
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in deteiminiRg the intend ofthe parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES The pactis hereto do not intend to bencfu any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such beneftt
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which m^ be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes (he entire
egteemern and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings tebiing hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Couit Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc. as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as
"Subrecipient**) shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions, and specifications detailed
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certi^' that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, N W, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
avs^ed funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Invention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § l2291(bKI3)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act.of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Cjrder 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

I

^  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are ftinded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full belOw, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJ?") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under IS U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable fiom this award.

Applicability of Fart 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26.2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
aw^ date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

Subredpient Initials.
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants'O, see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Pait200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425)» unless a different retention period
applies ~ and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
http$://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantec") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

j

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide
I

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/finiancialguide/DOJ/index.htni), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially rcclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative-agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been rcclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PI!)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)^ 1) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's,breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards (**snbgrant5*') must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subawajd. Tliis condition applies to agreements that — for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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EXHIBIT A

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htni (Award condition: All
subawards C^subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noDCompetitive approach tn any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exce^ the Simplified Acquisition Thre^old (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that — for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements — OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

15
Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the, pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timefiames) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees aixl Subrecipient, available at
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hnps://ojp.gov/funding/ImplementA'rainmg'Guiding-Pnnciples-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

. ̂ Compliance with DOJ regnlations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
CF.R.Part42

Any subrecipient (**$ubgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42,' specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

. g Compliance with DOJ regnlations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with, DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
CF.R-Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F]R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on ''lobbying**

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ̂subgrantee**) at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute speciflcallyiauthorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at anyitier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
sul^ntract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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EXHIBIT A

applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee**) at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://ojp.gov/fundlng/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporate by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct

Any subrccipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (010) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award -
< I) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the 010 by—(1) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.Justicc.gov/hotlinc/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient C*subgrantee'*) under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign ah intemal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, |0r purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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EXHIBIT A

to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

I

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as (described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it leams or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that,.if it leams or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fiaud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (inclnding prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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EXHIBIT A

award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

I

26 EncouragemeDt of policies to ban text messaging wfaiie driving

Pursuant to Executive Order i 3513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipicnts
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

2S VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20l03(aX2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20IO3(aX2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20]03(aX2XB) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

2^ The snbredpieDt agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified bv OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verificatiou for hiring under the award

I. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award fiinds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.SiC. l324a(aXl)-

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both—

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsofS U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part
200 Unifonn Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconflrmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-JVerify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VcrifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition nnder the award; association with federal
government

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thi
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subreciptent at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements ~ including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer{ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[ajll procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") — no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs '

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compiiance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government ~ as an
employee, contractor or sutx:ontractor (at any tier), grant

^2 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient
The details of the subrecipienfs obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-TrafHcking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafHcking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 DeterminatioD of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated ~ in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJKor in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute — that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: 'This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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EXHIBIT A

The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

Tbe Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 Tbe Subrecipient understands tbat VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

Tbe Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from tbe DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on tbe
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees tbat if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, tbe Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of tbe audit

and any associated management letters to tbe DOJ, Grants Management Unit

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the sabrecipient*s website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipicnt shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided to children by court
appointed special advocates. This includes but is not limited to expenses incurred for
personnel, benefits, and travel.

2. The Subrecipicnt shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (IS) days following the end of
the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January 1, thefirst quarterly report is due on April
15'^ or IS days after the close of thefirst quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Crant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

I Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doJ.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $321,924 of
the total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,

whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This

shall be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to

03/31 /2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension
is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

1^ Marcia Sink [rcxponsihie official], certify thai

Court Anointed Special Advocaiej; of New Hampshire, Inc. [Subrec7/;/eml has either completed
the EEOF reporting tool certification at htlps://ojp.gov/abouwcr/raq_eeop.mm or completed an
exetnption form on:

3-26-2#24 [claie\

It is understood that subrecipienis who are exempt from Hling the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than SO employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption, if applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed to
the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inputted
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

Mardd Sink [official ihal completed iruinin^] has completed

the EEOP training at lutps://oip.uov/aboui/ocr^cr-trainint>-videos/video-ocr-traininti.htm on:

3-26-2024

DOJ.Discrimination Complaint Process
If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the Nl-I Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orieniatipn or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Ridhts I Grants
.MahagcTheht Uhitl NH Department of Justice

Subrccipicnt Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipienl will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrccipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, 1 certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient 1 understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
fUnds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975(42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(c)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182^)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)( 13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to alt awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also ntay apply to an award made otherwise;
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding ̂ th-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974(54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § I0251(a)(i7)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

210^30 Subrecipient
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EXHIBIT P

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award fiom the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l I),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
taw enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C.§ l0382(cXII).

(I I) if the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Marcia Sink President/CEO

Name of Authorized Stgnet^^ Title of Authorized Signor

ignature Date
/^/ /^^oae'
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

SuDplantinti defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the

subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply

documentation demonstrating-that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant Slate or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,

Chapter 3)

http://www.oiD.usdoi.gov/fihancialQuide/bart27part2chaD3.htrh.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs thai, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it

must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc. (Subrecipient) certifies that

any funds awarded through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds

for program activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been

appropriated for the purposes and goals of the grant.

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire. Inc. (Subrecipient) understands

that supplanting violations .may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited

to suspension of fifture funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal

grants, recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal

penalties. ^ _
Marcia Sink, President/CEO

Printed Name and Tille of AuthorisedName and Tille of Authorised SignW: • A-*

Signature

23 of 30 Subrecipienl Initials "
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

5?^

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENTt SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department'") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1 . LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement:

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities'" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION. AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MA'ITERS

^  Subreciptenl Initials

Date



EXfflBIT F

A. Pursuant to E)epartment regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867» and to other related requirements* the Subrecipient certifies*
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction*** as defmed at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a)* that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred* suspended* proposed for debarment* declared ineligible* sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court* or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining* attempting to obtain* or
performing a public (Federal* State* tribal* or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement* theft* forgery*
bribery, falsification or destruction of records* making false statements* tax evasion or receiving
stolen property* making false claims* or obstruction of justice* or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals*) present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal* State* tribal* or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal* State* tribal* or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification* it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted* within a three-year period preceding this application* of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law* the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients* to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients* to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients* to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov)*
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation* it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed* for which ail judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed* that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability* or

Subredpifinl
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipicnts, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufocture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient*s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in .the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

SubredplentlnlOats
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EXHIBIT F

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction..
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7lh Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily In a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Mareia Sink President/CEO
ame of Authorized S nnor Title of Authorized Signor

____

Signature Dfete

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc., 138 Coolidge Ave, Manchester, NH 03105

Name and Address of Agency

270f30 Siifametoiart InSttaH- / / ̂
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October I, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award. .

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information)^ DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section t .3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law II0-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information)^ and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient*s
representative(s), as identifled in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

Subrecipient

t)ate



EXHIBIT G

Certification

MarciaSink President/CEO

Name of Authorized Sifflor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: CLJQBSGM33E7

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above b YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section l3(a)or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above b YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above b NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

2^0*^ SufafBdotent Inttlab * y / ^
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Subredpient tnltfah.

Date



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL

ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New

Hampshire on April 19, 1989. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 140761

Certificate Number: 0007149635

a&i

O

6^

4^

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the Stale of New Hampshire,

this 4th day of April A.D. 2025.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of Slate



CAS A
Urnf^rn^^ihrn'sm

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Evelyn Aissa, hereby certify that I am the duly elected Board Co-Chair of Court
Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of New Hampshire. I hereby certify the following
is a true statement.

That Marcia Sink the President/CEO of Court Appointed Special Advocates of

New Hampshire, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of New
Hampshire with principle offices located at 138 Coolidge Street, Unit 1,

Manchester New Hampshire (CASA-NH") is duly authorized to enter into

contracts or agreements on behalf of CASA of New Hampshire with the New
Hampshire Department of Justice and/or the State of New Hampshire and any of
its agencies or departments and is further authorized to execute any documents
which may in her judgment be desirable or necessary.

I hereby certify that it is understood that the New Hampshire Department of
Justice and/or the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that

the person listed above currently occupies the position indicated and she has full
authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are limits on the authority of
any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the New Hampshire
Department of Justice for Victim of Crime Act (VOCA) Funding, all such limitations are
expressly stated herein. This authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of
this Certificate of Authority

The undersigned is the duly authorized Board Co-Chair of CASA-NH.

COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, Inc.

April 1, 2025

Evelyn Aissa/Board Co-Chair



/XCORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (HMAXVmY)

7/1/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Eaton & Berube Insurance Agency, LLC
11 Concord St
Nashua NH 03064

NAMEf^ Jessica Archambault
Fxtv 603-882-2766 nov 603-886-4230

A^ESS; iarchambaulti&eatonberube.com
INSURERfS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A Philadelphia Insurance Companv 23850

INSURED CASAOFN-OI

CASA ofNH. INC
PO BOX 1327
Manchester NH 03105

INSURER B AmTrust North America, Inc. 42378

INSURER C

INSURER 0

DOURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1896209916 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICtES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE iiTinrwi POUCY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEm. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER:

POLICY

OTHER:

LOC

PHPK2S52626

POLICY EFF
IMM/DOrfYYYI

7/1/2024

POUCY EXP
IMMmPftYYYl

7/1/2025

UMFTS

EACH OCCURRENCE

'DAUXGE TO'RERTED
PREMISES tEa ocairrtncal

MED EXP (Any ona pfKXi)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
lEa acckMfiH

S1,000.000

S 100,000

$5,000

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$2,000.000

AUTOMOBILE UABItnY

ANY AUTO

PHPK2552626 7/1/2024 7/1/2025 $1,000,000

BODILY INJURY <P«r penon)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par acddani)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
fPar acddanU

UMBRELLA L1A8

EXCESS UAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

PHUBa63715 7/1/2024 7/1/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

AGGREGATE $ 2.000.000

RETENTION $ 1ft mn

■pER
STATUTE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH)

WWC3722701 7/1/2024 7/1/2025
Y/N

s

OTH
ER

N/A
E.L EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
If yat. daacrtba undar
DESCIRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1.000.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORO 101. AddHlottal Ramarlia Schadula, may ba attachad If mora apaca la raqulrad)
New Hampshire Workers' Compensation Policy.
Additional Insured status applies in regards to General Liability when required by a written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies to General Liability when
required by a written contract.
Re: Title vOCA Grant • Covering operations of the Named Insured during the policy period.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

State of NH Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OP THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORSEO REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Hession & Pare,,..
CERTIFJED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

02 StarV Street, Manchester, New Hampshire U3I0I
603-669-5477 FAX 603-669-0197

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc.
Manchester, New Hampshire

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Court Appointed Special
Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc. ("CASA") (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of CASA as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of CASA and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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To the Board of Directors

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about CASA's
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor^s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fioancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misslalements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,

individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of CASA's internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about CASA's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.
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To the Board of Directors

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited CASA's 2023 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
November 6,2023. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, is consistent, in all material respects, with the
audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a separate report
dated November 12, 2024, on our consideration of CASA's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of CASA's
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering CASA's
intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Manchester, NH
November 12, 2024
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30, 2024

(with comparative totals for 2023)

Total noncurrcnt assets

Total assets

5,025.413 [.129,270 6,154,603

ASSETS

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2024 2023

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents S  1.347,616 S  609,834 S  1,957,450 $ 3,261,655

Sponsorship receivable 32,500 - 32,500 18,235

Grants receivable 302,081 - 302,081 185,866

Pledges receivable 365,250 - 365,250 165,150

Prepaid expenses 1,785 ■ 1,785 5,185

Operating lease, right-of-iise asset, current 40,704 - 40,704 34,881

Total current a<;sets 2,089,936 609,834 2,699,770 3,670.972

Noncurrcnt assets

Investments 3,901,896 1,129,270 5,031,166 3,045,290

Pledges receivable, net of current 67,402 - 67,402 100,753

Property and equipment, net 980,638 - 980,638 1,015.158

Operating lease, right-of-usc asset, net of currcn 75,477 - 75,477 113.573

4,274,774

$  7,115,349 $ 1.739.104 $ 8,854,453 S 7.945.746

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Operating lease liability

32,331

111,119

42,998

32,33!

Ill,il9

42,998

S  42,711

108,593

35,379

Total current liabilities 186,448 - 186,448 186,683

Noncurrcnt liabilities

Operating lease liability, net of current 75.123 75,123 1 13,573

Total liabilities 261,571 261,571 300,256

Commitments (see Notes)

Net assets

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

6,853,778

1,739,104

6,853,778

1,739,104

6,236.915

1,408,575

Total net assets 6,853,778 1,739,104 8,592,882 7,645,490

Total liabilities and net assets $  7,115,349 J  1,739,104 S  8354,453 S 7,945,746

See notes to financial statements.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2024

Public support

Contributions $  1,086,101 $  361,400 $  1,447,501

Government grants 1,976,014 1,976,014

Fundraising events, net of costs of $ 145,392 794,278 - 794,278

Private grants 170,149 159,258 329,407

Other income 20,427 - 20,427

Donated goods, services, and use of facilities 38,809 - 38,809

Total public support 4,085,778 520,658 4,606,436

Investment income, net of fees of $32,374 363,365 121,859 485,224

Total public support and investment income 4,449,143 642,517 5,091,660

Net assets released from restrictions

For satisfaction of program restrictions 311,988 (31 1,988) -

Total public support, investment income and

net assets released from restrictions 4,761,131 330,529 5,091,660

Expenses

Program services 3,534,232 - 3,534,232

Supporting activities
Management and general 270,206 - 270,206

Fundraising 339,830 - 339,830

Total expenses 4,144,268 4,144,268

Increase in net assets 616,863 330,529 947392

Net assets, beginning of year 6,236,915 1,408,575 7,645,490

Net assets, end of year $ 6,853,778 $  1,739,104 S 8,592,882

See notes to financial statements.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE^ INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2023

Public support

Contributions $  782,880 $  271,776 $  1,054,656

Government grants 1,836,869 1,836,869

Fundraislng events, net of costs of $ 136,224 691,936 - 691,936

Private grants 257,630 75,000 332,630

Other income 29,895 - 29,895

Donated goods, services and use of facilities 80,351 - 80,351

Total public support 3,679,561 346,776 4,026,337

Investment income, net of fees of $8,586 67,117 113,246 180,363

Total public support and investment income 3,746,678 460,022 4,206,700

Net assets released from restrictions

For satisfaction of program restrictions 309,662 (309,662) -

Total public support, investment income and

net assets released from restrictions 4,056,340 150,360 4,206,700

Expenses

Program services 3,317,024 - 3,317,024

Supporting activities
Management and general 262,231 - 262,231

Fundraislng 334,638 - 334,638

Total expenses 3,913,893 3,913,893

Increase in net assets 142,447 150,360 292,807

Net assets, beginning of year 6,094,468 1,258,215 7,352,683

Net assets, end of year $ 6,236,915 $  1,408,575 S 7,645,490

See notes to financial statements.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For (he Year Ended June 30, 2024

Payroll
Salaries and \vagcs
Payroll taxes
Bcncfiis

Total payroll

Other

Advertising
Prorcssional fees and contract labor

Depreciation
Office expense
Lease expense
Travel

Service contracts

Insurance

Bad debt expense

Telephone
Meals and entertainment

Printing
Dues, memberships and subscriptions
Repairs and maintenance
Postage
Utilities

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Gifls and promotions
Conferences and meetings
Training

Total other

Total expenses

(with comparative totals for 2023)

Program Management

Services and General Fundraising 2024 2023

S 2,280,770 $  174,374 $  219,305 $2,674,449 $2,479,414

174,879 13,370 16,815 205,064 195,677

281,052 21,488 27,024 329,564 244,614

2,736,701 209,232 263,144 3^09.077 2,919,705

197,153 15,073 18,957 231.183 175,905

115,467 8,828 11,103 135,398 232,083

62,454 4,775 6,005 73^34 84,084

62,167 4,753 5,978 72398 58,201

57,774 4,417 5.555 67,746 66,323

41.153 3,146 3,957 48,256 44,511

40,439 3,092 3,888 47,419 57,851

36,001 2.752 3,462 42,215 42,057

30,701 2.347 2,952 36,000 44,418

28,794 2,201 2,769 33,764 29,431

26,084 1,994 2,508 30386 14,191

20,830 1,593 2,003 24,426 8,212

16,317 1,248 1,569 19,134 20,155

14.954 1,143 1,438 17,535 14.344

13.374 1,023 1,286 15,683 15,193

10,264 785 987 12,036 11,566

10,234 782 984 12,000 •

7,523 575 723 8,821 5.578

4.233 324 407 4,964 4,016

1,615 123 155 1,893 66,069

797,531 60,974 76.686 935,191 994.188

$3,534,232 $  270,206 S  339,830 $4,144,268 $3,913,893

See notes to financial statements.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

(with comparative totals for 2023)

2024 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets S  947,392 $  292,807

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to cash
provided by operating activities

Depreciation 73,234 84,084

Net realized and unrealized (gains) on investments (319,612) (68,622)

(Increase) in sponsorships receivable (14,265) (8,210)

(Increase) in grants receivable (116,215) (11,632)

(Increase) in pledges receivable (166,749) (41,205)

Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 3,400 (5.185)

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses (7,854) 12,543

Increase in operating lease liability 1,442 498

Net cash provided by operating activities 400,773 255,078

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of investments 1,904,596 255,809

Purchase of investments (3,570360) (934,128)

Purchase of property and equipment (38,714) (42,302)

Net cash (used in) investing activities (1,704,978) (720,621)

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1304405) (465,543)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 3461,655 3.727,198

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 1,957,450 $ 3,261,655

See notes to financial statements.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire, Inc. ("CASA") is a non
stock, non-profit corporation organized in New Hampshire. CASA's primary service
is training volunteers in New Hampshire to advocate for abused and neglected
children in the court system. The major sources of revenue are government grant
income and contributions.

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies

CASA prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles promulgated in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) for
not-for-profit entities. The significant accounting and reporting policies used by
CASA are described subsequently to enhance the usefulness and understandability of
the financial statements.

Comparative financial information

The financial statements of CASA include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total. Such information does not include sufficient detail
to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accoimting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with CASA's
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2023, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Use of estimates and assumptions

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported revenues and expenses.
Accordingly, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Change in Accounting Principle

ASV 20I6'}3, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses

Effective July 1, 2023, CASA adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-13^ Financial Instruments -
Credit Losses. CASA measures a financial asset at an amortized cost basis at the net

amount expected to be collected. Thus, the Statement of Activities reflects the
measurement of credit losses for newly recognized financial assets as well as the
expected increases or decreases of expected credit losses that have taken place during
the period.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The adoption of ASU 2016-13 did not have an impact on CASA*s financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows. Management has determined based on historical
collection experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of
subsequent collections that no allowance for credit loss is necessary.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of reporting cash flows, CASA considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2024. Excess cash is
deposited into a sweep account and earns interest on a daily basis. Temporary cash
investments held in the investment portfolio are excluded fi'om cash and cash
equivalents.

Sponsorships receivable

Sponsorships receivable consist of amounts due from sponsors for events that have
already occurred, but for which amounts have not yet been paid. CASA establishes
its allowance for uncollectible accounts based on prior collection experience. It is
CASA's policy to write off uncollectible accounts receivable when management
determines the receivable will not be collected. Management does consider a variety
of factors, including risk characteristics of the selected accounts, number of days
outstanding, and current economic conditions.

Grants receivable

Grants receivable are recognized when the qualifying costs are incurred for cost-
reimbursement grants or contracts, or when a unit of service is provided for
performance grants.

Pledges receivable

CASA has launched a capital campaign to generate funds to expand their capacity to
meet the emergency faced by our children today from the impact of the opioid
epidemic. The campaign was designed to solicit pledges to be paid over time (up to
5 years). Pledges are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions due to the purpose
and/or implied time restrictions. The contributions are recorded as revenue at the time
the pledges are made. When the purpose and/or time restrictions are met, restrictions
are released, and the amounts are recorded on the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments

CASA carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair
values based upon quoted market prices. Unrealized and realized gains and losses are
included with investment income in the accompanying statement of activities and
changes in net assets. Purchased and gifted securities are recorded at fair value on the
date of the acquisition or gift date, net of any brokerage fees. CASA's investments do
not have a significant concentration of credit risk within any industry, geographic
location, or specific location.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or in the case of donated assets, at fair
value. Items with an individual or aggregate cost of less than $1,000 are expensed in
the year of purchase. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are expensed as
incurred.

The provision for depreciation is made using the straight-line method by annual
charges calculated to absorb the costs over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 39 years
Furniture, equipment and software 3-5 years

Leases

CASA is a lessee in several noncancellable leases for office space. CASA determines
if an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, at inception of a contract and when
the terms of an existing contract are changed. CASA recogmzes a lease liability and
a right-of-use (ROU) asset at the commencement date of the lease. The lease liability
is initially and subsequently recognized based on the present value of its future lease
payments. Variable payments are included in the future lease payments when those
variable payments depend on an index or a rate. CASA generally does not have access
to the rate implicit in the lease and, therefore, CASA utilizes a risk-ftee rate as the
discount rate at the lease commencement date for all classes of imderlying assets. The
ROU asset is subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the amount of the
remeasured lease liability (i.e., present value of the remaining lease payments), plus
unamortized initial direct costs, plus (minus) any prepaid (accrued) lease payments,
less the unamortized balance of lease incentives received, and any impairment
recognized. Lease cost for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CASA has elected, for all underlying classes of assets, to not recognize ROU assets
and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less

at lease commencement, and do not include an option to purchase the underlying asset
that CASA is reasonably certain to exercise. CASA recognizes lease costs associated
with short-term leases on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Net assets

The financial statements report net assets based upon the existence or absence of
restrictions placed by its donors, as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets without donor

restrictions are resources available to support operations. The only
limits on the use of these net assets are the broad limits resulting from
the nature of CASA, the environment in which it operates, the purposes
specified in its corporate documents and its application for tax-exempt
status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with
creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets with donor restrictions

are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular
purpose or in a particular future period. Some donor-imposed
restrictions are temporary in nature, and the restriction will expire when
the resources are used in accordance with the donor's instructions or

when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed restrictions
are perpetual in nature; CASA must continue to use the resources in
accordance with the donor's restrictions.

Revenue recognition

Contributions andprivate grants
Contributions and private grants are recognized when cash, securities or other assets,
an unconditional promise to give, or a notification of a beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other
barrier, and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they
depend have been substantially met.
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COURT APPOINTED SPEOAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributions and private grants are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions unless use of the contributed assets is specifically restricted by the donor.
Amounts received that are restricted by the donor to use in future periods or for
specific purposes are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions.
Unconditional promises with payments due in future years have an implied restriction
to be used in the year pajonent is due, and therefore, are reported as restricted until
the payment is due, unless the contribution is clearly intended to support activities of
the current fiscal year. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions in the statement of
activities. Any donor-restricted contribution that is received in the same year that the
restriction is met is recorded as net assets without donor restrictions.

Government grants
Government grants are recognized when the qualifying costs are incurred for cost-
reimbursement grants or contracts, or when a unit of service is provided for
performance grants.

Fundraising events
Revenue from fundraising events is recognized when the performance obligation of
providing the event is met. The performance obligation of conducting the event is
simultaneously received and consumed by the attendees; therefore, the revenue is
recognized when the event occurs. Upon receipt of a prepayment from a registrant,
CASA recognizes a contract liability in the amount of the prepayment for its
performance obligation to provide the event in the future. Due to the nature and timing
of the performance and/or transfer of services, certain contract liabilities at June 30
of each year are recognized in the following year.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Donated goods and services

A significant portion of CASA's functions are conducted by unpaid officers, Board
members, and volunteers. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements since it does not meet the criteria necessary for
recognition under U.S. GAAP. GAAP allows recognition of contributed services only
if (a) the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b) the services would have
been purchased if not provided by contribution, require specialized skills, and are
provided by individuals possessing those skills.

Donated goods, services, and use of facilities consisted of the follovring at June 30:

2024 2023

Consulting services $ 24,575 $ 66,650
Office space 7,800 7,800

Printing 5,584 -

Advertising - 3,118

Other 850 2,783

Total $ 38,809 $ 80,351

CASA recognized donated goods, services, and use of facilities within public support
for consulting services, office space, printing, advertising and other. Unless otherwise
noted, donated goods, services and use of facilities did not have donor-imposed
restrictions.

Donated goods, services and use of facilities were used toward program, flmdraising
events, and general and administrative costs. Donated professional services are
recorded at the respective fair values of the services received. Donated goods are
recorded at fair value at the date of donation and as expenses when placed in service
or distributed. Donated use of facilities is reported as a contribution and as an expense
at the estimated fair value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. If the use
of the space is promised unconditionally for a period greater than one year, the
amount is reported as a contribution and an unconditional promise to give at the date
of the gift, and the expense is reported over the term of use.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the accompanying statement of activities. The statement of
functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by fimction.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among program services, supporting
activities, and fundraising based on benefits received. Expenses that can be identified
with a specific program, supporting service, or fundraising event are charged directly
to the program, supporting service, and fundraising event. Expenses which apply to
more than one functional category, such as time and effort, have been allocated based
on estimates made by management.

Advertising costs

CASA charges advertising costs to operating expenses as incurred.

Financial instruments and credit risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash and cash equivalents with
financial institutions believed to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may
exceed insured limits or include uninsured investments. To date, no losses have been
experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with receivables is
considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates and because substantial
portions of the outstanding amounts are due fî om governmental agencies and entities
supportive of CASA's mission.

Income taxes

CASA is a not-for-profit organization exempt from income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as other than a private
foundation. However, certain unrelated business income is subject to federal taxation.
For the year ended Jime 30, 2024, there was no liability for tax on unrelated business
income. Accordingly, no provision for federal income tax has been recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

CASA is no longer subject to income tax examinations by U.S. Federal or State tax
authorities for tax years before 2020.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (concluded)

Reclassifications

Certain balances in the prior year's financial statements may have been reclassified
for comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year's
financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Note 3. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use within one year of June 30 are:

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Sponsorship receivable
Grants receivable

Pledges receivable

Total financial assets

2024

$ 1,957,450
5,031,166

32,500

302,081
453.250

7,776,447

2023

$3,261,655
3,045,290

18,235

185,866
291.400

6,802,446

Less financial assets held to meet donor-imposed
restrictions:

Purpose-restricted net assets
Donor-restricted endowment funds

Less financial assets not available within one year:
Pledges receivable

Amount available for general expenditures within
one year

(31,714)
(1,129,140)

(88.000)

(109,894)
(1,007,281)

(126.250)

■^6.527.593 S 5.559.021

CASA regularly monitors liquidity required to meet operating needs and other
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its
available funds. In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next year, CASA operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting
sufficient revenue to cover general expenditures not covered by donor-restricted
resources.

CASA's endowment ftmds consist of donor-restricted endowments. Income from
donor-restricted endowments is available for general use and could be made available
if necessary. Donor-restricted endowment funds are not available for general
expenditure.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASXHIEMENT

The FASB defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid
to transfer a liability (an exit price) in CASA'S principal or most advantageous market
in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

The standard establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires CASA to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used
to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that CASA has the ability to access as of the
measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices
such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in
markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect CASA's own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use
in pricing an asset or liability.

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from
multiple levels of the fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input
determines the placement of the entire fair value measurement in the hierarchy.

Investments measured at fair value at June 30 are summarized below:

Fair

June 30,2024 Value (Level n fLevel2") fLevel 31

Valued on a recurring basis
$Investment cash $  169,655 $  169,655 $

U.S. equities 2,239,418 2,239,418 -

International equities 371,008 371,008 -

Fixed income 1,930,631 1,930,631 -

Other investments 223,278 223,278 ; 2

Real estate 97.176 97.176 -

Total investments S 5.031.166
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (concluded)

Fair

June 30, 2023 Value fLevel n (Level 21 rLevel 31

Valued on a recurring basis
Investment cash $  103,009 $  103,009 $ $

U.S. equities 721,966 721,966 -

International equities 264,686 264,686 -

Fixed income 1,710,993 1,710,993 -

Other investments 244.636 244.636 -

Total investments $ 3,045,290 $ 3.045.290 $

Fair values of Level 1 investments are determined by reference to quoted market
prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions.

Note 5. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable were as follows at June 30:
2024 2023

Promises to give expected to be collected in
Less than one year
One to five years

$ 365,250
88,000

$ 165.150

126,250

453,250 291,400

Less discount to present value
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges

(6.027)
(14,571)

(10,926)
(14.571)

Net pledges receivable $ 432,652 $ 265,903

Pledges receivables are reported at their fair value, which is estimated as the present
value of expected future cash inflows on a non-recurring basis. At June 30, 2024, a
discount rate of 3% was considered to determine net present value. As discussed in
Note 4, the valuation technique used by CASA is a level 3 measure because there are
no observable market transactions.
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COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES

OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost and were as follows at June 30:

2024 2023

Buildings and improvements $ 1,428,105 $ 1,418,855
Furniture, equipment and software

Less accumulated depreciation

Property and equipment, net

1,691,190 1,698,771

710,552 683,613

S 980,638 $ 1,015,158

Note 7. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes or periods
at June 30:

2024 2023

Time

Portion of perpetual endowment funds subject to
lime restriction under the Uniform Prudent

Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) S 444,648 $ 322,789

Pledges receivable 453,250 291,400
Fiscal year 2025 125,000

Restricted for:

Technology 15,831
Building repairs 10,000
CRM system 5,753 25,506
Training and community relations - 62,068
Language bank - 21,340
Generator 130 980

Endowment restricted in perpetuity 684,492 684,492

Total $ 1,739,104 $ 1,408.575
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8. ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND NET ASSETS

CASA adheres to the Other Presentation Matters section of the Presentation of

Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Organizations in accordance with U.S.
GAAP. U.S. GAAP provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-
restricted endowment funds for a non-profit organization tliat is subject to an enacted
version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA).
U.S. GAAP also requires additional disclosures about an organization's endowment
funds (both donor-restricted endowment funds and board-designated endowment
funds), whether or not the organization is subject to UPMIFA.

The State of New Hampshire enacted UPMIFA effective July 1,2008, the provisions
of which apply to endowment funds existing on or established after that date. CASA
adopted these provisions for the year ended June 30, 2009.

CASA's endowment is comprised of five named funds and includes donor-restricted
endowment funds. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment
funds, including any funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.

The Board of Directors of CASA has interpreted UPMIFA as allowing CASA to
appropriate for expenditure or accumulate as much of an endowment fund as CASA
determines to be prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which the
endowment fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the
gift instrument.

The original gift is defined by CASA as (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
donor-restricted endowment, (b) the original value of any subsequent gifts to donor-
restricted endowment, and (c) accumulations to donor-restricted endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund.

Invesimenl Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies

CASA has adopted an investment policy, approved by the Board of Directors, to
create a balanced portfolio among several asset classes managing moderate levels of
return with moderate levels of risk, while exceeding long-term inflation. Given
CASA has no immediate intention of appropriating any assets for expenditure, there
is currently no spending policy in place for the year ended June 30, 2024. However,
management is cunently in the process of establishing a spending policy that will be
in accordance with UPMIFA. During this process, CASA will consider the following
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OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8. ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND NET ASSETS (continued)

factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted
endowment funds; (1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the
purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions,
(4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from
income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of CASA and (7) the
investment policies of CASA.

Endowment net assets composition by type of fund were as follows:

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

June 30, 2024

Donor-restricted endowment

funds

Without Donor

Restrictions

June 30, 2023

With Donor

Restrictions Total

Donor-restricted endowment

funds ■1! '-007-411 16 1.007.411
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Note 8. ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND NET ASSETS (continued)

Endowment net assets were as follows:

June 30, 2024

Investments, beginning
of year

Net investment income

Unrealized gain
Realized gain

Total investment income

Investments, end of year

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions

13,094

74,559

34.206

121.859

Total

$ 1,007,411 $ 1,007,411

13,094

74,559

34.206

121.859

S 1-129.270 S 1.129.270

June 30, 2023

Investments, beginning
of year

Net investment income

Unrealized gain
Realized loss

Total investment income

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions

9,120

109,221

(5A05)

113.236

Total

$  894,175 $ 894,175

9,120

109,221

fs.iosi

113.236

InvestJiienls, end of year ^ 1.007.411 1.007.411
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Note 8. ENDOWMENT FUNDS AND NET ASSETS (concluded)

In a prior year, CASA created a donor-restricted endowment fund named in memory
of one of CASA's strongest supporters, Mr. John Zahr. While the endowment
principal will be permanently invested, the income from the endowment may be used
to support the general operations of CASA, unless otherwise stated by the donor.
Through the donor-restricted endowment fund, donors who teel compelled to leave a
legacy gift or otherwise invest in CASA's future will now have that opportunity.

Note 9. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

CASA has operating lease agreements for various office spaces in Laconia, Dover
Claremont, Berlin, and Keene, New Hampshire. In July 2020, CASA entered into a
5-year operating lease agreement in Dover expiring June 2025 with monthly
payments of $454 for base rent and utility costs of $630 and $588 during 2024 and
2023, respectively. In November 2020, CASA entered into a 5-year operating lease
agreement in Keene expiring October 2025 with monthly payments of $940,
increased each year by 2%. In May 2023, CASA entered into a 5-year operating lease
agreement in Laconia expiring April 2028 with monthly payments of $1,957,
increased each year by 3%. CASA has extended a one-year operating lease agreement
until April 2025 in Claremont with monthly payments of $455. The operating lease
agreement for Berlin automatically renews each year at $500 per month.

Noncash investing and financial activities related to these operating leases includes a
lease asset obtained in exchange for lease liabilities of $168,010.

There is currently no rent requirement other than utilities for CASA's Colebrook
office. The estimated fair value of the monthly rental for this space is $7,800.
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Note 9. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (concluded)

Future payments due under the operating leases are as follows:

Year ending
June 30.

2025

2026

2027

2028

Total lease payments

Imputed interest

Present value of lease

liability

Amount

$ 45,819
28,950
25,790

22,026

122,585

(4,464)

$ 118,121

Total lease costs were as follows at June 30:

2024 2023

Operating lease cost $ 46386 $ 45,466

Short-term lease cost 6,000 6,000

Variable lease cost 7,560 7,056

Donated facility cost 7,800 7,800

$ 67,746 $ 66,322

Note 10. RETIREMENT PLAN

CASA has a defined contribution plan covering all eligible employees. During the
year ended June 30, 2024, CASA approved plan contributions up to 2% of eligible
employees' salary. For the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, CASA contributed
$53,001 and $26,492, respectively.
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Note 11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

CASA has entered into grant agreements that are recognized when qualifying costs
are incurred for cost-reimbursement grants or when a unit of service is provided for
performance grants. Revenue from government agencies is subject to review by
grantor agencies. The review could result in the disallowance of expenditures under
die terms of the grants or reductions of future grant awards.

Note 12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

CASA has purchased consulting services from a partnership owned by a family
member of CASA's officer. During the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, there
was $47,548 and $125,700 in consulting expenses, of which $24,575 and $66,650
was donated, respectively.

Note 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

CASA has evaluated subsequent events through November 12, 2024, the date which
the financial statements were available to be issued and has not evaluated subsequent
events after that date. No subsequent events were identified that would require
disclosure in the financial statements for the year ended June 30,2024.
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Top 5 Key Personnel

CASA of NH

VOCA Grant

2025-2026

Name Job title Salary

Caroline Delaney
Bernadette Melton-Plante

Jonelle Gaffney
Jessica Storey

Erin Boylan

Staff Attorney
Program Director
Program Director
Staff Attorney

Program Director

$87,584.00

$84,388.00

$75,425.00

$74,663.00

$62,000.00

$384,060.00



Idina M. Auth

An exceptional leader, with proven results in retaining customers and producing
results. Engages one-on-one with individuals at all levels of the organization to build
on their strengths and increase engagement

Leadership in Practical Problem Solving

•  streamlining critical program management activities: Developed
recommendations and guided changes that enabled project management
governance and increased executive confidence In strategic results

•  Recordkeeping solutions: Ran performance evaluations and vendor searches
for multiple clients for plans of all sizes. Familiar with leading retirement
recordkeeping platforms available in the U.S.

•  Product deveiopmenk Guided client product definitions, including Health Savings
Accounts and small and large market retirement products. Remediated large
market clients to Increase adoption of preferred product offerings.

•  Business transformation: Piloted process redesign for addressing customer
servicing Issues, that ultimately resulted In 37% savings by decreasing call volume
and improving customer satisfaction

•  Retaining ot-risk cilents: Applied data-driven approach to demonstrate service
performance agair«t client expectations, demonstrating tenacity and
transparencyin improvir»g operations

Capabiiitfes and Skills

Program management

Coaching and mentoring

Talent development and retention

Strategic planning

Maxinnizing Client Benefits

Process Improvement

Operations management

Organizational transformation

P&L marragement

• Conststent, high customer satisfaction: Transparently addressed customer
perceptions, establishing controis, measuring SLAs and reporting results for top
clients

•  Project management practice lead: Developed industry perspectives shared across
the client base for increasing confidence in strategic plan and project execution

• Client relationship management: Managed relationship for marquee client,
addressing key dissatisflers, increasing adoption of standard services while
deepening and expanding partnership

• Client adoption: Focused client service team on increasing profitability for key
clients by leveraging benefits administration expertise to guide clients to more
standardized services and better customer experience

Idinc Auth Resume



Idlna M. Auth

Experience

C ASA of New Hampshire. Nonprofif proWdJng o voice for abused ond negfecfed 2018 - Present
chBdrer) in New Hampshire

Program Manager. Employee
• Coach ond guide 3(H volunteers through their coses to enhonce odvococy for

the children. Work Includes Indivlduol coaching, coordinating monthly continuing
education and reviewing court reports

•  Focus on volunteer retention by creating connections and rewarding efforts
Guardian ad Utem. Volunteer

• Advocate for the best interests of abused or neglected children

Toto Consultancy Services, informafton fechnofogy consulfing firm 20t 7 - 2022
Senior Consultant, Product Owner for Operations. Plan OnboarcDng and Data ArKitytlcs
• Coordinated work of up to 70 people aaoss 3 continents to develop cutting edge

technology for the US Retirement Industry

•  Facilitated 3rd party audit of delivery which yielded exceptional results

BridgePoInt Group, premier s/rofegic consulting firm servicing Fortune 1000 clients 2011 - 2017
ond focused exctu^ety on the ctv^enges fadng the financlol services industry

Senior Consultant. Program Management Practice Lead
•  Leader for field enoblement and program oversight for average of 40 projs/yr

• Developed recommendations to achieve strategic goots for retirement providers

•  Specialties: Strategic planning, streamlining implementation, vendor selection and
management, product development life cycle

Fidelity Investments. RdeWfyfmp/oyer Services Company administered Heo/tti & 2001 -2010
Welfare benefits for top companies in the U.S.

Vice President. Health & Welfare Benefits Administration
•  Led team of 50-100 associates, Including Client Service Managers. Project Managers.

Project Analysts and Issue Resolution to deliver Health & Welfare benefits for600.000^

•  Established new primary office location in Albuquerque. NM
Director, CDent Services
•  Expanded and strengthened client relationship of marquee client

Operations Delivery Director
•  Supenrlsed staff of Project Managers and Operations Delivery Leaders; established

new office in Raleigh, NC; spearheaded 1st organizational Six Sigma kalzen event

Senior Manager, Project Management
• Championed process improvements for Annual ErvoBment

Senior Project Manoger, Plotform Conversion
•  Led 2 simultaneous platform conversions of $ 1.5M and 18 montfis

Education

Princeton Unfversfty, Princeton NJ
B.A. in Philosophy (groduated cum laude)

Cert/fied Six Sigma Green Belt
Certificate in Business Administration/Project Management from Lfn/Versify of California, Berkeley

Idina Auth Resume



PROFILE Driven, enthusiastic, organized, and compassionate professional with
20'*' years of experience in public service industry. Administrative support
to high level professionals; maintaining confidentiality while deveioping
Internal and external relations, strategic communication, and government
relations.

Experience:

Program Manager September 2023'Current

CASA of New Hampshire, Manchester NH
Supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems (volunteer
advocates) and Peer Coordinators who advocate for children and youth in abuse
and neglect cases.

Casework Management Specialist April 2022-Sept 2023
State of Nevada - DCFS - Pahrump, NV

Build rapport and collaborative relationships with children, clients, colleagues, and agency
partners. Conductthoroughassessments^famffies,8ccurateiyldentify8afetydireat8,caregiyer
protective capacities, conditions for return, create measurable case pl^ goals, while keeping In
mind the SAFE model tools. Monitor and document delivery of services being mindful of
mandatory timeframes. Prepare accurate court reports and updates, testify in court and fbOow
through with court orders. Act in accordance with statute, policy, and procedure.

Community Programs Coordinator 2020-2022
Nye Communities Coal^n - Pahnjmp, NV

Volunteer Coordinator, Staffing Services Manager, Grant Manager, Community
Heallh Worker

Created Marketing strategy and database for Staffing Services Program. Meet with clients,
matching candidates for temporary labor positions. Maintain personnel records and process
payroll. Provide orientation, direction, and supervision to all adult volunteers. Monthly
documentation ofservice hours,records tocourtforcomrroinityservicevolunteers. Manage
the deliveryof Chad Death Review sub-grant Link community members with resources as a
Community Health Worker. Update and respond to sodal media posts.

Executive LegalSecretaryli 2012-2019

Nye County District ABonTey & Judid^ District Court - Pahnimp, NV
Administrative support to District Court Judge and two Deputy DistilctAttomeys, multi-tasking to
include preparing/big legal documents, managing multiple court calendars, legal response
deadlines, ensuring complete preparation for courtproceedlngs, including trials. Liaison between
attomeys^dge and investigators, victims, witnesses, law enfiorcemenL defense counsel,
SupremeCourt Coordinated travel for witnesses. Victim advocacy. Maintained confidentiaiay.
Responsible for maintaining office supplies/materials. Updated NRS binders annually.
NCtC/NCJIS cleared and certOied.

Caria Begin-Resume



Administrative Secretary 2010-2012

Nye County Public Works - Pahntmp, NV

Direct Administrative support to Director of Public Works. Liaison between director and
government ofRdals, tnterdepartmenta) employees, and the pubOo Maintained Director's
schedule, Including all meetings and arranging travel. Peifonned complex administrative and
office duties such as: creating and managing muiti-milBon-dollar budget composing
correspondence, projectfinaridaltracking, payroll, accounts payable/receivable, grantoversight

Tracked deadlines for projects and reportingto government officials. Coordinated recruitment
training, and staff devdopment Prepared agenda and facilitated staff meetings. FEMA crisis
certified.

Recruitrrrent &Training Coordinator 1999-2002

CASA ofNexp Hampshire - Manchester, NH
Media campaigning for recruitment of Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA)
volunteers. Screened, trained, and supported volunteers in the District Court Family
process. Prepared complex materials for intense training. Adapted National training
curriculum for local judidary. Multiple agency outreach/coordination to provide services to
foster diildren and their families.

Cfiild Protective Services Worker 11 1992-1995

Department of Child & Family Semces- (Manchester, NH

EDUCATION 199) SAINT ANSELM COLLEGE- GOFFSTOWN, NH

Bachelor of Arts -Sociology/ Social Work

Carla Begin-Resume



Idell CDellie)G. Champagne

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY
Driven, high-pcrfonnancc professional with cxcellcni analytical, communication, and problem-solving skills. Prollcicnt
in leading teams, developing .strategies, and e.xcceding deadlines. Dedicated to achieving client satisfaction and
surpassing company c.vpectatidhs. Committed to the positive growth and development of children.

AREAS OFEXPERTISE

Educator

Advocate

Business Strategy
Planning & Development

.  Social Services

Menta I Health Management

Mentorlng'& Training
Public'Rclations

EDUCATION
University of New Hamp shire - Durham, NH

Master of Education

- Secondary Bachelor of Arts - Sociology

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

CASA of NH - Manchester NH

Program Manager

•  supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems (volunteer advocates) and Peer Coordinators who
advocate for children and youth in abuse and hcglcci cases.

2023-Currcni

Save the Children Action Network - Concord. NH 2022 - 2023'
NH State Manager

Recruited a statewide team of volunteers to help advance initiatives for children.

Worked with coalition partners to improve early childhood education Iniliaiives and food insecurity
programs.

Worked with legislator s to help them better understand the needs of Granite State children.
Met with nntiortal NH lawmakers' icarh members in Washington to advocate for children.
Regularly presented workshops to help build advocacy skills.

Built out and maintained high school and college advocacy clubs ihroughoul'lhe stale. ' '
Helped create legislation for NH bills.
Served on steering committees to help bolster programming for children.
Planned and implemented opporiuniiics for advocates to meet with legislators.

New Futures - Concord. NH ' 2018- 2022

Community Engagement Coordinator
•  Work to implement and advance the System of Care Law to improve (he system for

ramilies and children in NH. " '

•  Educate for the public's need for system change; worked closely with both the NH Department of
Education and the NH Department of Health and Human Services.

Idell Chatnpagne-Resumc



Successfully advocated for Senate Bill 14 which will transform the way we serve children inNH.
•  Created the statewide initiative for middle and high school students: Magnify Voices.

•  Developed a work plan that was reported to the Steering Committee bi-monthly and increased
membership from 60 to approximately 90+ members.

•  Successfully advocated for a state Multi-tiered System of Supports for Behavioral Health and

Wellness framework forNH schools.

•  Created a three-hour presentation to deliver to 100 + participants on ACE's (Adverse Childhood experiences)
Conduct workshops to help build advocacy skills to assist with public speaking in front of legislatures.

•  Delivered workshop called the "Roadshow" to organizations providing education on where we are

In NH regarding what work is being done.

New Hampshire Judicial Branch- Concord, NH 2016-2018

EdocatioD and Training Coordinator
•  Designed the Judicial Branch's "New Employee Orientation Comprehensive Program" and

delivered this program twice monthly.
•  Served on the committee that planned a yearly three-day program for the sixNew

England states, on various topics in judicial education.
•  Oversaw an annual training program budget ofSl 50,000 and approved and provided reports on

the budget's spending.

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAM!) NH - Concord, NH 2015
Family and CommoDity Support Specialbt

•  Assisted and empowered families to navigate the mental health system of care usingthe

wraparound model.
•  Provided one-to-one support to families/primary caregivers of children and/or adolescents with Serious

Emotional Disturbance (SED).
•  Worked to eliminate stigma and end discrimination regarding mental health for all individuals and their

families.

The Warren B. Rudman Center for Justice, Leadership, & Public Policy at
UNH School of Law-Concord, NH 2014-2015

Community Events Coordinator
•  Coordinated a day-long program with three prior Presidential Chiefs of Staff as featured guests which was

presented to 20CH- attendees.
•  Worked closely with NH Public Radio to provide a "Conversations with the Candidates Series" which

included the candidates for NH Governor, the United States House and the United States Senate.
•  Teamed with the White House to plan an award ceremony for the Vice President of the United States.
•  Brought many relevant non-partisan social and political discussions to large audiences.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Josten's 2007-2014

Sales to NH High Schoolers
Belmont Middle School - Belmont, NH 2006*2007

Gifted & Talented Teacher

University of New Hampshire Education Department - Manchester, NH 2003 -2005
Adjunct Faculty Member/Intern Supervisor Step Ahead Learning Center - Concord, NH 2000*2003
Teacher

Notre Dame College - Manchester, NH 1996
Adjunct Faculty Member in Social Studies Department
James Mastricola Middle School - Merrimack, NH 1991 - 1994

Award Winning Social Studies Teacher

Idell Champagne-Resume



2020 - Present
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Anne Drewniak

'PROFILE

I have a lifetime of experience with and passion for working in education. I've worked in
a variety of early childhood settings. While raising my two boys, I enjoyed volunteering in
many capacities and throughout all grades of the local schools. I've lived in New
Hampshire all my life and enjoy everything this beautiful state has to offer all year long
including biking, hiking, paddling,|and gardening.

. EXPERIENCE

PROGRAM MANAGER, CASA OF NH; MANCHESTER NH
AUGUST 2024-PRESENT

Duties and responsibilities include supervising CASA Volunteer Advocates and
Peer Coordinators who volunteeriin the NH Courts; Assist in recruitment and
training of CASA Volunteer Advocates and Peer Coordinators; Ensure all court
case data and files are accurate and up to date; Act as liaison to court
personnel, DCYF and other strategic partners
PROGRAM ASSISTANT, CHRISTA MCAULIFFE SCHOOL; CONCORD NH
SEPTEMBER 2021- JUNE 2024

Responsibilities included developing and implementing a playground program to
increase safety, engagement, and social skills on the playground; providing classroom
programming throughout the grade levels based on cooperative play, teamwork, and
other social skills. Assisted with student supports by providing motor breaks and
behavioral Interventions as needed.

PROGRAM DIRECTOR, STEP AHEAD LEARNING CENTER; CONCORD
NH

SEPTEMBER 2016-MAY 2020

Responsibilities included overseeing the curriculum, planning, and staff development of
the center; holding regular staff meetings; Interacting with families on a daily basis;
giving tours; orchestrating family events; maintaining staff and student records; and
ensuring compliance with licensing and credentialing.
LEAD TEACHER, STEP AHEAD LEARNING CENTER; CONCORD
NH

SEPTEMBER 2005-MAY 2020

Duties included developing a curriculum based on the current needs, abilities, and
interest of the children in a class at any given time; communicating regularly with
families; maintaining a clean, safe, and welcoming environment; working as a team
member to the benefit of the classroom and Step Ahead Learning Center.
NEW PARENT GROUP AND PARENTS OF TODDLERS SUBSTITUTE

Anne Drewnial-Resume



FACILITATOR, THE CHILDREN'S PLACE AND PARENT INFORMATION CENTER,

CONCORD NH 2004-2007

Facilitated group discussion regarding parenting and family issues; provided support
and resources to families experiencing difficulties associated the normal stresses of
parenting, modeled effective communication techniques and positive behavior
strategies. ' •

BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

BOARD MEMBER, UNITARIAN UNIVERSALIST CHURCH OF CONCORD.
2017-PRESENT

Board positions have included secretary, vice-chair, and chair of the Board of Trustees.

General board duties including using policy governance to interpret the vision of the

congregation and develop policies and programs to execute that vision.^ Position specific

responsibilities included creating a monthly agenda, gathering and providing needed

resources for review, and leading monthly board meetings.

BOARD MEMBER, VP OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING. THE CHILDREN'S PLACE
AND PARENT INFORMATION CENTER, CONCORD NH

2000-2005

General board duties included working collaboratively, hiring and managing staff,
developing and Implementing policies for the child care floor, and overseeing the day to
day operations of a family resource and respite child care center. Position specific duties
included scheduling and organizing agency- and community-wide events, often working
with other area agencies.

EDUCATION

NEW HAMPSHIRE TECHNICAL INSTITUTE —ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN

EARLY CHiLDHOOD EDUCATION, 2017

CERTIFICATIONS

CPI (Crisis Prevention), First Aid Certified, and CPR Certified

AWARDS & CREDENTIALS

Trained as a facilitator for Positive Solutions.for Families: '2019
Champion for Children Award. Concord School District. 2010
Teacher Level 5. NH Early Childhood Teacher Credential
Early Childhood Administrator Level 1, NH Early Childhood Administrator Credential,

Anne Drewnial-Resume
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MARYLEE GORHAM

- -y-i-rrrz \r'

SUMMARY ■
Seasoned and compassionate professional possessing key skills in leadership, management,
nonprofit organizational management, communication, financial analysis, revenue growth, training,
and problem solving. Focused individual enjoys working with others, thrives in demanding group
environments, leads cross-functional staff and volunteer teams by exarhple, calm under pressure.

SKILLS
Successful senior leadership team builder

Grant Writer - Visionary Program Developer
Proficient Resource Gatherer - Creative Event Manager

Creative - Compassionate - Team Builder Inward & outward facing
Strong Enthusiastic Community Advocate - Eloquent Public Speaker
Strategic-Collaborative-Organized- Goals focused
Detailed focused Data Collector

EXPERIENCE

> Program Manager, CASA of NH, Laconia NH Jun 2023-Current
•  Supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems (volunteer advocates) and Peer

.  Coordinators who advocate for children and youth in abuse and neglect cases. .

> Director Admissions & Marketing - Peabody Home, Franklin, New Hampshire
September 2019 to May 2023

• Managed all aspects of promotions for Private Pay NPO Nursing home including developing
advertising content and placement, secured print and radio promotional space, published blog and
social media communications.

•  Boosted followers on Peabody Facebook platform by 80% and successfully extended reach and
engagement.

• Wrote ail communications, news emails and newsletters to resident families and other stakeholders
utilizing Constant Contact maintaining above industry standard Open and click through rates.

•  Developed network of professional contacts for admissions.
•  Developed electronic version enquiry packet for prospective new residents and created print version

for wide distribution.

•  Conducted all tours, follow up, guidance and coordination, building integrity and trust for difficult
decisions- maintained minimum weekly tours ratios between 5 - 8 consistently week over week during
expansion phase of the organization.

Vlarylee Gorham-Resume



MARYLEE-GORH^M

•  Presented all contracts for incoming admissions and ensured all supporting documentation accurately
stated'.' Worked with other professional colleagues in- the review process - needs assessments and
confidential financial reviews.

•  Supported and maintained Covid free environment relative to new admissions during prolonged
pandemic protocols maintaining a^consistent and.stable census throughput.

•  Created RFP, researched appropriate marketing companies and invited to bid for e.xpansion project.
•  Created marketing committee and recruited members to work with marketing company.
• Wrote content for 2020 and 2021 Annual report.
• Worked with and supported all other departments with promotional marketing and communication

needs, employment opportunities and constituent/resident family news.
•  Successful grant proposal via CARES act funding during pandemic - $87,000.
•  Raised $85,000 via direct donation requests and grant writing for new Bus for residents at Peabody

Home.

•  Created successful Ribbon Cutting events for Bus unveiling, and Phase One completion liaison with
local dignitaries - corporate members - donors, resident families pastand present.

> Interim Executive Director - Peabody Place June 2022-September 2022.
•  Supported Peabody Board of Managers with internal request to step into top leadership position

while Board actively recruited the next-Administrator. Included.in selection process.
• Managed all staffing issues, interviewing, hiring, employment compliance,:disciplinary and

employee improvement initiatives, scheduling support and nursing staff, engaged outside agency
contract staff as needed.

• Offered guidance and support for other department heads during^period ohuncertaihty.
•  Ensured Federal - State regulatory requirements maintained.
• Managed financial health working with Finance Director put in place $100,000 line of credit to

ensure daily operational expenses were met. (Did not have to access this)
'• 'Maintained census and ensured stream of admissions did notfalter while managing

Interim responsibilities.

> Exe,cutive Director - NH Humane Society, Laconia, NH pec.2013 to Sept 2018
•  Responsible for management and oversight running mid-sized Nonprofit animal welfare agency based

in the Lakes Region with annual budget of $900,000, an endowment fund of $3M and access to $1M
.  liquidity line of credit and staff of twenty-three - five direct reports.

•  Increased giving levels by 10% year over year of larger gifts $1000 or more
•  Increased major donor giving three consecutive,years,2-14-2017 gifts greater than $5000
•  Increased private family foundation support projects awarded $25,000

Marylee Gorham-Resume



M

G
MARYLEE GORHAM

•  Stewarded all aspects of grant writing, major donor solicitations to private individuals and family
•  foundations seeking new sources of:research and revenue.
•  Created perpetual fund for veterinary care endowed by private donor, initial gift$100,000.
•  Spearheaded new Pet Peace of Mind program with Central VNA-Hospice
•  Collaborated with the Board of Directors to create and implement a three-year strategic plan 2015-2018.

Worked to recruit and train appropriate leaders from private sector for board.
•  Developed financial oversight protocols working with finance committee and spearheaded quarterly

meetings with development of attainable annual budget goals.
• Wrote call to action appeals for direct mail solicitation including year-end annual fund request resulting

in giving levels increases 10% year over year ($25,000 to $36,000)
•  Branded the organization via cultivation of print, radio, and other media.
•  Steered website overhaul guiding development of collateral with rebrand project 2015 working with

marketing company in Bedford and spearheaded customer service project to streamline and sharpen
guest interactions with a positive outcome.

•  Represented animal shelter cohort to create cohesive state-wide network, via the New
Hampshire Federation of Humane Organizations member group

•  Successful Legislative campaigner on animal welfare/wildlife issues

> Director of DevelopmentA^olunteers/PR - NH Humane Society, Laconia,
NH-bct 1999- Dec 2013

• Managed a three-department operation that included community stewardship of donors new and
existing, in addition to crafting all public relations touch points and maintained an active volunteer
base that staffed every on site and off-site event.

•  Responsible for planning, managing, executing all aspects and facets of large and small events,
community, social, and revenue generating.

•  Recruited and trained paid and unpaid staff for various initiatives.
• Managed and oversaw database and registration for events. Procured Square POS technology for

efficiency at offsite events.

• Community Liaison'and functioning point of contact for vendors, participants, music talent for all
events.

•  Developed and implemented fundraising events calendar keeping the events current,fresh and
innovative annually.

•  Spearheaded Annual Auction which garnered over $100K net proceeds three consecutive years
2013-2016

•  Spearheaded signature Funspot Triathlon from inception first year through to year 14,
increasing total team participation from 12 to maximum allowable- 44 4-person teams.

• Wrote all press releases and coordinated all video content for web and events
•  Hosted local television show to promote the organization and all radio promotions creating a

recognizable brand for the organization
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Recruited, managed and maintained .vibrant volunteer base of 125+ activcKVolunteers logging over
10,000 hours of service annually interfacing with staffing,requirements for all events. Increasing
service hours 60% in a four-year time frame. , .
Created and wrote content for Annual Report planned Annual Meetingln adherence to
organizational by-laws and legal requirements.

Wrote all grant proposals and researched other sources for. grant solicitations cultivating and
solicitations to private family foundations - financial institutions and;COrporations.
Working with Executive Director assisted board of directors driven .Capital Campaign for a 1.9M
building project - personally securing 400K in donor gifts.

QTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

• Veterinary Technician Fisherville Animal Hospital, Penacook, New Hampshire 1994-1998
•  Shelter Manager - Adopt A Pet Animal Shelter, Miami, Florida'1992-1994
•  Foreclosure Specialist - Capitol Savings &.Loan Company> Cheyenne, Wyomingl987-1988

•  Foreclosure Assistant - Wallick & Volk Mortgage Company, Cheyenne, Wyoming 1986-.1987

EDUCATION ^ ^
•  Convent of Jesus & Mary - Ipswich Suffolk England
•  St. Albans Roman Catholic High School, Ipswich, Suffolk, England
•  Suffolk College - Ipswich, Suffolk, England -BA English Literature & Sociology University

of Miami-Florida Pre-veterinary studies- one year

AFFILIATIONS
CPA: Grant Professionals Association

AFP NNE - Association of Fundraising Professionals Northern,New.England
NANOE National Association of Non-Profit Organizations & Executives
SAWA - Society of Animal Welfare Administrators .
NHFHO - NH Federation of Humane Organizations President 2015- 2018 ■

Member Governors Commission on the Humane Treatment of Animals 2017

Leadership Lakes Region graduate Class of 2011

State of NH Notary Public - Commission expires December 2025
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Bonnie L. Herrick

Objective: To obtain a position at a New Hampshire organization that can utilize my interpersonal
and direct service skills to further the organization's goals and development.

Education:

Bachelor of Social Work May, 1985

University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire

Master of Human Services May, 1991

Springfield College, Manchester, New Hampshire

Professional Excellence Summary:

Program Manager
CASA|Of NH, Manchester, New Hampshire August, 2023 - present

r Supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems {volunteer advocates) and Peer
Coordinators who advocate for children and youth in abuse and neglect cases.

Executive Assistant September, 2015 — Aug 2023
Nevins Nursing & Rehabilitation Center, Methuen, Massachusetts

Responsible for the management of the skilled nursing facility's volunteer program, fundraising
efforts, community outreach and for providing administrative support to the President, Program
Directors and Human Resources Department.

^ Proficiency in providing exemplary customer service over the phone, in person and
electronically while managing multiple projects and deadlines

^ Proficiency in developing outreach and marketing materials
^ Proficiency in establishing office protocol and procedures for volunteer and staff

lllanagclllcnt

Director/Grant Writer January, 2011 - September, 2015

JNB & Associates, Ameshury, Massachusetts

Responsible for planning and directing the activities of a capital campaign at non-profit institutions
andjbr providing support to the Principal.

Proficiency in navigating multiple gift processing systems.

Proficiency in creating donor solicitation and recognition pieces.

Proficiency in managing multiple calendars.

Proficiency in collaborating with various constituencies.
Proficiency in Grant Writing

Bonnie Herrick-Resume



Bonnie L. Herrick

Program Assistant July, 2006 - December, 2010
CASA of NH, Manchester, New Hampshire September, 2001 - December. 2004

September, 1990- December, 1998

Responsible for providing support to the Executive Director and other duties including recruitment,

training and supervision for volunteer guardians ad ]item in child abuse and neglect cases; managing

the ̂ ndraising database and appeals while being part of the events management team.

Proficiency in office and database management.

Proficiency in recruitment, screening and training of volunteers, staff and interns.

Proficiency in court report writing and child advocacy.

Proficiency in the creation of press, outreach and solicitation materials.

Community Services Director December. 1998-Septembcr. 2001
Sexual Assault Support Services

Responsible for representing the organization in the community; recruiting and supervising

volunteers; and designing and executing audience specific training for various populations with a

foci^ on taw enforcement and hospital personnel.

Proficiency in the development and implementation of training specific to populations.

Proficiency in establishing and promoting effective community and statewide collaborations

including the creation of statewide response protocols,

r Proficiency in communicating with various coastltucnclcs.
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Rebecca J. Hester

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CASA NEW HAMPSHIRE September 2019 to present

PROGRAM MANAGER

•  Supervise approximately 35-40 volunteer advocates
•  Review and approve advocate court reports and cover court appearances when necessary
•  Liaison with DCYF '

•  Provide support, mcntorship and coaching for advocates on their cases to ensure that they arc fulfilling their
mandated duties.

PORTSMOUTH POLICE DEPARTMENT April 1996 to September 2019

DETECTIVE & DETECTIVE SERGEANT, investigative Division March 2008 to September 2019

Detective Sergeant (July 2016 through the present)
•  Direct supervisor for the School Resource Officer (SRO) Program, overseeing the daily tasks for both the

middle school and high school SRO.
•  Coordinate with Middle School and High School staff members regarding the SRO program
•  Direct supervisor for juvenile investigator responsible for assigning and reviewing all reports and

investigations related to juvenile offenders and victims.
•  Continue to coordinate our response with the Division ofChildren, Youth and Families.
•  Continue to conduct investigative duties
•  Responsible for conducting,employee background investigations
Juvenile Prosecutor (December 2009 through the present)

•  Review police reports for prosccutorial merit and dclcnnine appropriate charges.
•  Initiate court process to include filing petitions and ensuring proper legal service.
•  Prepare discovery and case-related subpoenas.
•  Coordinate with all involved witnesses and victims.

•  Negotiate plea agreements with juveniles, attorneys and families.
•  Prepare for trial.and represent the State as prosecutor in trial proceedings.
•  Maintain communication with Juvenile Probation/Parole Officers.

•  Co-founded the Portsmouth Resource Connections Team, a multi-disciplinary wrap-around team including
the Division for Children Youth and Families, Juvenile Justice. Portsmouth School District, Seacoast Mental
Health, Families First and the Chase Home for Children.

Investigator (June 2009 through July 2016)
•  Serve as primary investigator in child abuse and neglect allegations as well as crimes ranging from burglary

to death investigations.
Certified as a trained forensic interviewer responsible for interviewing child victims and witnesses.
Primary department liaison with the Division ofChildren, Youth and Families in abuse and neglect

investigations.
Interview adult victims and witnesses and interrogate adult and juvenile suspects of crimes ranging from

fraud, to rape and serious assaults.

Responsible for recognizing, locating and collecting evidence at crime scenes.
Process evidence in a manner according to policy and best practice to best allow for the successful

identification and prosecution of a suspect.
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Liaisoo to Rockingbain Couoty Attorney*] Office (2010 Ovough the present)
•  Assist in preparation of felony level case files for submission to the RCAO for prosecution.
•  Coordinate required or requested follow-up investigation both pre- and post-submission.
•  Present felony cases at Grand Jury.
•  Prepare and coordinate subpoenas for service for Superior Court witnesses, both law enforcement and

civilian.

School Resource Officer / Investigator (2008-2009)
•  Assigned to be a police liaison for the staff, students and fomilies of the four elementary schools.
•  Implemented a teaching program for children S-11 years old emphasizing safety skills.
•  Supervised crossing guards assigned to all Portsmouth schools, including the development and

implementation of a written protocol for crossing guards.

CANINE HANDLER, Patrol Division November 2000 to March 2008
•  Assigned as sole handler for K-9 Viktor, a dual-certified patrol and narcotics detectitm dog.
•  Maintained all appropriate documentation of continual training and certifications in a court ready format
•  Responsible for directing responding officers, recognizing and utilizing additional resources and

coordinating appropriate perimeters to maximize the effectiveness of the canine at a crime scene while
minimizing the contamination of potential evidence.

•  Regularly represented the Department in a highly visible public relations role throughout the state.
•  Received numerous awards through a nationally recognized association for proficiency to include a

National Certification in narcotics detection in 200d.

PATROL OFFICER, Patrol Division April 1996 to March 2008
•  Performed patrol related duties to include the preliminary investigation of serious crimes such as sexual

assaults, assaults and significant property crimes.

DEPARTMENT INSTRUCTOR

•  Field Training Officer from 1999 to present; those duties included the immediate supervision of assigned
trainees, field instruction in tactics and policy and procedure.

•  Defensive Driving instructor for the E>epartment since 2000; those duties include developing practical as
well as classroom lesson plans geared towanis improving risk management in this high liability arena.

NH POLICE K-9 ACADEMY May 2004 to March 2008
Assistant Trainer, Patrol and Narcotics Detection

•  Responsible for supervising the training of canine teams from multiple agencies with handlers to include
annual practical evaluations of team proficiency.

•  Developed and implemented lesson plans for basic training as well as in-service teams.
•  Selected by the Academy Head Trainer to fill in that position when he was absent

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

CASA New Hampshire Permanency Training- November 2019
CASA New Hampshire TPR Training - October 2019
CASA New Hampshire Volunteer Advocate Training-October 2019

109th Police Academy - NH Police Standards and Training Council - April 1996
Supervision:
FBI-LEEDA Supervisor Leadership Institute - May 2017
First Line Supervision - May 2017
Pros^ution:

Basic Police Prosecutor - December 2009

Juveniie Investigations:
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Conducting Child Abuse Investigations - March 2018
Partnering for a Future Without Violence Conference - October 2017
12* Annual New England School Safety Conference - April 2017
Conducting Unexplained Child Death Investigations - February 2017
Domestic Minor Sex Trafficking • November 2014
Child Death and Homicide Investigations - April 2013
24^ Annual Crimes Against Children Conference (Dallas, TX) - August 2012
Juvenile Justice - Juvenile Compliance update - November 2010
Emerging Trends in Child Sexual Abuse - May 2009
Child Investigative Interviewing-November 2008
NH Attorney General's Conference on Child Abuse and Neglect - September 2008 through 2013
Child Abuse Injury Reconstruction - September 2008
Basic School Resource Officer - July 2008
General Investigations:
Cold Case Homicide Investigations-June 2016
Background Investigations - December 201S
Investigating and Prosecuting Human Trafficking - June 2013
NH Attorney Generars Conference on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault - June 2012
Sex Crimes Investigation - October 2011
NYPD Homicide Investigation Training - November 2009
Basic Criminal Investigation - September 2009
Death and Homicide Investigation - April 2009
Certified Electronic Evidence Collection - January 2009
Reid Interview and Interrogation Technique - September 2008
Sexual Assault Investigation and Prosecution - September 2007
Digital Photography for Law Enforcement - May 2007
Instructor Training:
Child Victims in the Commercial Sex Industry (Train the Trainer) - April 2013
Instructor Development - April 2001
Defensive Driving Instructor - May 2000
Field Training Officer - February 2000
Peer Support Training:
Critical Incident Peer Support - October 2013
Critical Incident Peer to Peer Training-May 2014

CURRENT CERTIFCATIONS

United States Police Canine Association Level I Patrol Dog Trainer
United States Police Canine Association Narcotics Detector Dog Trainer

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Seacoast Community Diversion Program - Advisory Board 2017- present
Portsmouth Resource Connections Team-Founding member 2010-present
Working Dog Foundation - Lifetime Board member

Chief Administrator 2006-2008

Secretary 2005-2006
United States Police Canine Association

Member since 2000

EDUCATION

Middlesex Community College Mass. (1995-1996)
Criminal Justice Major

University of Massachusetts - Amherst (1989-1993)
Studio Art Major
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BRENDON JALBERT

PROFESSIONAL iSUMMARY

Dynamic Program Manager with extensive experience in child advocacy, healthcare, and financial services. Demonstrates
exceptional leadership abilities, having successfully supervised and motivated teams of 20+ employees/volunteers to
achieve high productivity and meet project goals. Highly skilled in communication, effectively conveying complex
information and fostering clear, open dialogue among team members. Adept at conducting thorough investigations,
preparing detailed reports, and advocating for the best interests of children. Capable of managing multiple priorities in
fast-paced environments, fostering supportive relationships, and ensuring compliance with regulatory standards.

EXPERIENCE

Program Manager - CASA of NH 2024-Present

•  Supervise a team of 25+ volunteers who serve as Guardian ad Litems for neglected children.
• Maintain digital and physical records of all cases to ensure accuracy and appropriate case managemenc
•  Review and analyze case documents and records to gather relevant information.
•  Assist in writing reports and making recommendations to judges, advocating for best interests of the children.
•  Manage a caseload of over 40 families to ensure compliance with court orders and the provision of services.
• Attend court hearings and interagency meetings to represent the children's' needs and progress.
•  Build and maintain supportive relationships with advocates, with a focus on excellence and retention.

Clinical Assistant - Lyphos Family Health 2022-2024

• Assisting providers in administering care to patients, ensuring smooth healthcare operations.
•  Preparing patients for their visits by sorting files and recording health information.
•  Directing and accompanying patients to various offices within the clinic to ensure they receive timely care.
•  Maintain accurate records of diagnostic tests and laboratory data for easy access by healthcare providers.
•  Manage and prioritize multiple activities simultaneously in a fast-paced and accuracy-critical environment
•  Ensure the procedure rooms are set up and ready and assist during medical procedures.
•  Supervise the cleanliness of the clinic environment to promote patient safety and hygiene.

Senior Manager/Director - Fidelity Investments 2001-2023

Supervised teams of 20+ employees, ensuring effective task delegation and high productivity levels.
Coordinated and prioritized muitiple projects simultaneously, meeting all deadlines and project goals.
Led cross-functional teams in the execution of complex projects, balancing priorities and resources.
Managed daily operations and long-term strategic planning, optimizing team performance and efficiency.
Implemented time management strategies to improve team efficiency ensuring timely project completion.
Facilitated regular team meetings to align priorities, address challenges, and ensure clear communication.

EDUCATION

BS Business Marketing j University of Maine - 1997
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Diana Lacey

Emolovment History

CASA of New Hampshire {2025 - present)
•  Program Manager (202S - present)

CASA of New Hampshire is a nonprofit that recruits, trains, and

supports community volunteers to serve as advocates for children
throughout the state who have experienced abuse or neglect.

NH Department of Health & Human Services (3(H years)

•  Behavioral Health Senior Policy Analyst and Project Manager,

NH Care Connections Network (2021-2024)

•  Community integration Coordination - Olmstead (2016-2021)

•  Contractor Administrator (2002-2010,2014-2016)

•  Special Projects Coordinator (1998-2002)

•  Administrative Support [1993-1998)

•  Paraprofesslonal client-facing roles with subpopulations (1984-
1988)

The NH Department of Health & Human Services is an umbrella
agency comprised of several agencies providing services and
oversight across the lifespan and subpopulations, serving 1.4M.

State Employees Association (SEA) of NH, SEIU Local 1984

(2004-2016)

•  President Emeritus, Local 1984 (2014-2016)

•  President, Local 1984 (2010-2014)

•  SEIU Inf I Executive Board SEtU (2010-2014)

•  Vice President, Local 1984 (2006-2010)

•  Collective Bargaining Chair, Local 1984 (2006-2010)

•  NH Executive Branch Bargaining Chair (2006-2010)
•  Political Education (2004-2010)

SEA, SEIU Local 1984 is a labor organization representing over

10,000 and SEIU international 2.3M (respectively) public and
private sector employees, serving thousands of retirees, and
overseeing a variety of trusts and political action committees.

csmKlsnties

Childhood Health and Development

Mental Health and Substance Misuse

State and Federal Regulation
Child Welfare System

Civil and Criminal Justice

Multi-Stakeholder Collaboration

Volunteer Management

Policy & Data Analysis (state/federal)
Medicaid, Medicare, Managed Care

Project Management

Multi-Stakeholder Collaboration

Commercial Insurance

State/Federal Regulation Compliance
Guidance Development

System Design & Oversight
Government Purchasing and Grants

Financial & Contracted Services

Organizational Management

Human Resources

Legislation Development
Technology, Security and Privacy Policy

Education:

•  Southern NH University

Bachelors, Communication with Public Admin.

•  Community College System of NH
Human Services Concentration

Labor Relations

Healthcare and Benefit Design

Lobbying and Community Organizing
Collective Bargaining and Negotiation
Contract Development and Compliance
Actuarial Analysis

Workers Compensation and OSHA Violations
Post-Employment Benefits

Government Accounting Standards
Politics and Social Justice

Diversity, Inclusion, LGBTQ, Civil Rights
Public Financing

Nonprofits and Charitable Trusts
International Policy

Public Relations

Strategic Planning and Analysis

Public Safety

Professional Activities:

•  State commissions, advisory boards, task forces, coalitions
•  Rockwood Leadership Institute (fellow)
•  Labor executive t>oards

•  Certified Public Manager
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M. Marinoan

WORK EXPERIENCE: CHILD WELFARE AND EDUCATION

January 2023-PFesent

November 2011-Present

September 2012-Present

August 2020-June 2021

August 2019-July 2020

Program Manager
CASA of New Hampshire, Laconia, NH

Adjunct Instructor, English (Campus and Online)
Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH

Adjunct Instructor, English (Campus and Online)
NHTI, Concord's Community College, Concord, NH

Special Education Teacher, K-5, NH Alternative 4 Certification
Canterbury Elementary School, Canterbury, NH

Special Education Assistant
Canterbury Elementary School, Canterbury, NH

January 2013-February 2014 Academic Advisor, First Year Experience
Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH

SUMMARY OF ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Prior to beginning my career in child welfare and education, I worked for over a decade as a writer, an
editor, and a manager of marketing, membership, programs, and events for both for-proflt and nonprofit
organizations, such as Arcadia Publishing, Jefferson Pilot Financial, Capitol Center for the Arts, and the
NH Writers' Project.

EDUCATION

June 2009-May 2011 Master of EducatiOD in Elementary Education, NH K-8 Certification
Franklin Pierce University, Manchester, NH

September 2003-August 200S Master of Arts in Writing and Literature
Rivier College, Nashua, NH

September 1995-May 1999 Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH
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Steohen G

Education

1994-1996 M^. In Environmental Education, Lesley College
1983-1988 BA. in Mathematics, Amberst College

Employment

2006-present CASA Program Manager, CASA of NH

•  Supervise volunteer CASA GALs in Portsmoudi and Brentwood
Family Courts.

•  Plan and organize monthly support groups for volunteers.
• Work as part of a training team to train new volunteers.
•  Update database on all court cases.

2002-2006 Leaders' Project Director, Dover Middle School

• Work with teachers and administrators to plan and coordinate a
wide array of after-school classes.

•  Responsible to oversee US Department of Education grant.
•  Plan and facilitate monthly Advisory board meetings to bring local

youth organizations and school personnel together.

2000-2002 Regional Coordinator, PlusTime NH

•  Coordinate technical assistance, training, networking meetings and
grant research for out-of-school providers in Seacoast

•  Increase community awareness of the need for high quality out-of-
school programs for a healthy community.

•  Supervise AraeriCorps VISTA members in their role with
programs.

References available on request
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GRAYSON N. RICHEY

EXPERIENCE

CASA NH. Manchester, NH
Court Appointed Special Advocates of New Hampshire is a nonprofit that recruits, trains, and
supports community volunteers to serve as advocates for children throughout the state who
have experienced abuse or neglect. CASA'.volunteer advocates get to know a child and the
important people in that child's life to proyldeiyital-Jnformation to help the court make
decisions based on the best interests of the child.

• • Program^ Manager Oct. 2024 to Present
> Supervise CASA GAL volunteers in the performance of their duties and ensure

compliance with alhrelevant court procedures and expectations.
>• Provide support and leaning opportunities for CASA GAL volunteers.

Receive, edit, and file court reports in a timely and professional manner.
Ensure all case files are organized, accounted for, and properly filed in accordance
with confidentiality practices and CASA policies.
Serve on internal and external committees as necessary to contribute towards
CASA's overall mission and objectives.

The Mayhew Program, Bristol, NH
Non-profit organization working year-rourid with New Hampshire at-risk b'oys, 10-18
years of age, and operating a residential sumrrier camp on Mayhew Island,
Newfound Lake, for boys from 10-12 years of age. Mayhew's mission Is to foster
respect, responsibility, community, and challenge among Program participants.
• Program Director Jan. 2022 to Aug. 2024

Recruit, interview and evaluate prospective Program participants across the
state of New Hampshire, including guardian/parental interviews, follow-up with
referring school officials and applying Mayhew's internal assessment tool to
determine the priority of prospective Program participants.
Recruit, on-board, and supervise 28 summer staff members, and supervise 8
full-year Community Outreach Workers.

>■ Assist Mayhew's development director with presentations to Mayhew's donor
base.
Collaborate as a rriember of Mayhew's administrative team to assess and
develop ongoing programming.
Develop reports for quarterly Mayhew Board of Trustees' meetings for
purposes of strategic planning and.attend meetings.

>• Manage and implement a programmatic salary budget ($170K) for Mayhew
summer staff.
Collaborate with community partners to create recreational and .educational
opportunities for program participants.
Assistant Program Director
Jan. 2019 to Jan. 2022
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• Assisted the Program Director with staff hiring, training and management and
with programmatic evaluation and review.

• Developed digital programming to engage Program participants during COVID-19
suspension of in-person contact.

• Extension Program Coordinator June 2015 to Dec. 2018
•  Led project designed to prepare older teenage Program participants for adult

life, providing mentorship with regard to career planning, employment
application preparation, and application to college including counseling with
regards to admissions policies and financial aid.

• Community Outreach Worker Dec. 2011 to May 2015
• Managed a caseload of approximately 35 at-risk adolescent males, providing

regular contact and support while instilling Mayhew's values.
• Supervised Child Development Professionals during Mayhew Summer Camp.

• Summer Camp Counselor Summers, 2010 and 2011
• Served as the hiking counselor, facilitated the high ropes adventure course,

and acted as a cabin counselor.

Every Child Matters, Concord, NH
Non-profit organization advocating for children in New Hampshire.
• AmeriCorps VISTA Volunteer Aug. 2007 to July 2008
• Disseminated information regarding healthcare access, early childhood

intervention, and universal pre-K at political events in New Hampshire.
• Engaged New Hampshire legislators to elevate these concerns to politicians

at the national level.

EDUCATION

Guilford College, Greensboro, NC
B.A. Phi!osophy/B.A Sociology Sept 2008 to Dec. 2011

University College Cork, Cork, IE
Non-degree program in Law Sept 2006 to May 2007

HONORS AND ACTIVITIES
•  Invited workshop co-presenter at State of Youth Development Symposium at

City University New York on goal planning with youth (2017).

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

• Crisis Prevention Institute Certification for De-escalation and Restrictive Safety
Intervention (Instructor)

• Darkness to Lighf s Stewards of Children Child Sexual Abuse Prevention
(Instructor)

• Basic First Aid & CPR (Adult. Child, and Infant)
• NH Commercial Boating License
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Shiloh Remillard

Education

Granite state College 2009-2012

Bochelor in Individualized Studies English Longuage Arts

Wtilte Mountains Community College 2004-2008
Associate in Early Childhood Education
Certificate in Special Education

Berlin Higti Sctiool 1997-2001
High School Degree

Workstiops and Trolning

CPR and First Aid certified

CLASS Reliable Observer

Teaching Strategies Gold Interrater Reliable
Practice Based Coaching

Eorly Chiidhood Experiences

Marcti 2016

September 2016
June 2014

Marcti 2017

CASA of New Hampstilre Program Manager October 2017- Current

The Program Manager is responsible for supervising the CASA advocates and overseeing
their management of the cases appointed to them. The program manager also is
responsible for entering and updating data in the CASA Manager system, providing
support groups and training for the advocates, partnering with the other service
providers and ensuring that best practices are followed.

❖ 40 Hours per week

Tri-County tfead Start Education Content Manager and Site Supervisor
2017

April 2014-September

The Education Content Manager is responsible for the planning and administering of the
Head Start Performance Standards related to education services for children and

families. Services must fall in line with the program's multiple systems and must include
ongoing assessment to ensure the quality of the services provided. The education
manager is responsible for overseeing the education staff, managing the Teaching
Strategies Gold system, analyzing the child outcomes data as well as the CLASS
observation data, and organizing the development of a professional development
system for the program, which includes Practice Based Coaching.
The Site Supervisor is responsible for overseeing day-to-day operations at a specific site,
supervision, and training of site staff to ensure quality program services in a positive and
nurturing environment.

❖ 40 Hours per week
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Trt-County Head Start Center Lead Teacher January 2011 -April
2014

A center Lead Teacher oversees day-to-day operations, to provide quality care and
active supervision to all preschool children In the Head Start classroom. The teacher
must ensure alt Head Start performance standards are being met as well as all NH
licensing rules. The teacher is responsible for creating a developmentally appropriate
environment and lesson plan that follows the Creative Curriculum program. The teacher
must complete ongoing quality assessments on the children in the classroom and utilize
the Teaching Strategies Gold system. The teacher must also develop supportive
relationships with the children and families through daily interactions and scheduled visits.

^ 35 hours per week

TrI-Counfy Head Stort Associate Combo Teacher September 2009-
January 2011

The Associate teacher is responsible for assisting the Lead teacher in all day-to-day
operations and to provide quality care and active supervision to all preschool children In
the Head Start classroom. The Associate teacher must help to ensure all Head Start
performance standards are being met as well as all NH licensing rules. The Associate
teacher is responsible for helping to create a developmentally appropriate environment
and lesson plan that follows the Creative Curriculum program. The Associate teacher
must assist in completing ongoing quality assessments on the children in the classroom
and utilize the Teaching Strategies Gold system. The Associate teacher must also
develop supportive relationships with the children arxi families through daily interactions
and scheduled visits.

^ 35 hours per week

White Mountains Chfldcore Center Child Care Assistant January 2007-June
2009

The Child Core Assistant helps to ensure that high quality care is give to all children at all
times. In this multiage childcare center the majority of my time was spent with the
toddlers. This included setting up the environment, planning for the day and caring out
routine activities (meals, diapering, story time, rest time, center time, aeotive activities
and outdoor activities). Occasionally days were spent assisting in the infant room and
others in the preschool room if assistance was necessary.

❖ 30 hours per week

Activities

•  I am an active member in the Coos Coalition Professional Development group.
•  In my spare time I enjoy being outside with my family. I love kayakii^, trail running,

snowshoeing and gardening. I also hove a passion for cooking. I enjoy trying out
new recipes on my family and exploring fresh flavors.

Honors/Awards/Credential

Member of Phi Theta Kappa
Made Dean's List 09-10

References

References available upon request
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^ Mark Rissala

Program Manager

Dependable and organized team player, results driven leader, managing employee compliance,
hiring, onboarding and performance management. Offering twenty-five years' experience with
dispute resolution, developing employees and program management through smart, strategic
thinking that anticipates outcomes. Skilled at building relationships, in which employees feel
comfortable, voicingquestions and concerns, and contributing new ideas that advance
performance. Track record of-leading,change, that drives efficiency and profitability. Implements
practical practice improvements: that enhance organization's overall effectiveness, harnesses
the latent potential of its workers and transforms individuals into top-performers.

Professional Experience

CASA of New Hampshire, Claremont/New Hampshire
Program Manager (Dec 2019-Current)

>> Review new cases and assign appropriate volunteers taking into account their strengths,
personal choices and needs of the children to ensure an effective match

Provided supervision, assistance, and consultation for CASA volunteers to support them in
advocating for society's most vulnerable population

Review and edit Court reports of assigned CASA volunteers to ensure they are written
according to Court Protocols, they are accurate and convincing
> Assist and collaborate with CASA staff and volunteers to promote CASA in the community
and increase numbers of volunteers and supporters

The Orion House, Inc., Newport/New Hampshire
Program Director (Jan-July 2019)

Provided stability to a residential program for adolescent males that had become chaotic and
counterproductive, progressing from three Critical Incident Reports daily to an occasional report
monthly

5»-lnltlated a process to transform the program into a Trauma Informed Treatment Center to
align with changes in group care funding relative to the Family First Prevention Act
^Recreated the behavior management system balancing accountability and treatment,
increased dialogue and administered behavior modification with conditioning and replacement
techniques, as well as interventions that enhanced learning
^By way of the New Hampshire Child Welfare Education Partnership, brought innovative
training to the program such as Trust Based Relational Intervention (TBRI), an evidence based,
trauma informed, attachment centered training

Revised the Job Description of the Educational Coordinator to allow for the flow of information
about Residents 'attendance at classes, academic progress and completion of assignments to
address needs in real time resulting in Residents scoring average and above
> Developed procedures for Residential Supervisors to streamline their duties, provided
coaching and support, and maintained a presence in the program
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Department of Health and Human Services Clarernontmew Hampshire
Supervisor, Program Management, Field Worker (1999 - 2017)

>■ Provided leadership to multiple dynamic teams while leading new practice initiatives in
support of the strategic goals of the organization

Reviewed all incoming applications and resumes, interviewed and selected applicants, and
integrated new employees into the organization
>- Trained and supervised direct reports to become efficient, effective and emotionally secure
completing assignments during times of turnover, increased initiatives and general work
overload

Championed practice enhancement, utilizing Lean Six Sigma, and team skill development in
district office with accomplishments utilized by other district offices

Developed and strategically moved direct reports to essential positions including promotion to
a supenrisor
> Conducted abuse and neglect investigations, evaluated information, highlighting ambivalence
between behavior and
personal desires to restore balance to families
>> Worked together with CASA workers to improve outcomes for children

Education/ Professional Development/Affiliations

M.S. DEGREE. MANAGEMENT
ANTIOCH NEW ENGLAND GRADUATE SCHCXDL B.S. DEGREE, HUMAN SERVICES
KEENE/NEW HAMPSHIRE SPRINGFIELD COLLEGE

MANCHESTER/NEW HAMPSHIRE
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Amy SCHutte

-PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Forward-thinking team leader ski lied at operating departments efficiently to meet goals. Experienced Manager

with strong skills in HR. office operations and procedures. Proactive and hardworking individual focused on

continuous operational improvement. Versatile Managing Director with proven abilities across all levels of

organizational management. Talented in developing partnerships, overseeing personnel and developing tactical

plans to meet strategic goals.

WORK HISTORY

Program Manager CASA of NH - Manchester. NH - 05/2023 - Current

•  Supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems (volunteer advocates) and Peer Coordinators
who advocate for children and youth in abuse and neglect cases.

Director of Operations, 01/2020 - 05/2023 Mcnto LLC - Manchester, NH
• Oversaw day-to-day production activities in accordance with business objectives.
• Worked collaborativelyAviih leaders to implement new procedures and corrective actions to improve

quality.
• Onboard and administrate new employees into the business.
• Research, collect, track and analyze relevant business data.
• Perform accounts payable and receivable activities as well as invoicing for all client activity.
• Serve as executive assistant to the CEO preforming all scheduling and administrative tasks.

Office Manager, 05/2019 - 12/2019 Century 21 New Millennium - Chantilly, VA
• Responsible for organizing monthly branch meetings/trainings.
• Responsible for agent billing of office supplies & marketing material.
• Managed maintenanee of building/office equipment.
• Agent support with marketing, transaction managemenl-and sale closings.
• Preparing monthly reports for Branch Leader.

Child Advocacy Supervisor, 03/2017 - 1 1/2018
CASA - Manassas, VA

Responsible for the supervision of 25 advocates, ensuring advocate participation to case completion.
• Acted as a direct liaison with Judges, attorneys, and key players in each case.
• Participated in recruiting, interviewing, hiring, training, and coaching for all new advocates.
• Monitored compliance with continuing education and certification hours for advocates, as well as

compliance with State and Federal mandates, rules, andrcgulations.
• Acted as a Member of the Board for Child Protection Partnership to provide education on child protection

issues, define strategic plans for the organization, review llnancials and approve consultant compensation.
• Participated in fiindraising events to include sales ofevent tables, monthly subscriptions, and single

donations, as well as event planning. Also, assisted with grant writing.
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Guardian ad Litem Program Coordinator, 10/2008 -06/2014
Minnesota Judicial System, Judicial System - Chaska, MN
• Remotely and in-person managed a minimum of 20 Guardians ad Litem across 5 counties; each carried

approximately 40 cases at any given time in both Juvenile and Family Court
•  I managed caseload sizes and coordinated assignments of cases.
• Provided reports to the court with updates on family dynamics, progress on services, compliance on court

orders and made recommendations to the court for additional or continuation of services.

•  In Family Court provided Custody Evaluations making recommendations regarding physical custody, legal
custody and parenting time schedules.

• Also acted as a certified family court mediator to address the same issues prior to court intervention.
* Performed legal research, filed motions, testified at court hearings and participated in trials as a party to the

proceeding, representing the Guardian ad Litem program and what was in the child's bestinterest.
• Managed every aspect of the operation of my program, Including human resources, payroll, expense

reports, mileage reports, continuing education requirements, case assignments, training and court related
matters.

• Participated in interviewing, hiring, training, coaching, as well as disciplinary actions and termination of
an employee.

• Liaison between the Guardian ad Litem program and their labor union
• Responsible for investigating personnel matter for performance issues and bringing them to resolution.
• Monitored contracted employees and volunteers for compliance with program requirements and policy.
• Provided regular staffing and HR reports to direct managers as well as State and Court directors.
• Participated In Children's Justice Initiative Committee and the Juvenile Justice Committee for five counties

in our district.

• Made regular visits to each county courthouse to monitor and oversee Guardians ad Litem as well as to
engage with county and Court officials.

Guardian ad Litem Program Coordinator, 09/2001-10/2008
State of Minnesota - First Judicial District

• As an advocate for children, 1 protected the best Interest of some of the most vulnerable citizens of my
community.

• Helped to manage the extremely difficult paper trail ofcomplex cases, took countless interviews, and took
the stand In court to give testimony of my observations regarding their circumstances. In Family Court I
completed Custody Evaluations to make recommendations regarding physical/legal custody and parenting
time.

• Maintained detail notes on allcases.

• Prepared legal paperwork for court hearings/trials.
EDUCATION

Associate of Arts: Business Administration and Management Mankato State University - Mankato

SKILLS

Project Management Administrative Tasks
Project Coordination Sales Support
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JENNY A. SHEEHAN

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

August 2001 - Present C^S*A of NH, Guardian ad Utem Program Manager,
Dover, New Hampshire

Supervise forty Court-appointed Guardians ad Litem fiom the
Rochester, Dover and Ossipee District Courts in cases of child
abuse/neglect. Responsible for volunteer recruitment and
training, public speaking for the agency, and supervision of all
volunteer Guardians ad Litem.

2000 - 2001 Director, Seacoast Child Advocacy Center, Portsmouth,
New Hampshire

Director of a countywide program specializing in the forensic
interviews of abused/neglected children. Designed, implemented
and oversaw facility and policies. Helped to organize
countywide team including prosecution, law enforcement,
D.C.Y.F., medical, therapists and other child advocates. Spoke to
numerous area agencies, conducted fundraising activities, and
wrote grant to sustain budget.

1995 - 2000 Director, Victim Advocate Program,
Rockingham County Attorney's Office, Brentwood, N.H

Supportive liaison between victims of crime (and their families)
and prosecutor, beginning with pre-indictment interviews.
Interview victim for police, if necessary, and prepare for trial.
Advocate for victim's input in all phases of criminal justice
system, accompany victim through depositions, and court
testimony and sentence/parole hearings. Address local groups,
law enforcement via training and public forums.
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1991 -1995 Chiid Protective Worker, N,H, Division for
Children, Youth and Families, Portsmouth, N.H,

Investigated/assessed reports of sexual, physical and emotional
abuse/neglect and violence. Interviewed victim(s). and
perpetrator to evaluate risk to victim. Collected and documented
evidence to support petition to court, and testified at all court
hearings. Conducted hundreds of children, sibling, and family
interviews. Located placements for children in alternative home
or childcare facility if necessary. Worked closely with N.H.
State Police, local police, therapists, schools, pediatricians and
prosecutors.

1987-1989 Finance Staff, Dukakisfor President
Campaign, Chauncy Street, Boston, Mass,

During primary and presidential campaign, traveled throughout
the U.S. raising money and organizing high-dollar fundraising
events for the Dukakis for President campaign.

1983 - 1987 Coordinator, N, YS, Divisionfor Youth,
Try on Schoolfor Boys, Johnstown, N, Y,

Supervised staff of thirty employees in secure rehabilitative
setting for repeat juvenile male offenders, ages 12-18. Managed
a cottage of forty at-risk youths, conducted daily group
counseling, prepared reports to Courts and advocated for youths
at all Court hearings. Provided ongoing training of staff and
conducted periodic staff performance evaluations.

1978 -1983 JuvenUe ParoU Officer,
N. Y,S Divisionfor Youth, Glens Falls, N. Y.

Supervised aftercare/parole of fifty court-placed youths ages
12-19. Designed and enforced parole program for each,
encompassing all educational, employment, counseling, health
and legal requirements. Assessed youth's adjustment to
family/community; revoked parole if necessary. Sought,
evaluated and licensed foster homes as temporary or permanent
placements.

EDUCATION Skidmore College, Saratoga Springs, N.Y.
B.A., Sociology. Social Work. Cum Laude

References available upon request
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Alison Wheeler

EnillCATIOiV

2001 Bachelor of Arts-Psychology, University of Vermont
1997 High School Diploma, Brattleboro Union High School

EillPEOYMEiVT

2022-Present: Program Manager, CASA of New Hampshire, Keene NH
In this position, I am responsible for supervising, coaching and supporting CASA Guardian Ad Litems
(volunteer advocates) and Peer Coordinators who advocate for children and youth in abuse and
neglect cases.

2012-2022: Children's Integrated Services (OS) Coordlrator, Winston Proutv Center. Brattleboro VT
In this position, I am responsible for the administrative oversight of the Children's Integrated Services
program, which serves at risk pregnant women and families with children birth-age 6. This includes
intake and referrals, data management and reporting, coordinating and facilitating team meetings,
program planning, outreach and collaboration with community partners, supporting and supervising
program staff, in addition to other office duties and responsibilities. I am also a part of the
organizational management team, supporting and participating in the operations and planning for all
programs in the agency.

Nov 2009-2012: Children's Integrated Services (CIS) Family Support Worker, Winston Proutv Center
In this position, I provided home visits to pregnant women and families, offering support with
individual and family goals, in addition to assisting families with resources such as housing,
transportation, and childcare. I maintained accurate and thorough files and worked closely with area
agencies to coordinate the needs and goals of the family.

Nov 2009-present: Developmental Home Provider, Families First Brattleboro VT
In this position, I am a contracted employee caring for an individual with a developmental disability
living in my home. This includes attending to daily needs, administering medications, assisting with
medical and other appointments, working on individualized goals and life skills training.

Feb 2004-Aug 2009: Program Director, Amherst Apartments Program, ServlceNet. Amherst, MA
In this position, I was responsible for the supervision of staff and management of a supported
housing/outreach program for individuals with severe and persistent mental illness. This position
required communication and coordination with medical providers. Case Managers, Clinical and
Division Directors, hospital providers, and other treatment teams. I worked to ensure the overall
organization and administration of the program to meet the needs of the agency, staff and clients.

Sept 2002-Jan 2004: ainlcal Assistant, CODTP, Howard Center. Burlington, VT
In this position, I provided administrative and clinical support to clinicians and staff, as well as
assisting in the development and implementation of treatment plans for clients. Some of my
responsibilities included: preparing reports, coordinating appointments, co-facilitating treatment
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groups, database management, medical transcription, attending and note taking at meetings, filing,
organizing and distributing information for staff.

Oct 2000-Jan 2004: Item Processor, Bariknorth Group. Wllllston, VT

Duties included data entry, balancing banking transactions at deposit level using system functions,
and identifying and adjusting errors made by customers, tellers, and departments.

Feb 2001-Aug 2002: Research Assistant, Coping Together Project, Unlversitv of Vermont. Burlington, VT
In this position, my duties included both administrative and organizational wpck on a large research

study examining support groups and emotional adjustment iniwomen with newly diagnosed breast

cancer. Other duties included conducting DSM interviews, running participants through a computer

task to test attentional biases, scheduling and organizing meetings and appointments, and providing

support to principal investigator of study.

OTBBEn RELEVAiVr E\PEHI[E?Vtf:E/TBt/\ll^Bi\r.:

Board of Directors Secretary, Meeting Waters YMCA, 2017 to present
CPR/First Aid

Mandated Reporter

Brazelton Touchpoints

Strengthening Families

Trauma Informed Practice
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Jonelle Gaffne

Objective To obtain fult time employment that would allow me the opportunity to continue to work with
failles

and children in the social service spectrum by helping to assist in providing
services to families in need.

Education Southern New Hampshire Untverefty • (Manchester, New Hampshire
Bachelor of Arts in P^chology
Minor In Sociology. 2000-2004
Graduated Cum Laude

2002-2004: Treasurer of the National Honor Society for Psychology (RSI CHI)

Professional Exoerfence

CASA of NH, (Manchester, NH
(October 2009 to Present)
CASA Guardian Ad Utem Senior Program Director

•  Responsible for the recruitment training, and on-going supervision of volunteer guardian ad
lltems assigned to abused and neglected children in the court system.

•  Oversee seven program managers

Devereux Florida, Orlando, PL

(October 2008-September 2009)
Family Case (Manager-Speclaitzed Medical Unit

• Identified needs of and provided direct care services to families In meeting the specialized needs of
medically involved or medically fragile children within the child welfare system

• Developed, implemented, and monitored femily case plans and provided femilies with the
necessary siulls and moti^on in order to meet the goals of the case plan to ensure child safety
and well-being

• Determined the need for child removal, continued services, or termination of services based upon
an expert child safety assessment

• Empowered and promoted self sufficiency of clients
• Wrote documents for the Court; including Shelter Petitions, Predisposition Reports, Judicial
Reviews. Status Reports, and Case Plans

• Provided testimony to the Court and served as a liaison between the Department of Children and
Families and the Court

• Provided clients with services, such as daycare and other referrals to community agencies for
counseling and financial assistance

• Facilitated multi-disdplinary meetings to collaborate on ideas and suggestions to help fomilies
successfully meet the needs of their children

• Attended meetings with the legal department foster care department and the child protection
team to make informed decisions regarding chDd safety and permanency planning

• Acted as a mentor to other workers within the sen/ice center

Devereux Florida, Orlando, FL
(June 2007-October 2008)
FamOy Case Manager

• Provided direct care services to families where some indicators of abuse, abandonment or neglect
Issues have been Identified
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• Developed, implement, and monitored f^ily case plans
• Determined the need for child removal, continued services, or termination of services Isased upon
an expert child safety assessment

• Empowered and promoted self sufficiency of clients
• Wrote documents for the Court; Including Shelter Petittons, Predisposition Reports, Judicial
Reviews, Status Reports, and Case Plans

• Provided testimony to the Court and served as a liaison t>etween the Department of Children and
Families and the Court

• Provided clients with services, such as lower cost daycare and other referrals to community
agencies for counseling and financial assistance.

• Attended meetings with the legal department foster care department and the child protection team
to make Informed

decisions regarding child safety and permanency planning

Key Program, Inc., Methuen, MA
(September 200SJune 2007)
Assistant Program Supervisor

• Assisted the program supervisor In managing residential facility, including staff supervision and
ensuring clients' treatment goals and needs are being met Monitor program organization, client
files, scheduling, and general program maintenance

• Utilized techniques from the Crisis Prevention and Intervention Institute to facilitate the de-
escalation of clients who are In crisis

• Provided twenty-four hour on call support to residential caseworkers in ensuring clients' and staffs
safety
• Utilized the Situatlonal Leadership Model in providing formal and Informal supervision to direct care

staff with regards to their performance and professional development
• Facilitated client referrals, intakes, and discharge meetings

Key Program Inc., Methuen, MA
(May 2004-September 2008)
Residential Caseworker

• Supervised children (aged 12-18) In a residential setting on achieving their treatment pian goals,
documenting their
stay, managing behavioral problems, implementing consequences, and helping clients develop
positive social skills
and life skills

• Worked directly with famines of various ethntoities and backgrounds to understand the families different
needs

• CPR, First Aid, and CPI Certified
• Attended multiple trainings focusing on fomily works, juvenile justice, 51A reporting,
common diagnosis (bi-polar. multiple personality disorder, ADHD, and schizophrenia

e

Specialized Trainings and/or Certtfications

• Certified Family Services Counselor (March 2008)
• Specific trainings as they relate to the following: Health and information and

Accountability Act (HiPAA), Code of Ethics, Medlcai Neglect Child Abuse Prevention.
Early Childh(^ Trauma, Domestic Violence, Supervising Visits for Sexually Abused
Children, Educational Trainings. Drug Abuse, and other various trainings as they relate to
the field of child welfare.

References available upon request
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Bernadette M. Plante

E OBJECTIVE

To obtain a challenging full or part time position within the educational, chlldcare, or social services
field that will fully utilize my diverse knowledge, education, and experience.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Gianfian Ad Litem, Court Appointed Special Advocate
" Bccellent knoMtedge of XivenSe Court/Child Well^

System.

• Assisted in development of organtzattonal poCdes for
Guardian Ad Utems & Staff.

• Represented oiganlzadon at both state and local level

' Superviston and Training of professfonai devefopment
of staff.

" Member of the Senior Management Team.

• Up-to-date on cunent Industry trends with staff
reenjMng and development experience.

Parent Child Mediation, City of Nashua, NH

Proven trade reovd for providing quaOty dient
assessment, counseling, and referrals.

Experience In networking w&h local/statp agendes
and grant writing.

AblDty to work productively both Independently or as a
cooperative team member.

SoQd badogrtxind In deslgning/lmplementtng new
behavlora) and vocational programs

WORK HISTORY

CASA (COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATE) OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (2001 - Present)
Senior CASA Program Manager f2008-Present)

■  Court Diversion Program (2007-2009)
•  Supervised Staff Supervisors in Colebrook, Berlin, Plymouth, Manchester and

Nashua District and Family Courts to ensure effective service delivery to
abused and neglected children.

•  Acted as a liaison to alt North Country, Lakes Region, Manchester and Nashua
Icxal offices of the Division of Children, Young and Families (DCYF).

■  Developed and provided training standards for both Staff, Volunteers and
Guardian Ad Litems.

■  Conducted performance evaluations of Staff.
■  Valuable Professional of the Senior Management Team.

Supervisor of Guardian Ad Utems (2001-2008)
•  Recruited, screened, trained and supervised CASA Guardian Ad Litem

Volunteers, providing 40 hour Intensive training.
•  Responsible for matching case's to appropriate Volunteer (all cases are abuse

and neglect petitions filed through either District or Family Court).
■  Co-managed all cases with volunteer, maintaining monthly supervision data In

CASA database, provided data quarterly, or as needed, to Executive Director
■  Ensured all Court Reports prepared by CASA/GAL are typed, edited,

reproduced and delivered with the statutory time frames to court and all
relevant parties.

•  Acted as a liaison to Court Personnel.
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NASHUA PASTORAL CARE CENTER INC, Nashua, NH (1996 -2001)
Emergency Assbtanoe Outreach Director (1998 - 2001)
•  Continuously handled a high-risk caseload, managed Annual Grants, and prepared

statistical information for the United Way.
■  Assisted In r^m^ writing and preparation for non-skilled working population.
■  Developed Job opportunities for professional, skilled, and non-skilled clientele.
■  Represented organization as a public speak^ at public relations events and fund

raisers.

■  Managed 200 volunteers and ooordinated annual Christmas Program, which served
over 680 families.

Case Manager (1996 -1998)
•  Managed high-risk caseload working with women In recovery from addictions.
•  Co-iadiitated bi-weekly support group for women to empower and assist with integration

into the community.
•  Co-fadiitated weekly parenting group for women in recovery.
•  Fadiltated educational, housing, and individual plans to become non-redpients of

welfare.

-  Developed dose working relationships with educational personnel from local colleges, the
Qty, and Welfare Department

•  Maintained up-to-date on local and state changes pertaining to wel^re reform.

BIG BROTHERS/BIG SISTERS OF GREATER NASHUA, Nashua, NH (1996 - 1997)
Case Worker

•  Handled caseload of 25 families and recruited/trained volunteers.
•  Assisted in major fundralsing projects and writing press releases.
•  Provided sexual abuse prevention training to children, parents, and volunteers.
•  Interviewed and screened adults and children for program eligibility.
■  Aided in providing support groups for parents and volunteers, addressing parenting

issues of elementary aged children to teenagers.
■  Researched potential grant possibliitles and represented organization at public speaking

engagements.

EDUCAnON

MELTON MOWBRY COLLEGE, Leicester, England
B.5. Degree Equrvalent in Sodal Work 8t Child Welfare with additional post graduate study.

NH Attorney GeneraTs Task Force Conference on CHId
Abuse & Neglect
PSfiH Conference on Bectric Utiiity Service for Low-lnoome
F^mSies

Nurturing Families through Recovery, Coalition on Addiction,
Pregnancy ft Parenting
Intake ft Assessment; Division of Children, Youth ft Families
Working with Chronk^ Mentaliy 111 Patiaits, Manchester
Mental Health

Juvenite Court Process; DIv of Childr&t, Youth ft Famines
Working with Sexually Atxised Children; Division of Children,
Youth ft Farrdles

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Rivier College, Nashua, NH
Dynamics of Abuse and Neglect within
tli« Family; Division of Children, Youth ft
FantiOes

Culturai Awareness, Rivier College, Nashua, NH
Assessment ft Case Planning, Big Brothers/Big Ssters of
America
Physkai ft Psychological Adolesoent Changes
Mediating Divorce, Child Parent Mediation
Dealing with Domestic Violenoe
Community Conference; Ovision of Children, Youth ft
Famines

I REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST
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ERIN BOYLAN

Accomplishments

President of Family Support New Hampshire
SPARK NH Council.Member - Vice Chair

Wellness and Primary Prevention Council
Positive Solutions for Families Trainer

Presenter at 2013 & 2017 Strengthening Families Summit
PIC Parent Advocate

National Child Passenger Safety Technician

Experience

Program Director September 2023 to Present
CASA of New Hampshire Manchester, NH
•  Supervise CASA Program Managers

Program Manager August 2018 to September 2023
CASA of New Hampshire ' Manchester, NH
•  Supervise CASA GALs
•  Review and approve court reports
•  Represent CASA in court
•  Plan and facilitate support groups for advocates
•  Assist in facilitating new CASA training
• Work in the child's best interest

Family Support Service Coordinator Jan 2012 to August 2018
Easter Seals Child Development ft Family Resource Center Manchester, NH
•  Consults with Department of Health and Human Services, school personal, medical

providers, and other local agencies to assist families in utilizing existing services and
minimizing duplication.

•  Acts as an advocate for and assists families in gaining services.
•  Coordinates parent education, adult education, and other classes as needed.
•  Evaluates, plans, designs, organizes, and directs program activities, either directly or

through subordinates to meet the needs of the families served.
•  Collaborate with other organizations to further the mission of the agency;

Lead Preschool Teacher Sep 2008 to Dec 2011
Visiting Nurses Association Manchester, NH
• Created and implemented developmentally-appropriate curriculum that addresses all

learning styles.
• Promoted good behavior by using positive t)ehavior interventions and supports method.
• Organized activities that developed children's physical, emotional, and social growth.
• Worked closely with center director, family support service coordinator, classroom

teaching teams and other specialist.

Physical 8t Health Education Teacher Aug 2006 to Jun 2008
Bishop Brady High School Concord, NH
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•  Designs physical education and health curriculum In conjunction with department
head.

• Maintained up-to-date lesson plans, and scope and sequence for all courses.
•  Established piositfve relationships with students, parents, colleagues, and

administrators.

•  Kept accurate records of student performance, maintaining a confidentiality of
student records and information at all times.

•  Drafted letters of recommendation for students' college applications.

Paraprofessional Dec 2005 to Jun 2006
Kimball School - Concord, NH
• Worked with special education staff and classroom teachers to implement and

evaluate instn^onal programs and individual student progress.
Conducted small group and individual dassroom activities based on differentiated learning levels.

Kindergarten Teacher Aug 2002 to Aug 2005
The Ceding Center at Concord Hospital Concord, NH
• Used a variety of activities and instructional methods (songs, stories, media,

structured games, art, outdoor activities etc.) to motivate and stimulate children's
abilities

• Fosters cooperative social behavior throu£^ games and group projects to assist children in fomring
catkfying rplarinnchipc with nthor rWIHrpn and aHiHK

• Observed and evaluated children's performance, behavior, social development, and
physical health.

• Pr^dedavarietyofmaterialsandresourcesforchildrentoexplore, manipulate, and
use, both in learning activities and in im^native play.

Education

MS, Sports Administration 2012
South^ New Hampshire University - Manchester, NH
Sports Administration

8S, Elementary Education 2002
Elmira College • Elmira, NY
Bementary Education

Additional Work Experience

Certifications

Assistant Cheerleading Coach 2014 -2016
Southem New Hampshire University - Manchester, NH

Head Cheerteading Coach 2009 - 2013
Plymouth State University - Plynuxith, NH

Head Cheerleading Coach 2002 - 2008
Bishop Brady High School - Concord, NH

NH Early Childhood and Family Mental Health Intermediate Credential

NH Early Childhood Teacher Level 3
New York State Provisional Teacher Certificate
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CAROLINE K. DELANEY, ESQ.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

COURT APPOINTED SPEQAL ADVOCATES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (CASA-NH) Manchester, NH
Staff Counsel/Senior Staff Attorney September 2016-Present
Act as in-house staff counsel for CASA-NH staff and volunteers. Provide initial and on-going service
training for staff and volunteers on the legal process in Abuse/Neglect (RSA 169-C), Termination of
Parental Rights (RSA 170-C) and Mediated Adoption (RSA 170-B: 14) proceedings. Represent CASA-NH
in court filing appropriate motions and memos of law. Review and edit reports submitted to Court by
CASA-GAL's and prepare CASA-GAL's to testify as witnesses in court proceedings. Supervisor for the
legal team at CASA-NH. Assist the President/CEO with personnel and other management issues
including contract review.

New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration (DRA) Concord, NH
Revenue Counsel March 2014 - September 2016

Served as general counsel to the DRA. Advised DRA Commissioner and administration on tax matters,
and personnel issues. Managed all DRA litigation and represented DRA in administrative hearings.
Managed DRA's administrative rule making process including testifying before legislative committees.
Drafted and reviewed business contracts. Conducted department wide trainings.

Morrison Mahoney LLP Manchester, NH
Associate January 2009 - February 2014
Handled all aspects of varied insurance defense litigation including professional liability, premises
liability and worker's compensation cases. Regularly advised insurance companies in the areas of New
Hampshire Insurance coverage and worker's compensation law.

Wiggin & Nourle, PJ\. Manchester, NH
Associate Sept. 2006 — Oct. 2008
Attorney in Insurance Defense Practice Group. Attended hearings, mediations, depositions
and drafted pleadings.

Law Office of John B. Schuite Manchester, NH
Staff Litigation Counsel March 1998 - Sept. 2004
Served as in-house trial attorney for Liberty Mutual Insurance Company. Represented Liberty Mutual
insureds in automobile and premises liability cases in all state courts. Represented employers at the
New Hampshire Department of Labor in worker's compensation hearings and appeals.
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EDUCATION

Northeastern University School of Law
J.D. 1997

College of the Holy Cross
BA English 1991

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Community Family Ufe Services Washington, D.C
Grant Administrator/Casemanager/Outreach Coorrf/nofor Aug. 1992 - May 1994

Administered Department of Housing and Urban Development grant. Supervised six grant
casemanagers and coordinated referrals. Provided case management to homeless families living In
CFLS' transitional housing program working towards achieving self-sufficiency. Provided case
management to families living in Washington D.C. city shelters.

The Jesuit Volunteer Corp Washington, D.C
Emergency Services Coordinator/Advocate for the Elderiy Aug. 1991 - June 1992
Served low Income families and seniors volunteering for two Washington D.C. social service agencies,
The Northwest Settlement House and Community Advocacy and Referral for the Elderly ("C.A.R.E.").

MEMBERSHIPS

New Hampshire Bar Association

New Hampshire Women's Bar Association
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JESSICA STOREY

OBJECTIVE Engaging volunteers in meaningful opporajnities Co enhance their
communities.

SKILLS & ABILITIES Proven leader managing volunteers in the chiW protection system

challenged by subsiance abuse mental health crisis.

Recruiting, training, supervising, coaching, and constructively

evaluating volunteers to ensure their capability and confidence and

to uphold Che organization's high standards for quality.

Extensive writing experience, ranging Prom Pun tocal news stories

and in-depth boks at policy to legal briefs.

ConiPortable communicating and collaborating with an array oP

peopfe who have diPPerent interests and needs.

Familiar with MicrosoPt Word. Excel CASA Manager database, CoTo

Meeting, Zoom and Survey Monkey.

EXPERIENCE STAFF ATTORNEY & PERMANENCY SPECIALIST, CASA OF NH

July 2018 to the present.

As part of the tegal team. 1 oversee the TPR {"termination of parental rights) portion of on
going CASA cases. I work cbsely with individual CASA GALs as they write the reports making
their final recommendation whether to terminate the rights of their CASA child's parent and

I'm avaikible to answer procedural questions about the TPR process they may have.

PROGRAM MANAGER. CASA OF NH

August 2011 into July 2018.

I supervised approximately 45 exceptional peopb who volunteer to advocate as guardians
ad litem for children who are the subject of abuse or negfect petitions in CraPton and Bclknap
counties.

>  I provided training to in-coming CASA volunteers and on-going education for
existing CASAs.

>  I coached CASAs drafting court reports, preparing to speak in court, and debriefing

about what transpired after court.

>  I discussed how to negotiate with DCYF workers, parents, et aL, process visits they

have had with their CASA children & youth and strategize regarding interactions
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with all others involved

>  I am an engaging trainer and thoughtful sounding board for challenging situations.

ATTORNEY, ORR & RENO

2005-2008.

I participated in the general practice law firm of Orr & Reno in Concord, NH as an associate

attorney after Interning in the summer of 2004.1 handled many types of cases and

specialized in regulatory work, such as zoning, health care regulation and environmental

regulation.

REPORTER, CASHMERE VALLEY NEWS

2000-2002.

I began as a sports writer for a small town paper when I lived in Washington state. The

paper was associated with two other small town papers, and I became a principal writer of

material for all three papers.

WHOLESALE SALES MANAGER, CANOE IMPORTS

1997-1999.

I sold canoes and kayaks at a popular store near Burlington, VT. While 1 always helped with

retail sales, I came to manage the significant wholesale business to camps and institutions.

EFL TEACHER, KHON KAEN UNIVERSITY

1995-1996.

I taught English to universiOr students in Thailand for two semesters after 1 graduated from

Princeton Unlversi^.

EDUCATION LITTLETON HIGH SCHOOL - LITTLETON, NH - HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Graduated salutatorian In 1991.

PRINCETON UNIVERSITY - PRINCETON, NJ - BJL.

Graduated in 1995. Phibsophy major. Linguistics certificate.

BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW- BOSTON, MA - J.D.

Graduated cum laude in 2005.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.
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FORM NUMBER G-1 (venlon 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and die Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. IdentificatioD and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice
13. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

13. Grantee Name

Coos County Attorney's Office

1.4. Grantee Address

55 School Street, Suite 141, Lancaster, NH 03584

13 Grantee Phone# 1.6. Account Number

(603) 788-5559
•U7Z-500574

1.7. Completion Date 1.8. Grant Limitation
03/31/2026 520,250

1 1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify chat we have complied with any public
meetlns rcqtdrcment for acceptance of this grant, inclndlng if anDllcablc RSA 31:9S-h."

^1. Grantee Signature 1 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signer 1

drante¥ Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 3

^ State AgenCTSignature(s) 1.14. Name & Tide of State Agency Signor(s)
Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: 4/15 /25

1.16, Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

B On: /  /y:

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant fimds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as '*the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as '*the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Projecf').

1 of 30
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3. ARRA noVKRHiy Qxcqjt u otiierwise specifically provided for berotn, (be
Grantee shall perfbrm the Prqiect in, and widi re4>^ to. the State of New
Hampshire. 92.

4. EFFECTtVH DATB: CQMPUmON OF PRQfBCT.

4.1. This Agroemcnt, and all obligations of the partiea heieunder, shall become
elTective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Govemor
and Coundl of the State of New Hampshire if required (blodc 1.16). or tipon 9J.
signature by (be State Agency as shown in block 1.14 BfTccdve Date").

4.2. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, iociudtng ail reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be io tTS entirety prior to the dale in
bk^ 1.7 (heroinaiter refen^ to is "the Completion Date").

5. GRANT AMOUNT; LIMITATIQN ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.
5.1. The Grant Amount u identified end more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,

attached hereto. 9.5.
S2. Theinannerof.andscbedukofp^meatsbaUbeassctfiMthlnBXHlBiTC.
5.3. In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in coosidcTatioii 10.

of die satis&ctoiy performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and u
limited by sttbpvagraph 5.5 of these genml provisions, (be State shall pay the
Grantee the Gnmt Aroouirt. The State shall withhold from the amount otbeiwise
payable to the Grantee under this sui^iaiagraph 5J those sums lequttcd, or
pennitted, to be withheld pumnnt to NJ{. RSA 80:7 fltfougb 7-C

5.4. The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and (be complete
psyincnt to the Grantee for oil expenses, of whatever nature, incufred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only. ̂  the complete,
con^iensadon to the Grantee for die Project The State tiiall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount. 11.1.

5J. Notwilfaalandmg anything in this Agreement to the eantrsiy, snd iMtwithidanrting
unexpected ciroumstnnces, in no event shall (be total of all poyinents authorized, 11.1.1
oractuBUymade.hereunderexcced the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1J2
diese gee^ provisions. 11.1.3

6. CQMPUANCB BY GRANTKP. WITH LAWS AND RBQULATIONS. In 11.1.4
connection with the pcrfonnance ofthe Project, the Grantee shall comply with all II .1
statutes, bws regulatioos, and orden of federal, state, county, or nnmicipal
aothori^ which shall impose any obligations orduty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition ofany and all necessary permits and RSA 31-95^.
RECORDS aori ACCOUNTS.

Between the EfTcctive fhtte and the date seven (7) years after the Completioo
Date, unlen otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agen^, the Granlee
shaD keep detailed accounts of ̂  expenses incurred in connectioa with the \\22
Project, including, but not limited to. costs of administraiioa. transportation,
insurenoe, (dephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shaD be supported by receipts, invoices, bUb and other similar documente.
Between the Effective Date and the date acven (7) years after (he Ctompletioo
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or (he Agency pursuant to 11.2J
subpangraffo 7.1, at any time during d>e Grantee's nonnal business hours, end as
often as the State ihnll dcmaiid, the Qrentee shall make availablo to the State all 112.4
roconls portaining to matters covered by this AgreemoL The Grantee shall
pennit the State to nidh, examine, and roproduoe such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, kivoices, materials, payrolb, records of personnel, data (as that 111.
term u bcroinaftcr defined), and other nfonnxtkn relating to all matters covered
by this AgreemenL As used in this paragraph, "Oraotec" includes all penous,
natural or Qctbnal, affiliated with, conlroll^ by, or under conunon ownerdiip

8. with, (be entily identified as (he OiintBe in blodc 1.3 of foese provisions
8-I- PBRSQNNgl..

The Grantee shall, it its own oqxnsc, provide aDpofsonnd necessary to perform 122.
tbeProject The Oiantee warrants that all pcnonnel engaged in the Project shall
be qtalified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized

82. to p^orm such Project under aL applicable bws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shitil not permit any subcootractor, sobgraniee^ 122.
or other person, finn or coiporation with wbom it b engaged in a combined effort
to perform foe Project, to hire any person who has a contractual rebtionship with

8.3. the Sbte, or who is a Sbto officer or empbyee, elected or atvointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the reprcsentalrve of the Sbtehowndcr. In the event
of soy dispute bereunder, the inteipietBtion of this Agreement by (he Gtatrt 12.4.

9. OCTiocr. and bis/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
9.1. DATA: RETENTION OP DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "dab" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during foe pcrfonnance of, or acquired or dovebped by
reason of, this Agtecmont, tncludii^ but not limit^ to, ail studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charb, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reptoductnns, drawings, aruityscs, graphb represcntatioas,

7.

7.1.

7.1

oomputer prc^nms, computer printouts, notes, letten, meroorBoda, paper, and
documenb, all whe^ fmishcd or unfinbhed.
Between (he EfTcctive Date and the Conqrtetioo Date (he Grantee shall gnmt to
(he State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to til data for
exaniinatioo, du^catioo, publicatioa, transbtion, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No dab dull be sutrject to copyri^t in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than tim State.

On and after (he Effective Date all data, and any proper^ which has been received
fiom (he Stete or purehased with hinds provided for foat purpose under thb
Agreement, shall be tbe property ofthe S^, and shsii be returried to the Rmtw
igton demand or upon temnnation of thb Agreemeut for any reason, whichever
shall fim occur.

The State, and anyone it shall 4»«igT.«ui>, shall have unrestricted authority to
publbb, dbclose, dbtributo and otherwise use, in whok or in put, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything b
thb Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, inehidtng,
without limitatinn, tbe conrinunncc of payments bereunder, are contingent upon
the avaibbnity or continued aj^Hopriation of fbnds, and in iso event shoJI foe Stats
be liable for any pcynients hereunder in exccai of such ivailable or epproprlated
fteids. In the event ofa reduction or termination ofthose funds, the State dtall
have the right to withhold payment until such fbnds become avaibblc, ifever, and
shall have foe right to tennmate thb Agreement tminediately upon giving tbe
Grantee notice ofsuch termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more ofthe following ectt or ombsioos ofthe Grantee aiwii
80 event of defkuh bereundu (hereinafter referred to as "Evoib of Defiiult"):
Failure to perform the Project satbfixnorily or on schedtde; or
Failure to submit any report required bereunder, or
Faihire to maintain, or pennit access to, (he records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of (he other covenanb and conditions of this AgreemenL
Upon tbe occuneoce ofany Event ofDefimIt, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actkmi:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event ofDefatilt and requiring h
to be remedied within, io the tbse^ of a greater or lesser specification of tinv,
thi:^ (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Defanli b not
timely retoedied, tecminate thb Agreement, effoctive two (2) days after giving the
Giaatee notice of terminfttioo; and
Gtvo the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Defhult and iwspending
all paymentt to be made under thb Agrnnnent arxl ordering that the portion ofthe
Qr^ Amount which would ofocnrise accrue to the Grantee during tbe period
fitim the date of sixh notice until tuch time as tbe State detennincs (hat foe
Grantee has cored foe Event of Defkuli shall never be paid to tbe Grantee; and
Set ofTagainst any other obligation (he State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State snflen ̂  reason ofany Event of Defoolt; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event ofany early tenmnatkoi ofthb Agreement for any reason other than
the cofflplctkm of the l^'cct, the Grantee shall deliver to tbe Grant Officer, not
later thm fifteen (IS) days after the date of tetmiDntion, a report (hereinafter
lefhncd to as (ho 'H'enmnstica Report") describing in detail dl Pr^cct Work
performed, and the Grant Amonnt CBDed, to and mchiding the date ofteimination.
in foe event of Tenaination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these geoenil
provisions, foo ejiqjroval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to leocivo (hat potion of tbe Giant amount earned to and inr^iAmg
foe date of termination.

In the event of Teimination under paragraphs 10 or iZ4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termnation Report by the State dtall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all Uabilky for damages sustained or
iocuaed by tbe State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
heretotder.

Notwithstanding anything in thb Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice defkult has been givea to the Grantee hereunder. foe Grantee,
may terminate thb Agreement without cause upon foirfy (30) days written notice.
CONPLtCT OP IN i tutEST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no repreacntative, officer or employee of the State of N^ Hanqishirc or of
tbe goveroing body of the locality or localities in which foe Projea is to be
performed, who exeicbcs any functions or rcqionsibilitics in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

19.

20,

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

api*ovnl of the undcrtaWng or ofiyingBut of «uA Project, ihall participate in 17.2.
any (kraioa rebting to tbif Asreement wbich effects ha or her penonal iotereft
or dte intaest of any corponuion, partnership, or asaocntion in whfch he or she
is dinMly or iodirecdy interested, nor shall he or she have any penonal or
peomtafy intenst, dire^ or mdirect, in this Afreemeot or fiie pioceeds tiereot
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATR. In die performance of this
Agreement the Graatee, its empbyees, and any subcontnctor or suhgnmtee of 18.
the Orantee ere b all respects independent contracton, and are neiOier agents
nor empbyees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employees, agents, nsembere, subcontractora orsubgmtees, shsU have authority
to bind the State nor are thq- entiibd to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emohimenls provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND .SURTONTRAC^rs. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transler any intenst in (bis Agreement without tl» prior written
consent of the State. None of the Pnyect Work shaU be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee odier than as aet forth m Exhibit B witfaoia the prior
wiitteo consent ofthe State.
INDEMNpiCATfON, The Grantee shall defetsd, mdemnify and bold harmless
the State, its officers and en^byees, fiom and against any end ail losses sufitaed
by the State, its officees and empbyees, and any and dl daims, liabilitks or
peitalties asserted against the State, its officers and empbyees, by or on behalf 21.
of any penon, on accowt of, based on, resulting fiom. arising out of (or whidi
may be cbimed to arise out of) the acts or ooussioos of the Grantee or
cubcoatntcmr, or Bubgrentee or other aged ofthe Grantee. Notwithstanding the
fotegong. nothing bereb contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of be
sovereign immuni^ ofthe Stale, which iramtroity it hereby racrvod to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of bis agreement 22.
INSIIRANTR

The Orantee shall, at its own expense, obtab and maintab m fbroe, or shall 23,
require any subcontractor, stibgrsntee or assignee perfbrming Project work to
obtab and mmntab b force, bob for be benefit of the State, be folbwit*
tnsuraoce:

Statutory worfcera' compensation and employees Ibbility bsurance Ibr all 24.
employee etgaged b be performance ofthe Project, and
General liability insurance against qD claims ofbodily iiyurics, death or property
damage, b amounts not less than SI,000,(NX) per oocurrcnce and 12.000,000
aggiegsie for bodily iqjuiy ordeab any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damago b any one incident; and

The policies deacribedmsibpengrepb I7.I ofbispara^qbshaUbetheetandanl
fbnn eng»lo>«I m the State ofNew Hampshire, issued by trnderwritera awrptable
to the Stite, and authorized to do buainess in be Slate of hfcw Hampshire. Crmtee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of bsumme for aB leoewalfs) of insuraiice
required under this Agreement no later baa ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each bsurenoe polity.
WAIVER OP RRRAHH Nq fiubre by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Deflwit shall be deemed a waiver of its rî ts wib regard to
that Event, or any subacquent Event No express waiverofanyBveotofDefliuh
ball be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof No luch fiuhue of waiver
ball be deemed a waiver of be r^t of the State to enforce each and all ofltte
provitbtis hereofupon any ftirther or other deftolt on be part ofthe Grantee.
MOnCB. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party dttll be deemed to have
been duly deliv^ or given at the time of mailing by certified mail,
prepaid, b a United States Post Office addressed to the perties at the
Arstebove given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreemcot may be amended, waived or only
by an bstrumeotbwritbg signed by (he parties hereto end only after approval of
inch amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor ami Council of tlte State
ofNew Hanqtehtre, ifrequited or by (be signing Agency,
CQNSIHUCTIQN QP agreement and terms. This Agreement «hnii be
construed m accordance wWi the law of the State of New HampbiiB, and is
binding upon and mures to be benefit ofthe parties and tbeiriespectiye successors
end assignees. The captions and conteno of the "subject blank are used only at
a matter ofccRivenience, and are not to be considered a ptut of this Agreemoit or
to be used b determbbg the intend ofbe parties boeto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties heieto do not btend to benefit any bird parties
acdbei Agreement shall not be construed to ccotfer any such botefiL
ENfiRB AGREEMENT. His Agreement, which may be executed in a number
ofcounterparts, each of which shall be deemed on original, the entire
agreement and understanding between the partica. and supersedes bQ prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modtiybg provistoos set finb m
Exhibit A hcRto are bcorporated as part ofbts
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Coos County Attorney's Office as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
sh^ be wmpliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, which arc subject to annngl review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningfid
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination inclines
discnminahon on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail pro\a^g l^^age assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary /Hie U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
adm^strative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
^eipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the

race color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
wpy of the fin^g will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Manag^^t Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regai^g your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http|^ww.doj.nh.gov/g^ts-nianagement/civil-rights.htm and understand if you areawaked ̂ odi^ from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

^  The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
with ariy apphcable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

§ 10228(c)); the Victims ofCrime Act (34
R 111 Oie Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U S C
A V o ^ § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights'

?  f ̂ U.s.c. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303)- the
c r ^ DisabUities Act of 19^

lie '^131-34); theEducationAmendmentsofl972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681 16831685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will'also '
wmply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Commumty Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
^cymakmg Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighboitood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

Co^ensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for siimlar services m the markeqilace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
581.25 per hour When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
^urly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or ftieir relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHTRTT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
^^scd while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the

The Subrecipicnt understands that giants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

®ward; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with anv
assurances or ce^fications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
du^ the penod of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official aS
all mtenal requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to conyly with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out m full below, a condiUon mcorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
cer^cation related to conduct during the award period --may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ( OJP ) taking appropnatc action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
teimmate the award. The U.S. D^artment of Justice ("DOJ"). including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

My materially false, fictitious, or fî dulcnt statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (mcludmg under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273)
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision^
utterly mvalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed seveiublc from this award.

AppUcabmty of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
^  ̂ adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together thePart 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

T^c Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26 2014 If
this award supplements ̂ ds previously awarded by OJP under the same award 'number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to aU funds under that award number (regardless of the
awa^ date, and regardless of whether derived fiom the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), sec the OJ? website at

https://ojp.gOv/fundmg/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
( ̂b^antee ) at any tier) must retain - typicaUy for a period of 3 years from the date of
submssion of the final ejqienditure report (SF 425), unless a dififerent retention period
appliw - Md to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access
mclude performance measi^ment information, in addition to the financial records,
si^^rting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may ̂pear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
^e Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2

^ adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, thePart 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award fiom OJP.

"^e Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26 2014 If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award 'number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Unifonn
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived fiom the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at

https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniforaiRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
( ̂bpantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 yearn from the date of
subimssion of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
^phes - Md to which any subrecipient C'subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,

statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as

® ^ SubfodplQ nt Intliab
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posted on the OJP website (cunrently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financiaiguide/DOJ/index.htmX including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

jQ Reclassmcation of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On Sqitember 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editoriaUy reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enfoi^ent" The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
referrace to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
^ecifically mcludes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
inco^orated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minlmis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de ramimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eli^bility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Umform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requtremeut to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PII)

Any subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or Imminent "breach" (OMB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)-(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
p-ant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(OMB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Han^shire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Umt by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

^y subrwipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").

^ ^ Subredplen! Initials

Date ^ ^



EXHIBIT A

T^e de^s of Ae requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at nttps;//ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htra (Award condition: AU

^ecific federal authorization), and are incorporated by

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

Tlie subrecipient ("subgrantec") at any tier, must comply with aU ̂ licable requirements to
obtain sproific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
conh^t that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250 000) This
condiuon applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirernents - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The detaUs of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement control imder an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/fimding/Explore/NoncompetitivcProcurement.htm (Awaid condition: Specificpost-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract fif
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with appUcable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipiOTt (subgrantec) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations
pohciOT, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
repoitmg reqimements, where applicable) governing the use of federal fimds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ). including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Infonnation on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (cunentiy, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" m the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the perfonnancc and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(mcludi^ witiim the timefi^es) specified by OJP in the program soUcitation or other
amicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Perfon^ce and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modemization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any fining or traimng materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantec") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/funding/ImplementT'raimng-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

18 pertaining to civU rights and nondiscrimination - 28C.r.R. Part 42

("sub^tee") at any tier, must comply with all ̂ Ucable requirements of
n r o B" Specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28C.F.R, Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

"  ■■^8^8'''"" pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28c.r Part 54

« n c ("i^b^tee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements ofC.P.K. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs,"

20 STf 'eeu'stions pertaining to civil rights and nondUcrimlnatlon - 28
C.F.R. Part 38

^y ̂ brecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
C.P.K. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any

applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

C^cntly, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
ot di^nmination on the basis of rehgion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently also sets
out rules and requirements &at pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage m or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations
The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
^lOTCTtly accessible at https;//www.ecfi-.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page -browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter], Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data,

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In gen^, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (TTiere may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)
AnothCT federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP fium being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or enqiloyee of any of them) with
regwct to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribea and tribal organizations.

Should my questions arise to whether aparticular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
mi^t fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for euidance
and may not proceed without the express prior written qjprovaJ of OJP.

22 CompUance with general approprUtlons-iaw restrictloiis on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
amicable resections on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
P«^ent rwtnctimis that may be set out in applicable appropriatjons acts are indicated
e https://ojp.gov/funding/ExpIorc/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
^rporat(^ by refer^w here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal ftmds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropnations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

^y subrwipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcon^ctor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this awaid --
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or simUar
misconduct

Potenfi^ fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
reported to the OIG by--(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at

https://oig.jusuce.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online")- (2) maildirected to : Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTO: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Avc, NW,Washington, DC 20530-

nL ^ Office (Attn: Grantee '(zUzj 016-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

24 Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipi^t ("subgrantee'O under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or sutontract with any fimds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
o&erwise resects, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accoidance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency makiug this award.
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a fedwal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors fiom reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, firaud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award fimds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether throu^ a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
rqjresentation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it leams or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its en^loyees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (Including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in flie predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rî ts and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriated
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pysuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messacinfi
VWule Driving, 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,20(^), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("^bgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
dnving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the OfEce of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

28 VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act
(VOCA) of 1984, secUons 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.
Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance oiganizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(aX2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified bv
the State.

2p The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on toe activities supported by toe award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the
jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibilfty verification for hiring under the award
1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—
A. Ensure that, as part of the h^g process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award fiinds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who arc or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both-
1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide trainmg (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. I324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part
200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance
with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notifications and trainings
2. Monitoring
The recipients monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
^ds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
aw^" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
st^who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confinnation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfinnation" or a "Final Nonconfinnation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands ofthe Umted States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, mcluding 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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C^estions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more infonnatioii about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP before
award acceptance. '

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thi
IS funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. Hie provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise -- in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tiw, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements ~ including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]R procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing fiill and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") ~ no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurenient transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federi govemment" (or on the basis of such
person or entity s status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include raomtoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government — as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

32 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with aU applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htin (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute ~ that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

^y subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/^diiig/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Deterniination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: 'This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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T^e Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstanc^ justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volimteer waiver is obtained from
th^OJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
beneiits.

Such assistance includes; identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victi^ of the avmlability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include;

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, condensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

3g The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permiMion to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit
and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Au^t report must be submitted to die Grants Management Unit within 9 monflis
after the subrecipient^s year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

41

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
available online (cither on the subrccipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another pubUcIv
available website).

Organizations have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim
services provided by the Victim/Witness Program to include expenses for personnel, travel,
training, and supplies.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days foUowing the end of
the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January I, the first quarterly report is due on April
15^ or 15 days afier the close ofthefirst quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state flmds and match if provided and to prodxice those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Dqjartment of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov

SubredptenlInitials
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-PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
rq)orts as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ*s
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State ofNew Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shaU not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-I section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $20,250 of the
total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,
whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This
shall be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No
extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

SubPBciptent imuate 0^^
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EXHTRIXn

-EEOP REPORTING. CIVIL RIGHTS C0N4PLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

—G. [responsible qfficial\y certify that
Coos County Attorney's OfFice [^whrecipient] has either completed the EEOP reporting tool

certification at https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/facLeeop.htm or completed an exemption form on:

[dale]

It IS understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inputted
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training ReQuirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oiD.gov/about/ocr/ocr-training-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

Ifif [dale].

POJ Discrimination Complaint Process
If mdividuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an orgamzation that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, rational origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice ^

Subrccipienf Discrimination Complaint Process
I fî er certify that: The Subrecipicnt will comply with applicable federal civil rights Jaws that
prohibit discnmination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedine in place for aci^ting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

19 of 30
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assarances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Dqraitment of Justice CTJepartment")
that all of the following are true and correct: '

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its ̂ plication.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the a^lication, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) 1 assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Dq^artment based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrrcipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees fiom using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Dqsartment based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102):
b. the Subrecipient understands that the ̂ licable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Tide I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(l 3) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(bX13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

^ ̂  Subrecipient jnltlals
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipicnt to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with die Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (fioodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award fiinds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that arc imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the Unit^ States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to tiie award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

^  Subredptent Initials
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
ofpersons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by f^eral
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), 1 assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § I0382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limit^ to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act—seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to fiuther effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
US.C.§ 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

1 acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fi-audulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the D^artment*s awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by ttie Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

^ ^*" '^/fS IxaxK'
Signature Date '
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-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been ̂ )propriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of q)pUcation review, as well as prc-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal fimds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)

http;//www.oip.usdoi. gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3 .htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the

federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal fimds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the fimds, the jobs would be lost Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any dociimentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Coos County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program

activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been

appropriated for the purposes and goals of the grant

Coos County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting

violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension

of future funds unda- this program, suspension or debarment fitim federal grants,

recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signor: g C'> Cp^k\ A-H"

Signature:

^  Subreclplenl Initials
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBaiTY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R, Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or enqjloyee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient^s request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or enployee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a mem^r of Congi*ess in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and proctirement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their sul^ntractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Subredplent IniOals
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A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nor^rocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R, Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded fiom covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of finud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this applicatioa Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
OjpcompIiancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a coiporation, it certifies either that (1) the coiporation has no uiq)aid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OTP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@u8doj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-fi-ee awareness program to inform enq)loyees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the paformance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) fiiat, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee*s conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EXHIBIT F

(e) Notifying the Department, in wnting, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs.
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, DC. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Makiag a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-fiw workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

(s.
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signer

I
H '5

Si^ature Df

Coos County Attorney's Office, 55 School Street, Suite 141, Lancaster, NH 03584

Name and Address of Agency
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Certification Regarding die Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
fii-st-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of perfonnance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with die
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and fiuther agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1. II of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

SubreclDtenI IniaaisCjf^
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Kgnature Dat? '

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: KCJJXT8MT8Z3

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues fix)m U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to infonnation about the condensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO yes

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly condcnsated officers in
your business or oiganization are as follows:

SubrodptentlrtUals.^f\
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Certification

Amount;

Amount:

Name; Amount:

Amount;

Amount

^ ̂  Subredplent Initials
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Thomas Brady of the Co6s County Board of Commissioners do hereby certliy that:

(1) the Board of Commissioners voted on April 14,2025, to accept funds and enter Into a grant
agreement with the New Hampshire Department of Justice;

(2) The Board of Commissioners further authorlies the County Attorney to execute any documents
which may be necessary for this contract;

(3) This authorization has not been revolted, annulled or amended In any manner whatsoever, and
remains In full fbrce artd effect as of the date hereof

(4) This authority remains valid for (30) days from the date of this Cfeniflcate of Authority; and
(5) The following now occupies the office Indicated above:

John McCormIck

CoOs County Attorney

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Chair of the COOs County Board of
Commissioners on this fourteenth day of April 2025.

Thomas Brady, Oialr, CoBs CodntAcommlssloners

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF CoOs

On this the 14 day of April 2025, before me Carrie Klebe, the undersigned officer, personally appeared
Thomas Brady, Commissioner Chair, who acknowledged their self to be the Commissioner for the
County of Cods, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing Instrument for the purpose therein
contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my and official seal.

1 / COMMSaONI /1 ^ J COMMISSION \ ^
I  k 1 ; I

''latlce nf thfrPnnfp/Nntnry
Commission Expiration Date:



NH Public Utk MonogwTMnt CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

Management ExtSiange (Primax') is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated Chaoter 5-8Pooled Risk Menagement P^rams. In accordance with (hose statutes, Its Trust Agreement and byuiws. Pr(n>ex» b aXS^to SSSde
management programs estatillshed for the beneflt of poBUcal subdiyfsions In the State of New Hampe!^ a«nonzeo to provide pooled risk

memljer of Ptfmex* to entitled to the cetegoiles of coverage set forth l>elQw. In addition, Prlmex' may extend the same coveraoe to noiw««mhAr.

(Educator-s Legal Liability Qalms-Made Coverage) are exduded from this pro)^ton of coveiy^ ™w»s). E (Employee Beneflt Liability) and F
Th^low nem^ entity Is a member In good standng of the New Hampehire Public Rbk Mansoement Exchange The coveraoe wovided mm/

SSmSX^ar°' 1^.(nton^Bon oo.b,-ow.ccu«</y

XX° rcL^'CXrl^'b^"' ~ ca«inc=,a do» no. .n^
P9rffc4»<|r)fl Atomber kSrSan^wibor'

Coos County 002
POBoxlO

West Stewartstown. NH 03697

Company AAbnSng Covsraps;

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Prlmex^
POBox23

Hooksett, NH 03106-9716

r>peerCo«erag«
f/nmWdVwyJ

Explrtlon D»t»
fmm/d(Vwvvt Umft$ ■ NH Statutory Umlta Hay Apply, If Not

X General Liability (Occurrence Form)
Professional Liability (describe)

7/1/2024 7/1/2025 Each Occurrertce $2,000,000

General Aegregato $10,000,000

□  □ Occurrence Fire Damage (Any one
flro)

AutomobDe Liability
Deductible Comp and Coll:

Any auto

Combirtad Single Limit
(Eaen AoeldanO

Aggregate

X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Uablilty
1/1/2025 1/1/2026 X  j Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Dtoaasa > Eadi EtrvloyM $2,000,000

DIeeese - pofcy lmi

1 Property (Special Risk Includes Flpo and Then) Blanket Umii. Reptacemeni
Cost (unloaa othonvtas stated)

Description: Piwrfof Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER; | Additional Covered Party | Lom Payee Primex* - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By:

Date: 3/26/2025 mouroeD(ainhDrlmex.omState of New Hampshire - Department of Justice
1 Granite Place Si^th
Concord, NH 03301

Please direct inquires to:
Primex* Cteims/Covorage Services

603-225-2641 phone
603-228-3833 fax



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version li;2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

I. IdentiflcatioD and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

13. Grantee Name

Belknap County Attorney's Office
1.4. Grantee Address

64 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 527-5400

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500574

1.7. Completion Date
03/31/2026

13. Grant Limitation

S42,613

1 1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Can*

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Qnmtee is a municipality or village district: "By spaing th
meeting reqolrement for acceptance of this erant. inclndln

a form we certify that we have complied with any public
R if appUcable RSA 31:9S-b."

I.IL Grantee Sjgoatiire 1

^

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signer 1

KeH, ^ Dt(Kn4p AHoCnC^
Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signer^

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 3

1.13 State Agency SlgnaturG(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execntion) (if G & C ̂proval reqnired)

jL.a.o<A^ Assistant Attorney General, On: 4 /14/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Conncil (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCX)PE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State ofNew Hairq)shire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as '*the State**), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as '*the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of woik
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

SX

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

ARRA COVBRHD. Bxccpt u Otherwise speciQcaJly provided for herein, the
Orsntee shell perform the Project in, and widi respect to, die Stale of New
Hampshire. 9X
BFPBCTIVH DATE: COMPLETIQN QP PROJECT.

Thk AgreemcDt, and all obligatioos of the parties bereunder, shall become
eflbctive on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Ooveroor
and Cooncil of the State of New Hampdiire if required (block l.ld), or upon 9.3.
signatuie by the State Ageitcy as shown in block 1.14 ChbeESectlvo Date").
Bxcqit as otberwiscipecliically provided bereii^ the Project, Including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreetnent, riiall be conyieced b ITS entir^ prior to the d^ in
block 1.7 (beteinsfter refei^ to u "Ue ConqiletJoo Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: UMTTATION ON AMODNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.
The Grant Amount is Jdentilled and more pattieularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto.

file manner of| and schedule of pi^meot shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C
In accordance with the provisions set forth lo EXHIBIT C, and in contiderallon 10.
of dw sstisfhctory performance of the Project, as detcrtDtned by (he Stite, and as
limited by subparagtaph 5J of diese general provisioos, the State thai! pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount The Stste shall withhold Bum the smount otherwise
psysUe to the Oranlee under this subparagtaph diose auma required, or
pennitled, to be withheld punuant to N.H. R5A 80:7 throngb 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amcnint shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all cspciMea, of whatever nature, tDcuired by the
Gnmtee in the performance hereof; and shall be the only, and the complete,
oompensatlon to the Grantee for the Project Tbe State shall have no liabilities lo II.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount Ihl-
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to dw contrary, and notwitbitnnding
unexpected circumstances, in no event ihallQie total of all pajrmentB authorized, 11,1.1
or actually made, bereunder exceed the Grant limitation set fbrth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these geo^ provisions.
nOMPLlANCC BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND RBQULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with dw performance ofthe Project, tbe Oiantee shall cooqiiy with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, snd orders of fbdertl, state, county, or municipal
Budioritieawhichahallinqxiseinyob!igstionsordutyupoQdieOrantee,lDClodmg 11.2.1
dw acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31-9S-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between tbe Eflbctive Date and dw date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, tbe Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in cooiwctlon with tbe 11.2.2
Project, hwhiding, but not limited to, costs of administratioa, transporUtion,
iraunnce, (elcpbone calls, and eledcaJ materlaJs and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other timllar documents.
Between the Eflbctive Dote and the date seven (7) years ader the Conqrletlon
Date, unless otherwise required by the graol terms or the Agency parsusn! to tl.2J
su^wigraph 7.1, at any time during the Onntae's normal businen hours, and as

n ftw State sh«n l»i(> GT»nW>o thall make available to dw Stule all 1U.4
records pertaining to mattcn covered by this Agreement Tbe Grantee dull
permit (be State to audit, examine, end reprodnce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all cootracts, invoices, materisls, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is beretnafler definod), and other infofmalion rdadng to all matters covered
by this Agreement As used in this paragraph, "Grantee' includes all persons,
Baturil or flctional, afllliated widt controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified u tbe Qrintee in block 1.3 ofthese provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnd iwceasary lo perform 12.2.
the Project The Grantee wamnti that all penotuwl engaged is the Project shall
be qualified to perfbrm such Project, and shall be properly Hcensed and authorized
to p^orm such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee dull not hire, and It shall not permit soy subcmunctor. lubgraatee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it b engaged in a combined effort
to perform tbo Project to hire any person who has a contractual rehliosship widi
tbe Stats, or who b a State offiocr or employee, elected or appointed.
The Giant Officer «h*ii be tbe representative ofthe State heseunder. In the event
of any dispute bereunder, the interpretatioD of thb Agrecmeot by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her declsioo on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RBTENTfON QP DATA: ACCESS.

As used in thb Agreement the word "data" thsll mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or devebpcd ̂
reason of, Ihb Agreement, includii^ but not limited to, all studies, reports, fdo,
formulae, surveys, mops, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductiona, drawings, atiatyses, graphic repreaeotatJons,

compufor programs, computer printouts, notes, leiien, memoranda, paper, and
Avqtmenk, tU whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Btreclive I3ate and tbe CompletinD Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it unrestricted access to all data fbr
i.T«mmiitwYn, dupllcatiott pobllcatioo. translation, nie, disposal, or fbr any other
purpose whatsocva.
No data ahall be subject to copyrl^ in tbe United States or any olher country by
myotw other than tlw State.
On and afier the Effective Date all data, and any property wfaicfa has been received
fiom tbe State or purchased with fimds provided for that putpoee under thb
Agreement tfaaD be tbe properly of tbe State, and shall be returned to tbe State
upon demand or upon tennination of thb Agreement for any reason, whichever
•hall first occur.

The Stste, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted sutbority to
publish, disclose, distribute snd otherwise use, in whole or in part sll data.
nONPrnONAL HATURP gb agprPMKMT Notwithstanding anything to
thb Agreement to tbe contrary, all obligations of (he State bereunder. tocludiag,
without the ooatimianca of psymeacs hereuadra, are ccotingeot upon
the svaiiability or coniinoed appra|>riatloQ of fimds, and in no event shall (be Stata
be Ibble for any payments bereunder in excea of such avsibble or appropriated
foods. In tbe event of a reductioD or tenninafioo of those funds, tbe State shall
have the right to withhold paymea! until luefa finds become avail^le, ifever, and
thaQ have the right to terunnate this Agreement immedbtely upon grving tbe
Grantee notice of sodi terminatkMi.
EVENT QPDHPAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or mon ofthe following acb or omissions oftbe Grantee shall constitute
an event ofdefiailt bereunder (hereinafter referred lo as "Bvcnb of Dcfhnll"):
Faihite to peribnn the Pn^eot salbiactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any rep(^ required bereunder, or
Failure to rrwint*!", or perrnlt access to, tbe reoords required bereunder; or
Failure to perform any of tbe other covenaob and cooditioni of thb Agreement.
Upon the oecunenee ofany Bveol ofDeftnilt, tbe Slate may take aqy one, or moro^
or all of the foUowing actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifybg the Event of Defiult sod requiring IL
to be remedied withiu, in tbe abaenee of a greater or letaer ipecificstion of time,
thifty (30) days ftnm the date of tbe notice; and If the Bvent of Defhult is not
timely remedied, tenninite tins Agreement, efleotrve two (2) dsyt after ̂ ving the
Grantee notice of tertairation; and
Give the Grantee a written notice qwcUying the Bvent ofDefkultandsuspcidmg
■11 payroonb to be made under thb Agrwment and ordering that the portion of dw
Grant Amount which would othorwbe accrue lo the Onntec during the period
from the date of such notice until such time u the State determines that tbe
Grantee has cured the Event of DelkultshslI never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst ny other obligation (he State may owe to the Grantee any damages
tbe Slate suffea 1^ retson of any Bvent ofDefkull; and
Treat (he agreement as bieadied and pursue any ofib renwdia at bw or in equity,
or both.
trrmtnatiqn.
In the even! ofany early tenninatioa of thb Agreemeot fbr any reason odier (ban
the con^letioQ of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to dw Grant Officer, not
lattf than fifteen (IS) days after the date of tenninatioa, a rqxNt (herehiafter
referred to as (he Tennination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
perfbtmed, andthe Giant Amount earned, to end including the date of(snninatlon.
In the evtatl of Tforminatioo under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these geiwial
provisions, tbe approval of such a Tenninatloo Report by tbe State Hiill entitle
dw Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
dw date oftenninstioa
In the event of Tcrminsticn under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these goieral
fRevbioos, the approval of such a Tenniaation Report by tbe State sbail in no
event reliM (he Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the istite u a result of tbe Qrantee'a breach of ib obligations
bereunder.
Notwithstanding anything to thb Agreement to tbe contrary, difaef the State or,
fxoept i^wre notice defkult has been ^ven to (he Grantee bereunder, (he Grantee,
may terminate thb Agreetxxai without caose upon tbhty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT QP INTERPi5T No officer, member of employee of tbe Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of (he State of New Hampshire or of
the ^mming bo^ of the locality or localities in which the Project b to be
porformed, who exercbea any fuoctioas or responsibilities in tbe review or
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17.2.

14.

15.

15.

18.

19.

20.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.U

approvtl of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, thaD participate in
any decision relating to this Agreement which affecta hta or her pcnonal interest
or the iateresi of any corpcratioA, partnerthip, or association in which he or the
is directly or indirectly interested, nor ihall he or dre have any pcnonal or
pecuniaiy interest, dlrM or indirect, In this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATB. In the perfonnanca of this
Agreement the Onntee, its en^loyees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of
the Orantee are la all respects indepeodent cootiietore. and are neither agents
oof employeei of the State. Neither the Grantee nor nny of Its officers,
etnployees, agents, membere, subcontracton orsubgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the tenoGts, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SIJBCQNTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transfer any Interest b this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of die Project Work shall be submtracted or
subgranted by the Orantee other than as set forth in BzbibK B without die prior
written consent of the Stale.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee thai! defhod, indemmly and hold bannlasj
foe State, its officers snd cnployecs, from and agsinsi any and all locses luffercd
by the State, its olficen and employees, and toy and all claims, liabilities or
pcnaltiet asserted against the State, its ofBcen a^ employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or vriiicfa
may be to arise oat of) the acts or omisskms of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or lubgrvotee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein eootnined riial! be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement.
INSURANCE.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in fbroe, or shall
require any subcontractor, subgraatee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maiutain iu force, both for the benefit of the State, tire following
insurance:

Statutory workcn' compensation and employees liability insuisece fbr all
enqiloyees eognged in (he perlbtmsnce of tbe ̂ Ject, and
General il^lity insurance against all claims of bodily it^furies, death or property
damage, in amounts not leas than $1,000,(KM per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily bjury or death any one Incident, and $500,000 for property
damage m any one bcidcnt; and

22.

23.

24.

The policies described m subparagreffo 17.1 ofibb ptivgraph shall be tbe standard
form employed b the Stale ofNew Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
btheSiam,andautborizedtodobusinetsbtbeStateofNewHampriiire. Grantee
shall ftirnish to tbe State, cenllkates of Insurance (br all lenewalfs) of infuranoft
required under this Agreement no Ister than ten (10) daya prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provtsiona hereof
after any Bvcnt of Defiuilt shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Ev^ or any nibsequent Event No express waiver of any Event of Delhult
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such fhilare of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the il^ of tbe State to enforce each and all of tbe
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on tbe part of the Grantee.
NQTTCB. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of moiling by certified mail, postage
prepaid, b o United States Post Office addressed to the parties at foe addresses
first above grven.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement nay be amended, waived or discharged only
by an bstrumeai b writing signed by tbe parties hereto and only after tpproval of
s^ ameodment, vraives or discharge by the Ooveraor and Council of the State
ofNew Hanqithire, if required or by tbe signing State Agency.
CONSmUCTlON OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
constrocd b accordance with the law of foe State of New Hanqwhire, end is
bindtng upon and tauies to (be benefit oftbe parties and their respective fuoceisors
and assigneea. Tbe cqxkms and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convcnknoe, and are not to be considered a part ofthis Agreement or
to be used b dctenmning the intend oftbe parlies hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The paitiei hereto do not btend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement riiall not be construed to confer any such benefit
BNTIRB AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which any be executed in a ounber
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an ori^nal, constitutes the entire
agreement and MndeiHawllng between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandbgi rektbg hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Tbe additional or nwdiiying provitkna aet forth b
Exhibit A hereto are Incorporated as part ofthis agreement
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Belknap County Attorney's Office as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipienf*)
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certily that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Han^shire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
3  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Invention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ in82(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian CivU Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681,1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R- Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marke^lace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

5  The Subrecipient agency agrees that should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, ttiat employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBTTA

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOT.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non^ompliance or for materially fake
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements — whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period —may result in the Office of Justice
Programs O'OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award f^ds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fiaudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material &ct) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

®  Subrecipient IniUats
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequiremcnts.htin.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F Jl,
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
httpsy/ojp.gov/funding/PaTt200UnifonnRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access; Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) mast retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies ~ and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way fiom,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Giants Financial Guide as
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posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

. ̂ Reclassiilcation of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Tide 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement" The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Tide 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Tide 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de mlnimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "dc minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

_  Requirement to report actual or immlneDt breach of personally identiflable
information (PU)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)^!) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PIl)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PIT to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorizatioD

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. Tliis condition applies to agreements that — for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements ~ OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward arc posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/fixnding/Explore/SubawardAuthorizatioahtm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetltive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance aj^roval to use a noncompchtive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements — OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on fixe OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurementJitm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable nxlcs regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regixlations,
policies, and official DOJ gmdance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defmed by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or bevcr^es at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (cxxrrently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "IX)J Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timefiames) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/ftmdmg/Implementn'raining-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

.  Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

ig Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable fi-cm time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules ttiat prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on die basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currendy, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicidy religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfi-.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Ch^ter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data,

21 Restrictions on "lobbying''

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either direcdy or indirecUy, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government SeelSU.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at ht^s://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds imder this award —
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fiuud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by-(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htin (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

24
Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency audiorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements fi"om employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fi-aud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procur^ent contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements fix>m employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors fi'om reporting waste, frmid, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives fiinds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (inclading prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of die provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1. 2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantecs") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantecs) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examme all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

28 VOCA Requirements
Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act
(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(bXl) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.
Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories; sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

29
The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the
jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award
1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award fUnds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part
200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1 -9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities imder this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in tiie hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with B-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-vcrify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award fimds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(aXl) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-vcrify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email B-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; associatioD with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services tlu
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrocipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise — in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil ri^ts or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements - including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and admimster[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing fiiU and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") — no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on Ae basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, afiSliatc, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government — as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

^2 Reqnirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafticking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply widi all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient
The details of the subrecipient*s obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to Interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a piupose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/E;q>Iore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: 'This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
audior and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circinnstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained finm
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims CompensatioD
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; maldng reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that If a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to tiie DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit oi^anization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.

39
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim
services provided by the Victim/Witness Program to include expenses for personnel.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end
of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January 1, the first quarterly report is due on April
75** or 75 d£^s afierthe close of thefirst quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
ofhce or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbrirsement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBrr B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient*s account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $42,613 of the
total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,
whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall
be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient

may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension
is granted until approval is received by 0OJ in writing.

18of30 SubradPlenHnitlab
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EXHIBIT P

-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I, /L^n C--"— -^TE^potmble ojficial\, certify that

Belknap County Attorney's Office [Subrecipient] has either completed the EEOP r^orting tool
certification at mlps://ojp.gov/about/ocr/facL_ecop.hlm or completed an exemption form on:

S" 3 V [date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed to
the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inputted
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

\ojJicial that completed training] has completed the EEOP training at
https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-training-vidcos/video-ocr-traininu.htTn on:

[date].

DOJ Discnminatlon Complaint Process

If Individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal fiinding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

1 further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

^® Sulxecipiant Initials K6C
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, 1 certify under penalty of peijury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
fiinds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the applicatioi

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. ie Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
ofl975(42U.S.C.§6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the ̂ plicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182<>)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
I2291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, 1 make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NBPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Dqiartment based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award fi'om the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure fiiat, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
feculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

Subfectolent InMab
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a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity fmanced in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), 1 assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § ]0382(c)(U),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assiistance Act—seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

qame of Authorized Simior Title of Authorured Signor'^ame of Authorized Signor Title of Authorizfed Signor

Signature Date
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those fiinds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide {Part II,
Chapter 3)

httD://www.oip.usdoi.gov/financialguidc/part2/Dart2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain Jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following fomis: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Belknap County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) certifies that any fiinds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program

activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for

the purposes and goals of the grant.

Belknap County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations

may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds

under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies

provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized

Signature:

Subrecipient lnitiai&
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

5^;

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department) determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following;
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $ 100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award ftmds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C, § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION. AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBITF

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction,'* as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debaned, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded fi-om covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fi'aud or a crimmal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this applicatioa Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies eidier that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for vdiich all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcomplianccrcporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terras of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the woiiq>lace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows;

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (dX2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free worlq)lace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

B<'lk:nnp C
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Sl^or ^

Signature Date

Belknap County Attorney's Office, 64 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246

Name and Address of Agency
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Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the fundmg action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Con5)ensation information is not already available through reporting to the SBC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and PubUc Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrccipient^s
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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Certification

AHa<y]M
Name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Si^r v

—■ (A-[-hs
Signature Date

As die Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of die Grant Agreement, I certily that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: M7YJVT4G6SH5

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

/ NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above Is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of ie Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

^NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

^ ^ Subredptert Initials
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Certification

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amo\int:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Peter Spanos, Chairman of the Belknap County Board of Commissioners do hereby certify that:

(1) At a duly noticed meeting held on March 31, 2025, the Board of Commissioners voted to

enter into a grant agreement with the New Hampshire Department of Justice (Account No.

02-20-20-201510-5021-072-500574) for a total amount of $42,613.00.

(2) The Board of Commissioners further authorizes the Belknap County Attorney to execute

any documents which are necessary for this contract.

(3) This authorization has not been revoked, annulled or amended in any manner whatsoever,

and remains in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

(4) The following person now occupies the office indicated above: Keith G. Cormier.

(5) Keith G. Cormier is authorized to sign the grant contract described above.

(6) This authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of

Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Chairman, this % day of
April 2025.

Jter Spanos, Chairman

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF BELKNAP

On this ̂  day of April 2025, before me , the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Peter Spanos, who acknowledged their self to be the Chairman for

the Belknap County Board of Commissioners, being authorized to do so, executed the

foregoing instrument for the purpose therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my official seal.

MY

^  ;■ COMMtssiON •• Jttstic^pfthe Peace/Notary Public
z*; EXPIRES :X= 1 f
I  \ SEPT. 6,2028: =

i



Primex"
NH Public Ri*k Manog«mcnt Exchange CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex') is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated. Chapter 5-B.
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and tiytaws, Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition. Primex' may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage exterxled to a non-member is subject to ail of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendments, rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to the members of Primex', ir>cluding but not limited to the final and binding resolution of alt claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex' Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed included in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of the memt>er. General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Uability) and Coverage B (Property
Dantage Liability) only. Coverage's C (Public Ofrx:iats Errors and Omissions). D (Unfair Employment Practices). E (Employee BeneHt Uability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity Is a member In good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may.
however, be revised at any time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate is issued, the information set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

PartidpeUng Member Member Number Company Affordng Coverage:

Belknap County 607 NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex^
34 County Drive PO Box 23

Laconia. NH 03246 Hooksett, NH 03106-9716

TVp* ofCovvag*
£rftcttv«0*M

(mm/d<Vvvw)

Expintlon 0«r«
(mm/dd^wwi

Limits - NH Statutory Llmtts May Apply, If Not

General Liability (Occurrence Form)
Professional Liability (describe)

□ S' □ Occurrence

1/1/2025 1/1/2026 Each Occurrence

General Aggregate
Fire Damage (Any one
fire)
Med Exp (Any one person)

$ 2,000.000
$ 10.000,000

Automobile Liability
Deductible Comp and Coll:

Any auto

Combined Single Limit
(Each AccMortl)

Aggregate

)( I Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 1/1/2025 1/1/2026 Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Disease - Each Emptoyae S2.000.000

Disease - Po«cy urwt

Property (Special Risk Includes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit Replacement
Cost (unless otherwise stated)

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Additional Covered Party Loss Payee Primex' - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By; TKMf SlO(

Date; 4/3/2025 mDurcell^nhDrimex.oraState of New Hampshire
Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South
Concord. NH 03301

Please direct inquires to;
Primex' Claims/Coverage Services

603-225-2841 phone
603-228-3833 fax



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South. Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Grafton County Attorney's Office

1.4. Grantee Address

3785 Dartmouth Collegt
North Haverhiil, NH 03

i Highway,
774

1.5 Grantee Phone U

(603) 787-6968

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5021

-072-500574

1.7. Completion Date

03/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$79,563

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meettns rcaulrcment for acceptance of this grant. Including If applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. jG<;antee fissure 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2 '

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

I.IJ Olalc i-^auic«x a mc ut uuitc: ngcuvj

Z?. Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin
1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: 4 /14/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

On: /  /By*

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

6.

8.1.

8.1

8.3.

9.

9.1.

Cxocpt a$ Mhcfwise apeciflcaily provided for herein, the
Oruitee shell perform the Project in, end with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. 9.2.
BFPHCnVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

Thb Agreement, end oil obligations of the parties hereunder, shell beootne
effective on the date on the date of approvel of this Agreement by the Oovemor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
sigrtature by the State Ageo^ as shown in block 1.14 C*thc Efiective I^e'O-
Except as c^rwise spccirically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
Mock 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completiofl Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOtJCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Orenl Amount is identified arvl more particularly described in EXEIIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C,
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideralicn 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as delermin^ by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount The State shall witMwid fnxn the amount otherwise

payable to the Orentec under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
prnnitted, to be withheld purausot to H.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-e.
The payment by the State of the Gram amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for ell expenses, of whatever nature, Incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee fbr the Project. The State shall have no liabilities to U.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount 11.1.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agrcemem to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authotaxd, 11.1.1
or actually mado, hcrcundcr exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these gen^ provisions. 11.1.3
GGMPI-IANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligatioru or duty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition ofany and all necessary permits and RSA 31 •95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

BetMven the EITective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keq) detailed accounts of dl expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, inciuding, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invokes, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
sutf«rigra(rf) 7.1, at any time duriiig the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State ail 11.2.4
records pertaining to matters covered by thb Agreement The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), end other informaljon relating to all matters covered
by thb Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Orantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affllbtcd witK controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identined as the Grwtee in Mock 1J ofthex provisions
PERSONNEL.
The Grantee shall, at ib own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the PrqecL The Grantee warrants thtf all personnel engaged in the Proj^ shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and aidhorizcd
to perform such Project under all applkaMe laws.
Ihe Grantee shall not hire, and it not permit any subcontractor, subgrentee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perfbnn the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who b a State ofTicer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of Ihe State hownder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall bo final.
DATA- RETENTION OP DATA: ACCESS.

As used in thb Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, thb Agreement, including, but not limit^ to, all studies, reports, files,
formulse, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, snalyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer prbtouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documenb, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Con^ietion Date the Grantee shall grant to
die State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, du^ication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any odier
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any prc^ierty which has been received
fhxn the State or purchased with ftmds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the Slate
upon demand or upon termination of thb Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, ail data,
CONOmONAL NATURE OR AGRKEMRNT Notwithstanding anything in
thb Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availabili^ Of continued appropriation offunds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any p^nsents hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
fuixls. In the event of a reduction or termination of those finds, the State tfiail
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate thb Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.
RVRNTOF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or nme ofthe following acts or omissions ofthe Grantee shall constitute
an event of deftiult hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder, or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder. or
Failure to perform any of the other covenanb and conditions of this Agreement
Upon the occurrence of any Event ofDefiwit, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Oefoult snd requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Defoult b not
timely reincdicd, tenninate thb Agreement, effective two (2) days afler giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Debult and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement snd orderit^ that the portion of the
Grant Amount udiich would otherwise accrue' to the Grantee during the period
fiwn the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Defbult shsll never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set o£fagainst any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers ̂  reason of any Event of Defull; and
Treat the agreement as breadied and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

termination.

In the event of any early termination of thb Agreement for any reason other than
foe completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant OfTicef. not
loter thim fifteen (15) doys after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the datebft^inalion.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provbions, the approve! of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
foe date oftermination.

In the event of Termination under paragr^ihs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provbions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Gnmtee's breach of ib obligatioru
hereunder.

Notwithstartding ariything in thb Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hmunder, the Grantee,
may terminate thb Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written iwltce.
CONFLICT OP INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
foe governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any flmcHons or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17,

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, tfiall participate in 17.1
any dectsioo relating to this Agreement which afTects his or her pcnonal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partrterahlp, or association In which he or she
b directly or indir^y interest^, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
QRANTRR'S RELATION TO THE STATH. In the performance of this
Agr^ent the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee aro in all respects independent contractors, and are neitlKf agents
nor employees of the State. Neither (he Grantee nor any of its of!kers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind tlw State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assig^ Of 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of (be State. None of the Project Wotic shaii be sub^tiacted or
subgranlcd by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.
iNPeMNlPtCATlON. The Grantee shell defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its officers and employees, from and against any ar^ all losses tuflkred
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its oncers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resul ting from, arising out of (or which
atay be claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or otlw agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe
sovereign immunity ofthe State, wdtich immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
1hts covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement 22.
INSURANCE.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrwtee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the Stale, the following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees iiabiii^ insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Inject, and
General liability insurance against all claims ofbodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
eggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one tncid^ end

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in (he StateofNew Hampshire, issued by underwriters accqitaUe
to the State, and authorized to do business In the State of New Hampshire. Grantee
shall fUmish to the Ststo, certificates of insurance for all rettewal(s) of Insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) dr^s prior to the expiration
date ofeach insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce aciy provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or ai^ subsequent Event No express waiver of any Event of Deftul t
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of vmiver
shall be deemed a wsiver of the right of (he State to enforce each and oil of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOnCR. Any notice by a petty hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing ̂  certified moil, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post OfDce addressed to the parties al the ̂ dresses
first ebove given.
AMENDMENT. Thb Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto aivl on!)' after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
ofNew Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCnON OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
eonstnied in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties otxl their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of (he "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, atul are not to be considered a part of thb Agreement or
to be used in dctennining the intend of (be parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
end thb Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such beneiTt.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. Thb Agreemetrt. which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each ofwhich shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provbions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incoqwtaled as part of this agreement.
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EXmBITA

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Grafton County Attorney's Office as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a fmding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, N W, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
3  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); die Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 111 82(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681,1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

^  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHffilTA

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal govemraent related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, an^or34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C,F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by IX)J in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguidc/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1,2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OP awards (that is, OP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis'* indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

_  Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (FU)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)-(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrccipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PIT to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 AH subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorlzatioQ

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that - for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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EXHIBIT A

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach In any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

Hie subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition a{^lies to agreements that — for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements — OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Ccmpliance with applicable rules regarding approval, plauning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/fundjng/Impiement/Training-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

_  Compliance ivith DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 CJ.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart £ of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

. - Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

20
Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
CF.R Part 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 CF.R Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-biD/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government SeelSU.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at ht^s://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (GIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award —
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the GIG by~(l) online submission accessible via the GIG wcbpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ GIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

24
Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherw ise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient'is application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including ail applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee ri^ts and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrccipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

2$ VOCA Requirements
Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(bXl) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(aX2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

29
The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must—

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both~

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. die associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(aXl) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construaion

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who arc or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For puipose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a 'Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth ofthe Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thi
^  is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and

regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements — including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and admlnister[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal t\mding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[ajll procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") — no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. TTie term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government - as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

^2 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantcc") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJ? web site at
httpsiy/ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJ? authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determinatiou of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: 'This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant U here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

38
The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be Ibted by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a Hnanctal audit of the agency Is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim

services provided by the Victim/Witness Program under the Victims of Crime Act Grant to
include expenses for personnel, fringe, training, travel, and supplies.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure

reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end of

the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days

following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January 1, the first quarterly report is due on April
15'^ or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March SI.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice
Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beaucherain@doj.nh.gov

Q
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- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
^proval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the SubrecipienPs account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $79,563 of the

total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,
whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This

shall be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient

may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No
extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

\responsibie official], certify that

Grafton County Attorney's Office [Subrecipient] has either completed the EEOP reporting tool
certification at nltpsy/ojp.gov/about/ocr/faq_eeop.htm or completed an exemption form on:

_ [date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inputted
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-trainlng-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

[date].

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subreclpient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. 1 understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
fUnds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) ofTitlel of Ae Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182^)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(bXl 3) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and HistoricalPrescrvation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related'to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether b>' the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 1025 l(a)(I7)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with hs own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by f^eral
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), 1 assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

^  O^ctL^n "i-Vferrvix
Title of Authorized Signor »Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature Date
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)
http;//www.oiD.usdoi.gov/financialguide/Dart2/Dart2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Grafton County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing fiinds for program

activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for

the purposes and goals of the grant.

Grafton County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations

may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future

funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of

monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Priated Name and Title of Authorized Signer: mmiA hflt/ iifitKM
A  A\ f

Signature:
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrccipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrccipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following;
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, 'Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subreciplent certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary' tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.f .R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHLBITF

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
tfie Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpoompiiancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EXHIBIT F

(c) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-fiee workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor 1

Signature Date

Grafton County Attorney's Office, 3785 Dartmouth College Highway, North Haverhill, NH 03774

Name and Address of Agency
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and farmer agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountabi lity
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

£>y7i-(Hx)y\ (lr)Lur\:k^
Name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signor \

yfi;hC
Signature bate

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: J7LKLULN5M73

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

y NO YES
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop

here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports fiied under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d))or section 6104 of ie Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO s/ YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5, The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Katie Hedberg, Clerk of the Grafton County Board of Commissioners do hereby certify that;

(1) the Grafton County Board of Commissioners voted on April 1,2025, to accept funds and enter

Into a grant agreement with the New Hampshire Department of Justice;

(2) The Grafton County Board of Commissioners further authorizes the County Attorney to execute

any documents which may be necessary for this contract;

(3) This authorization has not been revoked, annulled or amended In any manner whatsoever, and

remains In full force and effect as of the date hereof; and

(4) The following now occupies the office Indicated above:

(5) This authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority.

Martha Ann Hornick

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk of the Grafton County Board of

Commissioners this 1st day of April, 2025

Katie Hedberg, Clerk

Grafton County Commissioners

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF GRAFTON

On this the 1st day of April, 2025, before me Julie L LIbby, the undersigned officer, personally appeared
Katie Hedberg, who acknowledged their self to be the Clerk. Board of Commissioners for Grafton
County, being authonzed to do so, executed the foregoing Instrument for the purpose therein
contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my and official seal.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public '-.. ~
Commission Expiration Date; V " ?

^ JUUBLUBBY
Nowty PWBUQ, Steta of New HwnptWmMy Commissfon Explru
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Primex'
NH Public Ri*k Monogtment t«chong« CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchar>ge (Primex') is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated. Chapter 5-B,
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance wrfth those statutes, its Trust Agreement and Ijyiaws. Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of political sutxiivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition. Primex' may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amerxlments. rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to tfie members of Primex'. including but not limited to the final and binding resolution of all claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex' Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed Included in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shovm may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of the member, General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage B (Property
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C (Public Officials Errors and (Missions), D (Unfair Employment Practices). E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may.
however, be revised at any time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate is issued, the information set out t^elow accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does not amerxf, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

Participating Mambar Mamt>ar Numl)ar.

Grafton County 603
3855 Dartmouth College Highway
Box#1

North Haverhill. NH 03774

Company A/fortiing Covaraga:

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex^
PO Box 23

Hooksett. NH 03106-9716

Typa of Covaraga
Effacttva Data

(mm/M/YYW)

Expiration Data
fmm/ddArvw)

Limit* • NH Statutory Limits Hay Apply, If Not

X General Liability (Occurrence Form)
Professional Liability (describe)

7/1/2024 7/1/2025
Each Occurrence $ 2,000,000

General Aggregate $ 10.000.000

Fire Damage (Any one
fire)

Med Exp (Any or>e person)

Ai

De

tomobile Liability
-ductibie Comp and Coil;

Any auto

Combined Single Limit
(Estf) Acddant)

Aggregate

X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 7/1/2024 7/1/2025
X  Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Disease - Each EmptoyM $2,000,000

Disease - PoScy UrNt

Property (Special Risk Includes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit. Replacement

Coat (urdeas othefwiae atated)

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Additional Covered Party Loss Payee Primex' - NH Public Risk Management Exchange >

By; Sttil Pmettt

Date: 4/10/2025 mourcelkStnhDrimex.oraState of New Hampshire Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South

Concord. NH 03301

Please direct inquires to;
Primex* Claims/Coverage Services

603-225-2841 phone
603-228-3833 fax


